
Item 2Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By: Adele Noel Phon~#:-854-72115 
Division Director/Mana r' J n W' Tom Weber - NREQ 

Department Head: ~Mani la, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action for Travis County to 

participate as an official partner for the second Work From Home day on September 

10,2013. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Social Good Summit Austin has planned a second "Work-From-Home" day for 

September 1 0, 2013. The overall goal for Austin's second Work from Home Day is 

to have 20,000 cars off Austin-area roads for a day to foster lower ozone and carbon 

emissions. People who cannot work from home on this day are encouraged to 

support commute solutions by carpooling, taking the bus, or biking to work. 


Air quality test results will be shared with the community at-large on the Social Good 

Summit website. The impact will be measured by looking at the amount of miles 

saved, fuel reduction, the number of surveys signed, and the reduction percentage 

of carbon and ozone emissions to see how continued efforts will contribute to an 

improved air quality. 


The first Work From Home Day for our area was on February 8, 2013. On that day, 

14,226 people worked from home. An estimated avoided vehicle miles traveled was 

382,287 which reduced gasoline consumption by 22,333 gallons, and curtailed 

greenhouse gases by an estimated 360,658 pounds. Travis County had 78 

employees participate that day. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR staff recommends that Travis County participate as a partner in this pilot day. 


Item 3Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The current National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) for ozone is 75 parts 
per billion and will likely continue to become more stringent. Addressing the quality 
of emissions from vehicles is one of the primary strategies for addressing ozone in 
Travis County, considering that 66% of nitrogen oxides (precursors to ozone 
formation) result from on-road mobile sources like passenger vehicles. 

As an official partner in the second "Work-From-Home" day, Travis County will 
partner with State, City, and business leaders in an effort to improve air quality, 
traffic congestion and quality of life for residents. 

Employees can work from home with no loss of productivity or oversight through the 
use of technolgy: e-mail accounts can easily be assessed, phone lines can be 
forwarded and messages checked, instant messaging can provide immediate 
responses. Employee participation is at the discretion of program managers, must 
be arranged in advance and must not adversely affect service delivery or operating 
budgets. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Guidance for Travis County Employee Participation 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
_. 

Cynthia M~Donald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

_ ....... 

cc: 

Jon White Division Director TNR 512-854-7212 
Tom Weber Env. Program Mgr TNR 512-854-4629 
Adele Noel Air Quality Project 

Mgr. 
TNR 512-8547211 

~.. 

0801 - NREQ· 


Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



IIWork From Home Day" 


Guidance for Travis County Participation 


Work From Home Day is an effort coordinated by the Social Good Summit Austin to get major employers 
in the Austin area to explore - at least for one day - the opportunity to reduce vehicle traffic (and the 
associated emissions) by encouraging teleworking. The goal is to get 20,000 cars off Austin-area roads 
for a day. For more information about Social Good Summit Austin and "Work From Home Day" see: 
http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org/. 

For Travis County, participation will be subject to several considerations: 

1. 	 Participation must be consistent with existing Travis County policy: 
Chapter 10. Travis County Code: 10.002 Hours of Work: 

10.002(c) ..."the commissioners' court encourages elected officials/department heads to 
implement flex time schedules for their employees where it is feasible and can be done 
within the operating budget, without impacting service delivery. Only with written 
authorization and instructions fram the elected official/department head can an employee 
begin a flexible work schedule. II 

This policy serves as the basis for Travis County to engage in teleworking. In recent years it has also 
served as the basis for encouraging teleworking on Ozone Action Days, i.e. days on which ground
level ozone levels are forecast to be high and certain Travis County employees are encouraged to 
telecommute to reduce emissions. 

Specific policy guidance for telecommuting on Ozone Action Days may be found on the HRMD 
website at: http://l0.251.9.16/depts/hrmd/travis teleworking policy.pdf. 

The procedures outlined in this policy are readily adapted for use in conjunction with "Work From 
Home Day". 

A key theme of this policy is that participation is at the discretion of program managers, must be 
arranged in advance and must not adversely affect service delivery or operating budgets. 

2. 	 Participation is at the discretion of program managers. 
Program managers will determine whether an employee is eligible to participate. That 
determination may be based on factors that include, but are not limited to: programmatic needs; 
workplace coverage needs; nature of work performed; requirements for access to work resources; 
as well as past performance of individuals. Again, it is essential that participation must not 
adversely affect service delivery or operating budgets. 

3. 	 Participation must be arranged in advance. 
The employee and manager must work out teleworking protocols in advance. It is strongly 
suggested that an employee who is working from home develop, in advance and in coordination 
with the supervisor, a list of tasks to complete while working from home. See the HRMD policy link 
for guidance and forms for developing and recording work tasks to be performed. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

http://l0.251.9.16/depts/hrmd/travis
http:http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org


4. Participation is voluntary 
"Work From Home Day" is a purely voluntary effort. But we would like know the rate and effect of 
Travis County participation. 

To ensure that all teleworking employees are counted in the project, we ask that participants 
register at http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org/byselecting''TravisCounty''asthecompany.ltis a 
simple process and takes just a few minutes. 

Traffic congestion is a major issue in the Austin area. This has significant implications for air quality as 
well as our quality of life. Austin stands on the cusp of non-attainment for the ground-level ozone 
standard. In Austin, most emissions that cause ground-level ozone come from cars and trucks. Cars and 
trucks are also a significant contributor to carbon emissions in the region. By participating in Work From 
Home we hope to effectively reduce traffic related emissions and foster clean air. 

Benefits to air quality from the first Work From Home Day will be presented by the Social Good Summit 
Austin during South By Southwest on March 10, 2013 at City Hall, and shared with the community at
large on the Social Good Summit website ( http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org/ ). The overall positive 
impact of Work From Home will be calculated from the estimated miles saved on fuel, the number of 
surveys signed, and the reduction percentage of carbon and ozone emissions to see how continued 
efforts will contribute to an improved air quality. 

If you have any questions, about this pilot, or working from home, reply to this e-mail or call Adele Noel 
(Adele.Noel@co.travis.tx.us 512- 854-7211) 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

mailto:Adele.Noel@co.travis.tx.us
http:http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org
http://socialgoodsummitaustin.org/byselecting''TravisCounty''asthecompany.ltis


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 3,2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 512-854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services 
and Long Range Planning ... 

Department Head: Ste~am .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a 
variance to Section 30-2-151 (street alignment) for the Village at Northtown Section 
Three Final Plat (Variance Only - 26 Total Lots ... Wells Branch Parkway - City of 
Austin lETJ) in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant has submitted a final plat application, the Village at Northtown Section 
Three Final Plat, which consists of 26 total lots (10 retail/commercial lots, 5 multi
family lots, 2 single family attached/condo lots, 1 office lot, 1 fire station lot, 2 
parkland lots, and 5 greenspace lots) on 326.7 acres, for review and approval by the 
City of Austin/Travis County Single Office. However, a public street, Lantern Drive, of 
the adjacent Settler's Meadow subdivision is platted as a stub out into the Village of 
Northtown property and is not proposed to connect with the street network of the 
Village of Northtown Section Three. The applicant proposes a park lot in the Village 
at Northtown Section Three final plat in the location of the Lantern Drive stub out, 
which necessitates a variance approved by Commissioners Court to not align the 
streets of a new subdivision with the streets of an adjacent, existing subdivision. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the variance as the platting of a park lot is appropriate for this 
location and the termination of Lantern Drive will not negatively effect the traffic 
circulation in the adjacent Settler's Meadow subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Upon approval of the variance, this final plat application will be scheduled along with 
the associated revised preliminary plan for approval by the City of Austin's Zoning 
and Platting Commission and then by Commissioners Court. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

Item 4Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct Map 
Location Map 
Copy of variance request 
Copy of sheets 1 and 9 of the proposed plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Village at Northtown Section Three 
Final Plat 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



--

.. 
~ 
0 
~ .c: 
t:= 
0 
Z 
~ 
ta -r.. CD 
bI) 
ta 

-
,...- 

C 
ta-Ill. 
>.... 
ta 

.-C 

E.- CD
CD C.... 

Ill. 0 
"C tJ
CD Cen 
.
>GJ 
0:: 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Cunningham IAllen 

August 23, 2013 

Mr. Michael Hettenhausen, Case Manager 
Travis County TNR 
700 Lavac~ 5th Floor 
Au~ Texas 78701 

RE: 	 Village at Northtown Preliminary Plan 
COA Case No. C8J-03-01S9.03 
Village at Northtown Section Three Final Plat 
COA Case No. C8J-03-01S9.03.3A 
Request for Variance to Section 30-2-1S1 Street Alignment 
CAl Project No.: 421-0101 

Dear Mr. Bettenhausen: 

Concerning the Village at Northtown Revised Preliminary Plan and the Village at 
Northtown Section Three Final Plat, we respectfully request a variance to Section 30-2-151 
of the Land Development Code Title 30, to not extend Lantern Drive into the adjacent 
property which is designated on the Village ofNorth town Land Use Plan as Parkland. 

The third revision to the Village at Northtown Preliminary Plan (R3) is proposed to 
account for a reconfiguration of a multi-family tract (Lots 1, 2, 3 and 6, Block B) and 
movement ofvarious commercial tracts (Lots 6 and 7, Block B along with Lot 9, Block E). 
The Village at Northtown Section Three Final Plat development consists of the following 
land use summary: Ten (10) retaillcommerciallots totaling 28.76 acres, Five (5) multi
family lots (22 develop units per acre density) totaling 122.01 acres, Two (2) single family 
attached lots totaling 43.19 acres, One (1) office lot equal to 3.37 acres, One (1) fire station 
lot equal to 1.25 acres, Two (2) parkland lots totaling 9.06 acres, Five (5) green space lots 
totaling 28.52 acres, and 7.40 acres of Right of Way (ROW) dedication. 

Latern Drive is located within the Settlers Meadow Section Three Subdivision which 
borders the Village at Northtown Lot 5, Block E, on the east. Lantern Drive stubs directly 
into the middle of the 7.8 acre Lot 5, Block E, which is designated as Parkland on the 
Village at Northtown Land Use Plan. According the Sixth Amendment to Agreement 
Concerning Creation and Operation of Northtown Municipal Utility District, that governs 
land use and parkland requirements within the MUD, the 7.8 acre tract, when final platted, 
is to be dedicated to the Northtown MUD. 

At this time there is no proposed site plan for the park lot. We do not know what kind of 
impart a dedicated roadway could have on the master plan of the park. Also, Lantern 
Drive extends only 100' past its intersection with Antique Finish Drive which will allow a 
fire truck to back up and turnaround without the need of a cuI-de-sac. The lack of an 

Cunningham IAllen, Inc.• Engineers· Surveyors' Planners 

3103 Bee Cave Road, Suite 202 • Austin, Texas 78746-5580 Tel: (512) 327-2946 • Fax: (512) 327-2973 • www.cunningham-allen.com 


Firm Registration TBPE #: F-284 TBPLS #: 10000900 


Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

http:www.cunningham-allen.com
http:C8J-03-01S9.03.3A
http:C8J-03-01S9.03


Mr. Michael Hettenhausen 
Village at Northtown Revised PreliminllIY Plan 
Village at Northtown Section Three Final Plat 
August 23, 2013 
Page 2 of2 

extension of this roadway does not create a traffic problem or hazard, nor does it prevent 
orderly development of the lots around it. We therefore request that Lantern Drive not be 
extended into the adjacent parkland tract 

Thank you very much for your consideration and should you desire to discuss this request, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

CUNNINGHAM IALLEN, ]NC. 

Senior Planner 

E:\4210101\]rocessing\3-27-13 Nor1htown Section 3 Final Plat SubmittaJ\Comments\&-23-13 Variance to Section 30-2-151 Village at 

Northtown Revised Preliminaty Plan.doc 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



'JICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

VILLAGE AT NORTHTOWN SECTION THREE 

FINAL PLAT 

"'~REF£RENCE: 

VERTICAl PQStTlONS W'ERE DETERMINED USING GPSSTATIC SLIRVEY METHODS AND 
ARE REF~EMCED TO NORTH AMERICAN 'JERnCAL DA.TUM (NA\lO) ea. USING GEOIO OJ.-T8N , 

?(" CVT OM SIoOEWAU( .f· 1' ...1EST Of A. FIRE 1-I"f'tlRN'(I',

./. r SOVTt1 EAST OF TI1E B.A.0(~ CURB ATl-IEA,THERWILDE 8OUlEVAflO, JoMl 

13' SOVTM OF THE CENTERlJH£ OF THE ORNE WAY INTERSECflNG HEATHERWItDE 
!cu.E'VARl, AN.O LE.AONG TO A LtFT STATIOH. 
£LEVATlOl·j\.rr5.7S 

TO"""x- CVT ON TOP OF CURB IN FROHT OF" It F1RE HTOPANT ON THE SOI./THS.CE OF w..RRIS 
RIDGE Bl\lO 'M1ERE IT MEETS NCRTlf PARK'S EAST F'ROPER1"r LINE. 
£l.EVAno.~ .. 726.S9 

,..... 
'SQUARE turON SWCORtEACFCUR8IHLET 
ON SO\JTliSICe OF ~AC fNTERS1ECJ1ON OF SASSAf'RAS f'Rl. & SAlLYlU~WAY 
ElEVAnoN" 731 . t~ 

U 

RETAJ" 
CO~WtRCLAl 

LOTS 
LOT 7, BLOCK A 
LOT 9, BLOCK A 

LOT 4-7, BlOCK B 
LOT 2, BLOCK C 
LOT 3--4, BLOCK 0 
LOT 9, BLOCK E 

NO. LOTS 

10 

ACRES 
2a78 

MULTI-FAMILY In 

22f7,J!N; 

LOT 4. BLOCK E 
LOT e. BlOCK E 
LDT 1-3. BLOCK 8 

5 122.ot 

SlNGl.£ FAMilY 
AnACHEO 
14 DUlAC 

lOT 5, BlOCK C 
LOT 2. BLOCK 0 

2 -4.119 

OFfICE LOT 5. BlOCK 0 I 3-'7 

F1RE STATION LOT 3, BlOCK C I 125 

PAAk !..AND LOT 4, BLOCK C 
LOT 5, BLOCK E 

2 9.08 

CRtEN SPACE LOT 8. BLOCK A 
LOT I. BLOCK C 
LOT 7. BLOCK C 
LOT 6, BLOCK 0 
LOT 6, BLOCK E 

5 28.52 

R.O.W. DEDICATION 1.40 

TOTAlS - 2. 243.56 

PRELIMINARY 
ft)R R('Vl(W ONLy 


ThiS OOCLIw(IotT SHI'U NOT l¥.: RECOROrD rolit 

I>HT PLRPO$! 

~-.IUJ)", !IC. 

09,,1/=1,) 

ElIGlIIUJ!.mlIW!.S. 
C1JfrNNGHAJr.4 Al.lEX INC.VlUAGE • NDRTHtoWN B[[ C....VE RO., SUTE 202GDlEPAI.. PARTNERS. 1He. /lUsnN, TEXAS 78746 ~ 12 LAS BRlS"S (SI2) 127-2So4e AUSTTH, TDAS 18748 Mo· LRON PIp[ fOUl'() (Uf(LESS STAlID) 

:iIiIMl!II!. W IRON R(8AA fOUND (1Jtil£SS ST ATED) 
o or" f()lJNO IN COHCRt T'E 

o 

ClJN.NINCHAM "LlDI INC. 

BEE CAV£ RD~ SUITE 202 o ~. IfiON RESAA SET Y,'/CAP SET STAMPED 

....USTIN, TEXAS 78146 'CU"'NINQoIA'" AlLEN INC.- (SI2) 327-2946 w. w.[. ·.....m ....ATtR EASENENT 

P.U.E. PUBliC Ul1UT'I' OSQ.I£NT 

D.E DRAINAGE EASOotENT
NORTHl"t)'MoI MUNICIPAL UTlUTY DISTRICT 

E.(. ElECTRIC EASOIENT 
OTY ar AUSTIN 2-WlLE E. T.J. [S.l,IT. EAStLlENT 

P.R.T.C.T. PLAT RE~S TRAVIS CO\iNTY, TEXAS 

\'/AlIRSIiIn R.PR.T.C. T. REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRA'AS COUNTY, TEXAS 
O.P.R.T.C.T. Of"f1C1Al pueuc RECGmlS Of TRAVlS COUNTY TEXAS 

HARRIS 9RANQ-I WATERWAY CENITRJNE - .- .. - _ .. _ .. _. stJBU_ 

CRJTJC"- W'ID! QlJAUTY ZONE 
! [GAl orSCRIpnQN FM 100 YR FlCOO P~N 
24.3.5& ACRES OF ~D OUT Q'" THE l-c. CUNNINGHAM SURVEY PROPOSED SJOCWIUS 
NO. 155 NlD ALEMNOER ViATERS SUR\o€Y NO. 67STREIT HALlE ru5S1f1CAlION o 

JOHN HOIRY FAULK ORNE COMMERCIAl COlLECTOR BfAJtlNG REFER£Nre 

GRID NORTH. TEXAS C()(K)INATE SYSTDII OF 1983 C£NTRAL ZONE: 

(CORS9l>' AS 0tRfVED fRQII ~ OPUS SOlU~ OATm APftt. 
06, 2f)(f1. DlSTAHa:5 SH'O~ HEREON AAE SURf"ACE U~ " 
COWSlNtD SCAlE fACTOR OF o."99C020. 
GRID " CJtQJNO • COWBINED SCA1.£ FAC'roR. 

CA 
C8 - CunninghamlAilen 

0f3......ngPIl'":S:\.U101~\ol21010$_tI'1N.AlPLo\r-"«)RTHTOWNSECTlON3.c!'Ioog ~By.08rtk~ Do:a:"l3I2Q131 1::O-" "'''64 LA-)oout:,hco11 
SUBMIITAL DATE: Engineers" SurveyotS 

SET CONCRrn NQ/IIU"~ENT ..... lH BRASS CAP 
STAUPED ·cAt' 

3103 e.. Cove Road. Su;te 202 Tel.: (512) 327-2946 
Austin. T.... 787~19 FlOC (512)327-2973 

www.cUflnlngharn-eilen.com 
TaPB lEG. NO.I'·lS4 

o....re: PROJECT NO.: 421O-I~ 

rJP.A,WN BY: oeo S~£T 1 Of 12 

ClCOP'TRIGHT 201:5 CUNNINQiAM-All.EN, INC. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

http:CUNNINQiAM-All.EN
http:www.cUflnlngharn-eilen.com
http:SOI./THS.CE
http:LEVATlOl�j\.rr5.7S


VILLAGE AT NORTHTOWN SECTION THREE 

FINAL PLAT 


.,.,....,"'~ 

'?l I4' " , ~~ 
,'SoI'W ' f~"'"li' 

'

\I~ 
~~ 

~~ 

<Xl '" .-1.w UJ w UJ 
:z: :z: 
Vl Vl 

'." 

" 

" 

i 
~ ----'-
~ I 

i 

LOTS, ~ 
BLOCK E ~\ 

~ 

13.42 ACRES 1l 
~ I 

~. ---< 
' /# ....'$ i "', 

,,'
"",'"

",,,</),.,0""
". ~ '\)~"'tcf G.' . 

~ "'0--%" . 

t:l 
~ 

~ 
~ 

....."'" """"'" 

~ i\ 
~\ 

"'-. 'i.\ 
. 'i \ 

" \,,~ \. 
. \'" ~ \ 

APPROXIMA TE lOCA nON PER \'t \. \ 

LOT 4, ,~,,~ 

BLOCK E 
24.12 ACRES 

SHEET 10 

SHEET 9 

, 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

'~.Jji i 
~-

( 1>1 FEE'!' ) 
1 incl1 • 100 (t. 

~lIIIDm;R W~IIJl'Bl!lB
8VRVBY 1IIl0••., 

AlISS"l'lIlACIlJL1I NO. 791 

LOT 4, 
BLOCK E 
24.12 ACRES 

~~~;;~:E~~R:ci~~~.R~6~ \\ \. 
INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNI~-:' \ 

PANEl NO. 460624C0270 G '. .. 
(NOT y[ T EFFECTIVE) \ \ 

\ \ \-~\~==~~~~---,
LOT 6, 

BLOCK E i LOT 9, 
13.69 ACRES ! BLOCK E

DRAINAGE 
LOT 3, BUla< E EASEMENT 

ir-'"i ;! 1.54 ACRES 
,: I!~ 

iEET 8 

E. 

SHEET 9 
SHEET 5 

(o.~ -c.) 

~'" ooc. NO. 2()I)fIOJo4e9;, 
Q.pJt,.l .C.'t . 

Drt.~PI:Ut S.·.UtOf""_~OfOSJIN-'LPLAT_NORT1-fTOWNSECTlON3_dWg Pb.'IId~Oe<.kOippl.ll DQI$';4/3,20'3f1:O~Z5""M ~sheot9 

/ 

./ 

( ... 882 AC..)
'c.o-on""",

""""""""""'" DOC..NO·~7 
OP.R.T.C.T. 

I 
C8 • 

SUBMITTAL DATE: 

SUN SECVRk'1J '~~AN~J() HOOSTON 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
DOC. NO. 2002102957 

D.P.R. T.C. T. 

BlOCK I 

LOT 5 
DRAINAGE ESWT 

STATf; PLAtE GRID 
<nnw.zo..£ 
X*314WU! 
Y--t0130e61.98 

RESUBDI'ASION or LOT I, BLOCK I, 
SETTLER'S UEADOW SECl10N lHREE 

AND LO T 5, BLOCK I, 
___ SEl1l.ER'S MEADOW SECl10N FOUR 

___ DOCUMENT NO. 200200168 

-\ 
\ 

--
O.P.R.T.C.T. 

PRELOONARY 
rOR R!'VI£W ONl.,Y 

T"HIS {)()C;I.H.IENT SHAll HOT 6( ~ECOR!>£J) r<m"" ......,..
~-...t.T,,1IIe. 

C4/O'./20IJ 

" 

CA 
CunnlnghamlAII.n 
Engineers· &JrveyOf'B 

3103 Bee Cave Roed, SUite 202 Tel.: (512) 327-2946 
AusJin, Taxas1'874e..6819 Fax.: (512) 327-2973 

VN/W,cunntngham-allen.oom 
t'8PRaBC. "''O.P..:2i4 

OATE • PROJECT NO.: 421010:5 

ORAWN BY: OED SHEET" Of' 12 

()CQPYRrOHT 2013 OJNN1NQ-lAM-.A.IJ..EN. INC. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

http:OJNN1NQ-lAM-.A.IJ..EN


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 

Prepared By: Thomas Weber Phone #: (512) 854-4629 

Division Director/Manager: 

. . r 
Jon A. Whit , Division Director, Natural Resources & 


Environmental Quality D· 


Department Head: Steven a I , .. , County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request 
by the Capital Area Rural Transportation System for a variance from fisca'i security 
requirements associated with erosion and sediment controls and site stabilization 
standards applicable to a proposed vehicle maintenance facility on State Highway 71 
East in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Travis County Code, Section 82.401, requires the posting of fiscal security before a 
construction plan for a commercial development can be approved. The Capital Area 
Rural Transportation System, (CARTS), is a Rural Transit District formed through 
interlocal agreement by nine county governments in the 7500 square mile region 
surrounding Austin . The CARTS District includes all of Bastrop, Burnet, Blanco, 
Caldwell, Fayette, Hays, and Lee counties and the non-urbanized areas of Travis 
and Williamson counties. Governed by a board made up of a member from each of 
the nine Commissioners Courts, CARTS provides regional perspective and planning 
to the wide variety of community-based passenger transportation services it 
operates. CARTS is seeking approval of construction plans and a basic development 
permit for a vehicle maintenance center on SH 71 East at Tucker Hill Lane, on the 
Travis/Bastrop County line. Fiscal security is required to ensure placement of 
appropriate erosion and sediment controls (ESCs) and stabilization of disturbed land 
as a result of the development and construction activities. The project manager has 
provided an acceptable engineer's cost estimate of $45,146 for ESCs and 
stabilization. 
CARTS has requested variance from the requirements of fiscal security on the basis 
of being a Rural Transit District and subdivision of the state. Please see Exhibit A 
that includes a letter of fiscal responsibility, the afore mentioned cost estimate, and 
correspondence dated August 23, 2013, from representatives of the applicant 
affirming their request for the variance. 
The main purpose of requiring that fiscal security be posted is to ensure funds are 
available to complete the required work or remediate environmental damage in the 
event the developer becomes insolvent or leaves Travis County. CARTS has 

Item 5Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



certified the funds that are in its budget and there is no possibility that C ARTS will 

leave Travis County, so the risks to Travis County of waiving the fiscal security 

requirement are negligible. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR recommends approval of the variance. CARTS is a public transit dis trict with 

representation on its board from the Travis County Commissioners Court. There is 

not a significant probability of harmful environmental consequences caused by 

default on construction completion as sometimes occurs with private develo pers. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None Identified 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Granting of a fiscal security variance is not expected to be a negative fisc al impact 

since the applicant is a public entity. If the project site is not permanently s tabilized, 

Travis County would need to expend resources to compel CARTS to f ulfil'l their 

responsibil'ities. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Exhibit A 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-42 39 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-94 29 
Jon White Division Director NREQ/TNR 512-854-721 2 

CC: 

Chris Gilmore Attorney County Attorney's 

Office 
512-854-9455 

Anna Bowlin Division of 
Development Service 
Long Range Plan 

Division of 
Development Service 
Long Range Plan-TNR 

512-854-7561 

Teresa Calkins Senior Engineer Dev. Srv.lTNR 512-854-7569 
Thomas Weber Program Manager EQP/NREQ 512-854-4629 

:TW:jw 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - TNR Application #13-1205 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



EXHIBIT A 


Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



CAPITAL AREA RURAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
2010 East Sixth Street, Austin, Te:<as 78702/ P.O. Box 6050, 78762 
512.4811011 I Fax 512.478.1110/ everyone@ridecarts.com 

August 19.2013 

Thomas Weber 
Environmental Quality Program Manager, Travis County 
Transportation & Natura I Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
AuSlin, Texas 78767 

Re: 	 Capital Area Rlind Transportation System (CARTS) Vehicle Mnintcnance Center, 
Tucker Hill & Hwy 71, Cedar Creek, TX 78612 (the " Project") 
Letter of fi scal Rcsponsibi lily in Lieu of Fiscal Security 

Dear Mr. Weber: 

CARTS is a rllral transit district and political subdivision of the State of Texas under Chapter 458 
o r the Tl,;xas Tran: poliation Code. CARTS originated through an interloeal ngreelllcnt among 
nine county goverlll11ents. The district serviced by CARTS includes all of I3astrvp, Burnet, 
Blanco, CalJwcll, Fayet!" Hays :lI1d Lce counties and the non-lirbanizeci areas of Travis and 
Williamson counties. One member from the COlllmissioners Courts of each of the nine 
participating counties sits on the CARTS Bom·d. 

This leller will confirm that, in connection with the rcferenceci Project, CARTS has budgeled ror 
ancl secured the necessary funds for the construction of temporary erosion and. scdimentation 
controls and for permanent stabilization of the site lIpon completion of construction of the Projeci 
in accordance with the construction plans approved by Travis County under Travis County Basic 
Development Permit Number 13-1205 . 

The estimated cost of the erosion/sedimcntation controls is $45,146.00, per the attached estimate 
daled July 25, 2013 prepared by I3leyl & Associatl:s 011 behalforCAR IS 

As agreed to by Travis County, this teller is submitted in lieu of posting of any fiscal security in 
connection with the Project. 

If you need anything further or have any questions, please let me kll0W. Thank you for your 
assistance with this matter. 

Serving the counties of Bastrop, Blanco. Burnet. Caldwell , Fayelte. Hays, Lee. Travis and Will iamson with community-based transport3tion ser~ices 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

http:45,146.00
mailto:everyone@ridecarts.com


1715 Capllal of T(!l(as Hwy South 
Suite 109 

Allstrn. Texas 78746 

Bleyl & Associates 
Planning • Engineering • Management 

7e.\·. /leg. No. F-678 

July 25,20]3 

Travis COlmty Transportation & Natural Resources 
700 Lavaca 
Austin, Tx. 78701 

Re: Erosion Control Fiscal Estimate 
C.A.R.T.S. Vehicle Maintenance Center 
Tucker Hill Ln. @ SH 71 
Permit #13-1205 

Dear Sirs: 

The following estimate of fiscal posting requirements is provided for your review 
for the referenced site plan: 

Item Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost 
Silt Fence 1620 LF $3 $4,860 
Stabilized Construction Entrance 1 EA 1,000 1,000 
Rock Berm 60 LF 14 840 
Revegetation 19,223 SY 2 38,446 

Total Fiscal Posting $45,146 

The revegetation quantity is calculated using the entire limits of constmclion. 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions 01' comments . 

.......,"-"-"",\

Sincerely, _---~t Of Tc)\'1 
~ .?4-~·I··~.J"ll;:*./ ~ ..... *'1,~~!'<iEXKLENTiM~'~
Rex KlentZIl1an PEl': .......\............................................... 


'. . . ~ \ 108690 l ~ 
Bieyl and AssocIates ~'I '%....... </ x.~ ./IiJ' 

Pl'o,iect Managel' 'I ~·....CEN':) ....-;.~ .;
J" I,: <'&('I.............~.~~:


\\\ d/ONAl~ _-
\'1.'\'\",........, ... 

s:lb&ajob directoryll 0100's1l018 I - carts hwy 71 vchlclu mnintennncc fncllitylcngIl0781-esc-fiscnlcslhnolc_07-25-13.doc 

Bryan Auslln Conroe 
(979) 268-1125 (512) 328-7878 (936) 441-7833 

(979) 260-3849 Fax (512) 328-7884 Fm.: (936) 760-3833 Fa, 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Thomas Weber 

From: Jo Lyn Kallison <jkallison@rwllp.com > 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 3:40 PM 
To: Christopher Gilmore 
Cc: Tom Nuckols; Paul Scoggins; Anna Bowlin; Thomas Weber; David Peyton; Don Grigsby; 

Edith Moreida; Thomas Weber; 'David Marsh'; Kenny Watkins; Rex Klentzman 
Subject: RE: CARTS-Hwy 71 @ Tucker Hill Lane Project - Letter of Fiscal Responsibility 

Chris : 

I just spoke with Dave Marsh and that is correct. With the signed letter from CARTS, I assume the County has 

what it needs for the Agenda Item. 


Thanks, 

Jo 


Jo Kallison 

Rogers &Whitley, L.L.P, 

2210 San Gabriel 

Austin . Texas 78705 

Phone: (512)334-4605 

Fax: (512)334-4615 

E-mail : jkallison@rwllp.com 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 
named above. The information contained in this transmission may be (1) subject to Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) attorney 
work product, or (3) strictly confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this information in error 
and you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail may be a 
violation of criminal law. 

From: Christopher Gilmore [mailto:Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Jo Lyn Kallison 
Cc: Tom Nuckols; Paul Scoggins; Anna Bowlin; Thomas Weber; David Peyton; Don Grigsby; Edith Moreida; Thomas 
Weber 
Subject: RE: CARTS-Hwy 71 @ Tucker Hill Lane Project -- Letter of Fiscal Responsibility 

Jo, 

Pursuant to our conversation, it is my understanding that CARTS wants to request a variance for the attached letter and 
try to get on the September 3'd agenda. 

Thanks, 

Chris 

Christopher C. Gilmore 
Assistant County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1'74B 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

mailto:mailto:Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:jkallison@rwllp.com


Austin, Texas 78767 
Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us 
(512) 854-9455 
Fax: (512) 854-4808 

Board Certified - Commercial Real Estate Law and Farm & Ranch Real Estate Law - Texas Board of Legal Specialization 


CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

ATIORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE 


The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 

for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited . If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 


From: Jo Lyn Kallison [mailto:jkallison@rwllp.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 4:16 PM 

To: Christopher Gilmore 

Cc: 'David Marsh'; Kenny Watkins; Rex Klentzman 

Subject: CARTS-Hwy 71 @ Tucker Hill Lane Project -- Letter of Fiscal Responsibility 


Chris: 

Attached is a final version of the revised letter of fiscal responsibility which I sent to you last Friday pm, signed 

by Dave Marsh on behalf of CARTS. Bleyl & Associates submitted the letter to Thomas Weber this afternoon. 


Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 


Regards. 

Jo 


Jo Kallison 

Rogers &Whitley, L.L.P. 

2210 San Gabriel 

Austin , Texas 78705 

Phone: (512)334-4605 

Fax: (512)334-4615 

E-mail: jkallison@rwllp.com 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) 

named above. The information contained in this transmission may be (1) subject to Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) attorney 

work product. or (3) strictly confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended reCipient or the person 

responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this information in error 

and you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this transmission in error, 

please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail may be a 

violation of criminal law. 


2 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

mailto:jkallison@rwllp.com
mailto:mailto:jkallison@rwllp.com
mailto:Christopher.Gilmore@co.travis.tx.us


Item 6Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 8Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 9Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 10Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 11Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 12Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 13Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 14Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.

 

Meeting Date:
Prepared By/Phone Number:

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
Commissioners Court Sponsor:

Agenda Language:  

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:

 Contract Expenditures:

 Contract-Related Information: 

 Contract Modification Information: 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

 Funding Information: N/A

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DAVID A. ESCAMILLA TRANSACTIONS DIVISION

COUNTY ATTORNEY JOHN C. HILLE, JR., DIRECTOR f

STEPHEN H. CAPELLE

FIRST ASSISTANT
BARBARA J. WILSON

JAMES W. COLLINS
MARY ETTA GERHARDT

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT JAMES M CONNOLLY

314W. lire, STREET
GRANGER BLDG.. SUITE 420

TENLEY A. ALDREDGE

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 DANIEL BRADFORD

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

ELIZABETH H. WINN

(512) 854-9513
t Member of the College

FAX: (512) 854-4808
of the State Bar of Texas

July 31, 2013

Mr. Mike Long
Purchasing Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: Contract between Travis County and John McCormick; Our File No. 271.28

Dear Mike:

A new contract modification is needed for the contract referenced above. The Contract is

set to expire on September 30, 2013, however the case which the litigators are handling is on

appeal. Therefore, please prepare a modification to extend the Contract to September 30, 2014.

Sincerely,

o, C.Hi e,J. -/
Director, Transactions Div1si.oi

cc: Patti Smith, Travis County Auditor -

Sherine Thomas, Travis County Attorney

2955 19-1

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 4-1183 and Marvin 
Brice, 4-9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR 5325 
AIRPORT BLVD “FAST STOP” UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK 
DEMOLITION, IFB NO. 1306-009-PS, TO THE LOW BIDDER, EXCELL 
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC DBA EXCELL FUELING SYSTEMS. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This project primarily consists of the removal and demolition of the 
underground storage tank at the former “Fast Stop” gasoline station, 
located at 5325 Airport Blvd, Austin, TX 78751. 

Subject IFB was opened July 24, 2013, with two (2) bids received in 
response to the solicitation. Facilities Management has reviewed the 
bids and recommends, and Purchasing concurs with the award of the 
contract to the low bidder, Excell Fueling Systems for a total of 
$56,380.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $56,380.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 45 calendar days   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 25  Responses Received: 2  
HUB Information: Yes*  % HUB Subcontractor: 28%  

 *Contractor is a HUB, and will be using HUB Subcontractor on project. 

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000679 
  Cost Center(s): 1148000001-522050 
  Comments: 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM Project No: ABB25-01 -1 2R- 1 R
File: 703

TO: Cyd Grimes, CPM, C.P.P.O., Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: August 15, 2013

SUBJECT: Underground Storage Tank Demolition
5325 Airport Blvd (“Fast Stop”)
IFB No. 1306-009-PS Award Recommendation

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Underground Storage Tank
Demolition at 5325 Airport Boulevard, in the amount of $56,380, to the apparent low bidder,
Excell Fueling Systems. Additionally, the bid included unit prices of:

1. $99.60 per cubic yard for removal of Class 1 non-hazardous waste and
2. $63.60 per cubic yard of Class 2 non-hazardous waste

Since the exact volume of non-hazardous waste can’t be determined until the tank is removed,
these charges, in accordance with the unit price schedule, will be paid by Change Order.

Two contractors bid on the subject project. FMD has reviewed the Bid Tabulation and
determined that the low bid is fair and reasonable. FMD recommends award. The construction
schedule is 45 calendar days after issuance of notice to proceed, and there are liquidated damages
at $200 per calendar day. The project funds are currently in funds center 1148000001- GL
522050 and encumbered under funds reservation number 300000679.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on
August 27, 2013. If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to Excell Fueling Systems.
Please call Carolyn O’Hara at extension 44285 if you have any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid Tabulation

COPY:
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO
Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent -t,

Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager
Jim Barr, A.I.A. LEED AP, Senior Project Manager, FMD
Carolyn O’Hara, R.A., LEED AP BD&C, Project Manager, FMD

0<

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Travis County

Bid #1306-009-PS - 5325 Airport Blvd (“Fast Stop”) Underground Storage

Tank DemolItion

Creation Date Jun 10, 2013 End Date Jul 24, 2013 2:00:00 PM CDT
Start Date Jul 3, 2013 1:10:00 PM CDT Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

Excell Fueling Systems $56,543.20 (3/3 items)
Bid Contact Anna Assarsson Address 1113-A Regal Row

anna.a@excellfs.com Austin, TX 78748
Ph 512-280-5230

Qualifications HUB SB
Bid Notes Original and copy of bid bond will be submitted to owner.

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: Original and copy of bid bond will be
submitted to owner.

Item
line Item Unit Price Qty/ Unitl Total Price

1306- Total Base Bid for Underground Storage Tank $56,380.00 1 / base $56,380.00
009- Demolition - First Offer bid
PS-
1

Product Code: Supplier Product Cede:
Unit Amount Text: Fifty six thousand three hundred eighty Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Fifty six thousand
dollars and no cents three hundred eighty dollars and no cents
Total Amount Text: Fifty six thousand three hundred
eighty dollars and no cents
Agency Notes:

1306- Optional Unit Rate, Class 1 Non-Hazardous Waste - $99.60 1 / cubic $99.60
009- First Offer yard
PS--
01-02

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Ninety nine dollars and sixty cents Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Ninety nine dollars
Total Amount Text: Ninety nine dollars and sixty cents and sixty cents
Agency Notes:

1306- Optional Unit Rate, Class 2 Non-Hazardous Waste - $63.60 1 / cubic $63.60
009- First Offer yard
PS-

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Sixty three dollars and sixty cents Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Sixty three dollars
Total Amount Text: Sixty three dollars and sixty cents and sixty cents
Agency Notes:

TAS Environmental $65,535.00 (3/3 items)
Bid Contact lindsey Naylor Address 17714 Bannister Street

roconnor@taslo.com Dallas, TX 75252
Ph 817-535-7222
Fax 817-535-8187

Qualifications CISV LCL SB TX

Agency Notes: [Supplier Notes:
itemJ

line Item Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price

1306- Total Base Bid for Underground Storage Tank $65,395.00 1 / base $65,395.00
009- Demolition - First Offer bid
PS-

hI 911 9fl1 917J’9 r’rvr

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Travis County

Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Sixty five thousand and three hundred
and ninety five dollars
Total Amount Text: Sixty five thousand and three hundred
and ninety five dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Sixty five thousand
and three hundred and ninety five dollars for bid total

1306- Optional Unit Rate, Class 1 Non-Hazardous Waste - $85.00 1 / cubic $85.00
009- First Offer yard
PS--
01-02

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Eighty five dollars Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Eighty five dollars per
Total Amount Text: Eighty five dollars cubic yard
Agency Notes:

1306- Optional Unit Rate, Class 2 Non-Hazardous Waste - $55.00 1 / cubic $55.00
009- First Offer yard
PS-
01-03

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Unit Amount Text: Fifty five dollars Supplier Notes: Unit Price in Words: Fifty five dollars per
Total Amount Text: Fifty five dollars cubic yard
Agency Notes:

Jul 24,2013 2:17:53 PM CDT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



• Travis County Bid 1306-009-ps

Excell Fueling Systems
Bid Contact Anna Assarsson Address 1113-A Regal Row

snna.aexceIIfe.com Austin, TX 78748
Ph 512-280-5230

Qualifications HUB SB
Bid Notes Original and copy of bid bond VIUI be submiLted to owner.

Item # line Item Notes Unit Price Qty/Urdt Total Price Attch. Docs

1306-009-PS--a1-01 Total Bose Supplier First Offer - $56,380.00 1/ base bid $56,380.00 Y
Bid for Product Text: Fifty six thousand three hundred eIghty dollars and no cents Text: Fifty
Underound Code six thousand
Storage Unit three
Tank Price In hundred
Demolition Words: eighty

Fifty sIx dollars and
thousand no cents
three
hundred
eighty
dollars
and no
cents

1306-009-PS--01-02 Optional Supplier First Offer - $99.60 1 / cubic yard $99.60 V
Unit Rate, Product Text: Ninety nIne dollars and sixty cents Text: Ninety
Class 1 Non- Code: nIne dollars
Hazardous Unit and sixty
Waste Price In cents

Words:
Ninety
nine
dollars
and sixty
cents

1306-009-PS--01-03 Optional Supplier First Offer - $63.60 1 / cubIc yard $63.60 V
Unit Rate, Product Text: Sixty three dollars and sixty cents Text: Sixty
Class 2 Non- Code: three dollars
Hazardous Unit and sixty
Waste Price lii CentS

Words:
Sixty
three
dollars
and sixty
cents

Supplier Total $56,543.20

Jul24, 2013 2:32:43 PM CDT BidSync p 1

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, 4-1183 and Marvin 
Brice, 4-9765  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR NED 
GRANGER BUILDING HVAC RENOVATION, IFB NO. 1304-010-PS, TO 
THE LOW BIDDER, MECHANICAL & PROCESS SYSTEMS, LLC. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This project primarily consists of the renovation with upgrades of the 
HVAC systems at the Ned Granger Building, located at 314 West 11th 
Street, Austin, TX 78701. 

Subject IFB was opened June 12, 2013, with three (3) bids received in 
response to the solicitation. Facilities Management has reviewed the 
bids and recommends, and Purchasing concurs with the award of the 
contract to the low bidder, Mechanical & Process Systems, LLC for 
the base bid amount total of $1,022,842.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,022,842.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: 240 calendar days   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 17Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:   
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 49  Responses Received: 3  
HUB Information: Yes*  % HUB Subcontractor: 5.5%  

 *Contractor is a HUB, and will be using HUB Subcontractors on project. 

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000556 
  Cost Center(s): 1148000001-522020 
  Comments: 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/512-854-9724; M. Brice, 
CPPB, 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Travis County Steiner 
Ranch at RM 620 Intersection Improvements project, RFQ No. 
Q110243-LP, to the highest qualified firm, Texas Engineering 
Solutions, LLC. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests contract approval from 
the pre-qualified list of professional engineering and architecture firms, 
for the design services of Steiner Ranch at RM 620 Intersection 
Improvements project, in the amount of $92,960.00.  

 TNR requested the development of a pre-qualified list of professional 
engineering and architecture firms that can complete small roadway, 
drainage, and park projects as the need arises. An RFQ was 
subsequently established.  Sixty-One (61) firms submitted qualification 
statements, and 58 firms qualified and were approved by 
Commissioners Court on October 25, 2011, as well as the procedures 
for utilizing the list.  

 In accordance with the approved procedures, TNR has reviewed all 
firms on the pre-qualified list and has determined that Texas 
Engineering Solutions, LLC is the most qualified firm for the Steiner 
Ranch at RM 620 Intersection Improvements project, consisting of 
realignment of Steiner Ranch Blvd. or Comanche Trail to form a 4-
legged intersection with traffic signals at RM 620 in Precinct Two. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 18Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

  

 TNR and Purchasing has negotiated a scope and fee for the project and 
recommends awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the most 
qualified firm, Texas Engineering Solutions, LLC., in the amount of 
$92,960.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $92,960.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: Through Completion   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: Vendor is a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 31.6%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:  N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  0300000589 
  Funding Account(s): N/A  
  Comments:  N/A 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY
AND

TEXAS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, LLC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGiNEERING SERVICES

FOR

STEINER RANCH BLVD. AT RM 620 REALIGNMENT DESIGN PROJECT

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

2 BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT

3 CONSTRUCTION COST

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE
5 PERIOD OF SERVICE

6 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

7 WORK PRODUCT
8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION

11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY
12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS
14 MISCELLANEOUS:

14.1 VENUE
14.2 SEVERABILITY
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION
14.6 NOTICE
14.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
14.8 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER
14.10 PAYMENTS
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS
14.16 FUNDING OUT
14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT
14.18 MEDIATION

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE
14.22 GRATUITIES
14.23 MONITORING
14.24 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY
14.28 ENTITY STATUS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES

EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT 1 — PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
ATTACHMENT 2—UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES
ATTACHMENT 3- CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST

EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES

APPENDIX B CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENTDRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas C’County”) and TEXAS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS,
IJC (“Consuftant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).

County desires to obtain professional engineering services for the design of STEINER RANCH
BLVD. AT RM 620 REALIGNMENT DESIGN PROJECT (the “Project”);

Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project,
and to counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 The County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
(“TNR”) (the “County Executive”) has designated a primary Project representative to act on
behalf of County with respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County
Project Manager”). The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive,
has the authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to
Consultant’s services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit
instructions and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the
performance of Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully
with the County Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform
professional engineering/architectural services as described in this Agreement. If any dispute
arises under this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to
make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to
resolve the matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following
the procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports,
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing
facilities and to the Project. Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly
return all originals. The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. Consultant shall
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so.

1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it
provides to Consultant. Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

those document, in accordance with industry standard practice. Information provided in
record or as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified
by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment. Consultant may rely on other
Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance
with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise.

1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in
the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant. Consultant shall correct any such fault or
defect at no cost to County.

1.6 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional engineering
services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §
262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services.

1.7 Project Management; Key Personnel. Consultant shall provide management for the Project in
accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached hereto and made
a part hereof. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be considered “Key
Personnel” for purposes of this Project. Except in the event that the Key Personnel individual
is no longer employed by (or otherwise under the direction and control of) Consultant, none of
the Key Personnel may be withdrawn from the Project without County’s prior written approval;
provided, however, Consultant shall have the right to change Key Personnel if Consultant
complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant provides County with at least fifteen
(15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to replace a Key Personnel
individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any proposed
replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the proposed
replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key Personnel
individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed replacement Key
Personnel individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed replacement is
acceptable. County will notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting the interview of
any objection to the proposed replacement, and will either request additional assurances
regarding the proposed replacement or require Consultant to submit the name and
qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel individual. Such process will continue until
Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual acceptable to County. County
agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance. In the event a Key Personnel individual
leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance notice, Consultant
will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with the
requirements of this section.

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, , which must
be acceptable to the County Project Manager. Consultant shall also serve as County’s
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of
Travis County;

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to
and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”);

2.2.3 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review
at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant.
The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3.

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The
standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed,
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for this Project
include, but are not limited to:

a. International Building Code
b. National Fire Code
c. National Plumbing Code
d. National Mechanical Code
e. City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s

guidelines/codes
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage

in Subdivisions
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways

(current edition and revisions)
Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual

j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates)
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004
I. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous
materials in the areas of proposed construction. Hazardous materials assessment and
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable
allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the
Consultant has designed, specifled, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other
governmental authorities. The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of
Consultant or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor,
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the
Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one
(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, if directed by County. This
adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section 4, if the delay
was not caused by Consultant. The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will reflect any
change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of
submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible
bid, County may:

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit;
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time;
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional
compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under
the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies,
permit fees, and agency fees. The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any costs for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

otherwise provided in this Agreement. As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed
remodeling or other construction work. Hazardous materials abatement work will be
provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive
the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. County will pay the Basic Services
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the
“Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described
in Exhibit 1.

4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or
“Additional” services under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification
in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the
classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit 3. Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the
Project Schedule.

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page
of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement
is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence. Upon the discovery of such an event, the
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension
of the Project Completion Date. If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

documented and justified by the circumstances.

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract
administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project. Consultant shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). Consultant shall
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases.

6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that
phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule,
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, Consultant shall make
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule.

6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive
feedback on the work-in-progress.

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, granis, or planning
advances required for the Project. Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County
whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any
constraints affecting the Project.

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent.

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of
Services.

7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the
dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check
the submission for completion. A “Complete” submission means that all items listed,
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project
have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review
Process, as defined in this Section, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, County will
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County.

7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product to Consultant, who
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the
Complete Work Product to County.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is
accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion,
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements
has been fully achieved.

7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this
classification in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with
the classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 8
REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without
additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s
development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission. In
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project
constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation. However, after
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services
or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than
the in-house use of Consultant. Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses;

9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1.

9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement
of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable
expenses with each invoice. County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

SECTION 1.0
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any
reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension
(a “Notice of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this
date. Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement
from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures
described below:

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a
statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement prior to the
Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant shall prepare copies of all completed or
partially completed designs, plans, and specifications prepared under this

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension, including but not limited to
the Work Product, for possible delivery to County upon County’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced
statement to County for payment of the approved services actually performed
under this Agreement, less previous payments.

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law,
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of
Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by
Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience,
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date
of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of
the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the
terminating Party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Party. The Notice of Termination for
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not
be liable for loss of any profits.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

Termination by Consultant:

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within
thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by County:

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the
effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5
and to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant
of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be
entitled for services performed under this Agreement.

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise
specified.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

SECTION 11
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is
required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed.
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County
permitling requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any
responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither
Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by
County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or
other documents prepared by Consultant.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in
similar circumstances. Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of
this duty.

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project
any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County.

11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all
documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law.

11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any
officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant
of County.

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF
LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other
action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall
give written notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days
after being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or
proceeding was instituted; and

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES. The Purchasing Agent acts as the
County representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved
dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or
other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If
Consultant does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute,
Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County
person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally
appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners
Court, whose decision shall be final and binding.

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at
the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic
files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and
exclusive property of County. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such
documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2
without the specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and
without liability or legal exposure to County.

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described
in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific
written consent.

SECTION 13
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls
of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access
to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement
are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this
Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the
services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions
cited in Exhibit 4.

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any
members of Consultant’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or
other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ
or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out
the services to be performed under this Agreement.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide
employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or
consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the
services provided under this Agreement.

Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or
federal governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those
portions of the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant
agrees that this certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal
and civil laws.

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to
the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth
in this section.

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor)
County Executive
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

TEXAS ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, LLC.
Attn: Stephen Delgado, P.E.
5000 Bee Caves Road, Suite 206
Austin, Texas 78746

14.6 INSURANCE. Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5.

14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT. Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
County will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if:

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons; or

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which
the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full
performance of this Agreement.

14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean:

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for
purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal
or equitable; or

(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

(c) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public;

(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the
ordinary course of its business; or

(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,
employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement.

14.7.2 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in
Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6.

14.8 PURCHASE ORDER. Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide
goods and services using the purchase order method. The designated representative of the
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number. Consultant and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the
purchase order number on all invoices to the [Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department or Facilities Management Department]. The terms and conditions
contained elsewhere in this Agreement will prevail over different or contrary terms in any
purchase order. All invoices submitted by Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and
vendors must reference the purchase order number on the invoice. County will not pay
invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the purchase order.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.9 PAYMENTS. County will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for
orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders.

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the
following information:

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in
the event payment is to be made to a different address;

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement;
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement.

Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested
by County to document the progress of the work.

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBITED. In accordance
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until:

14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and

14.10.2 the debt is paid.

14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from
written agreements with County.

14.10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice
includes a statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be
applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will
govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments.

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant
is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

under this Agreement, Consultant assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent
taxes.

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form
W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under
this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of
County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. IT IS EXPRESSLY
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB’ PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

14.15.1 HUB Program Requirements.

14.15.1.1 In consideration of award of this Agreement to Consultant, Consultant
agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB Subconsultants identified
on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided
with Consultant’s Qualifications Statement and attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 7.
Consultant shall make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals
in the Professional Services category for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business
Enterprises (MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises
(WBE). (Sub-goals: 1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9%
Native/Asian-American) of the Agreement Sum. For purposes of this Agreement, all
references to “HUB” mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a “certified HUB,” the
subconsultant must have been certified by, and hold a current and valid certification
with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin;
or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts include, to
the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, the
following:

(a) dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB
subconsultant participation;
(b) providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a subcontract
adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work,
bonding and insurance requirements and a point of contact within Consultant’s
organization);
(c) notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less
than five working days prior to bid submission, of the planned work to be

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

subcontracted;
(d) providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or
development centers to assist in identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the
information to their members/participants.

14.15.1.2 Consultant may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above when
soliciting HUB subconsultants.

14.15.2 Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System.

14.15.2.1 The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic
subcontracting/subconsu Iting reporting system (the “Subcontractor Tracking Software
System” or the “System”) to assist the Travis County Purchasing Office in monitoring,
tracking and reporting payments to Subcontractors/subconsultants. County understands
and believes, based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and
review of documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System provides a
paperless environment in which transactions are electronically stored and routed;
“Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the
System will facilitate electronic Subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management,
which in turn will improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle
from months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and streamline the
current manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier
Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking procedures
electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to improve efficiency,
accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and overall communication.

14.15.2.2 Consultant shall designate, and shall require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for handling all
Subcontractor Tracking Software System reporting. On a monthly basis, Consultant
shall record and submit electronically payments made to all
Subcontractors/subconsultants for work completed through the end of the previous pay
period; such electronic recording and submission must be completed no later than the
15th day after such payments are made. Consultant shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to verify payments by entering such payment data in the
System no later than 10 days following the day on which Consultant enters the
Subcontractor/subconsultant payment information as required in this Agreement.
Consultant shall attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.
Consultant shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE and DBE participation goals
until reported payments have been verified by entering the payment data into the
System as described in this Agreement or by providing to County payment
documentation satisfactory to County.

14.15.2.3 Consultant shall report payment information pertaining to each
Subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business name,
certification status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, payment number,
percentage and dollars paid during the reporting period. A “Comment” field is available
for entering additional information and comments and includes the ability to attach

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

documents.

14.15.2.4 Failure by Consultant to furnish the information required of it described in
this paragraph 14.15.2 may result in cancellation of the contract award and Agreement
termination in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally,
if County determines that Consultant is in default of these mandatory reporting
requirements, County may consider such conduct against Consultant in the evaluation
of future contracts between Consultant and County.

14.15.2.5 Consultant shall register, and shall contractually require all
Subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and password. Training on
how to use the System will be provided by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff.

14.15.2.6 County understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking
Software System will assist County in ensuring compliance with the County’s HUB
Program, and that the System will allow County staff to closely monitor Consultant and
all Subcontractors/subconsultants performing work on the Project. Travis County
Purchasing Office HUB staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to
verify that Subcontractors/subconsultants listed by Consultant performed the work and
received payment.

14.15.2.7 During the term of this Agreement, Consultant is encouraged to inform
County of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of any other concerns,
regarding the utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs.

14.15.2.8 Other information tracked by the System includes increases or decreases
in Subcontractor/subconsultant work assignments, percentage of HUB goal achieved,
and substitutions. When substituting a Subcontractor/subconsultant, Consultant is
highly encouraged to utilize HUBs, M/WBE5 and DBEs. Consultant shall notify County of
any substitutions or changes to Subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the
procedures described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the
Purchasing Agent or HUB Program Coordinator. County may request Consultant to
provide evidence that it made a good faith effort to substitute another HUB, M/WBE or
DBE Subcontractor/subconsultant but was unable to do so. Approval turnaround time
will be within 24 — 48 hours. If Consultant has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or DBE
Subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County Purchasing Office
HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852.

14.15.2.9 County understands and believes that other notifications automatically
generated by the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following: User
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, Unresponsive
HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB Subcontractor Change Requests,
Payment Verifications, Vendor Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals
Notification and Contract Closeout. Some notifications listed may include response
deadlines.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.16 FUNDING OUT. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget
planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be
construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may
subsequently exist. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.18 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a
cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to
members of the association.

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:

14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise
bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement.

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights,
patents and licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPliANCE. Consultant shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were
an entity bound to comply with these laws. Consultant shall not discriminate against any
employee or appilcant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age or handicapped condition.

14.22 GRATUmES. County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is
terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred
by Consultant in providing the gratuities.

14.23 MONITORING. County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit,
County will provide Consultant with a wrilten report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines
specified.

14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth
verbatim in this Agreement.

14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement
between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to
the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials,
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas
Attorney’s General Office.

14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum
specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000.00. Consultant certifies that at the time of
submission of its proposal to perform the Project services, Consultant was not on the
federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors. If Consultant
has been placed on the list between the time of submission of its proposal to perform the
Project services and contract award, Consultant shall notify the Purchasing Agent. If
Consultant fails to do so, County may terminate this Agreement for default.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by
both Parties. CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.

14.29 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

7

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I
have read and understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the
“Effective Date”).

CONSULTANT:

Title: t\cAL/Osc
Authorized Representative

Date:

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741, phone: (512)
440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering Practice Act, Chapter
1001 of the Occupations Code.

TRAVIS COUNTY:

By:

___________________________________

Samual T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:

____________________________

Nicki Riley
Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

____________________________

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

________________________

Assistant County Attorney

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBIT 1
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

SECTION 1.— COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of ($91,960.00).

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be:

(i) Work Product I — (60%) $ 49,705.00

(ii) Work Product 2 — Design Phase $ 42,255.00

TOTAL: $ 91,960.00

SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE

2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic
Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

SECTION 3 —COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the County Project Manager.

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the
performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the
Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case
County will not compensate Consultant.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

SECTION 4— REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses incurred in the performance of the
Basic Services under this Agreement, which are at invoice cost. Detailed requirements for
Reimbursable Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

Non-Labor reimbursable expenses: $1,000.00

SECTION 5—TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic
Services fixed fee of $91,960.00, plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses Total
specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $1,000.00, will not exceed $92,960.00.

SECTION 6—SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the
Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBIT 2
HOURLY RATES

BASIC SERVICES/ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Sr. Engineering Principa’
Sr. Project Manager
Project Manager or Sr. Engineer 2
Project Manager or Jr. Engineer
Graduate Engineer 2
Graduate Engineer 1
CAD Tech 4
CAD Tech 3
Administrative

$200.00 per hour
$175.00 per hour
$150.00 per hour
$105.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 75.00 per hour
$105.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 60.00 per hour

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBIT 3
PROJECT SCHEDULE

A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of
Services (the “Project Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the County Project
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase. The Project Schedule must
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical
Review Process.

A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to
produce the work in a timely and efficient manner consistent with the Project
Schedule.

A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that:

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in
the Project Schedule;

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule.

A.3 If Consultant falls behind the Project Schedule by l:wo or more weeks, then
Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant. At its sole option, the COUNTY
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule
is recovered.

B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and
effect until the Project Completion Date.

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase
Services, within J calendar days from the date of receipt by Consultant of County’s
written Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the j calendar days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any
time period during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other
documents to be submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited
to performing the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 3

PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

WORK PRODUCT 1 —75 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP.

WORK PRODUCT 2-60 CALENDAR DAYS UPON RECEIPT OF NTP.

TOTAL: 135 CALENDAR DAYS

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBIT 4
EOUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment,
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action must include,
but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination
clause.

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
Consultant, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by
the Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of
Consultant’s obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment.

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of
Transportation (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60.

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of
Labor, or pursuant thereto; and shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the
Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance
with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
Agreement or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be
canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and Consultant may be declared
ineligible for further government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41
CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by
law.

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor
issued pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended,
so that such provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall
take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the Department may
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance;
provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened with,

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal
agency, Consultant may request County and United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

EXHIBIT 5

INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS

During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property
Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER TI-ITS COVERAGE.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined
minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts.

D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County.
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this
Agreement.

The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval.
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER.DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

STATE OF TEXAS
COUTNY OF TRAVIS

}
}

EXHIBIT 6

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date:
Name of Affiant: ‘-vpc
Title of Affiant: ck-g.
Business Name of CONSULTANT: Fc x Srjs, LLC
County of CONSULTANT: vrs

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the date of this affidavit.

Signature of At

C4vls 2i 2ôt4t4STZiJ17 ‘N’
Address

Public, of

_________

rHFVN \.J.
Typed or print”ed name of notary
My commission expires:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on /4V6. 2d.DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBITA
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

June 19. 2013

CURRENT Name of Individual Name of Business
Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is AscncitAd

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd*
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services. Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety .. Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant HI Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Carona*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis
Transportation and Natural Resources Steve Sun
Transportation and Natural Resources Miguel Villarreal

FORMER EMPLOYEES Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of ExDiration
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/ 13
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt 05/ 31/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

EXHIBIT 7

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

(Insert RFQ Attachment 2 at Contract Award)

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

APPENDIX A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

The scope of work is to provide engineering services to develop the preliminary plan, environmentaldocuments, and cost estimates for the realignment of Steiner Ranch Blvd or Comanche Trail at RM 620 inTravis County Precinct 2. The scope of services is 2 distinct “Work Products”, each requiring a separate“Notice to Proceed” from Travis County.

Work Product 1 60% Feasibility Phase

Work Product 1 will be the initial phase for the Project, and will establish up to four potential alignmentalternatives for the realigned intersection. These alternatives, as well as the items listed below as tasks, areconsidered to be the deliverables for Work Product 1.

Task 01 Project Kick-off Meeting

Following receipt of a notice to proceed, Texas Engineering Solutions will hold a predesign conference with theCounty. Appropriate sub-consultants as well as representatives of other agencies deemed necessary for thisconference will be invited to attend. It is anticipated that this brief conference will include a discussion of thefollowing topics:

• Review of Scope of Services
• Deliverables expected for each Work Product (1 & 2)
• Constraints, restrictions, and specific features unique to this Project
• Availability of designlsurvey/geotechnical information to be provided by Travis County
• Access to the site
• Project communication
• Format for computer production and deliverables
• Project Schedule

Task 02 50% Site Layout Drawings — Intersection Alignment Alternatives (up to 4)
Task 03 Preliminary Alignments and Profile Sheets
Task 04 Roadway Cross-Sections
Task 05 Traffic Signal Adjustment Plan (per TxDOT)
Task 06 Preliminary Drainage Analysis
Task 07 Limits of Construction
Task 08 Affected Properties Exhibit
Task 09 Existing Easements and Utilities Exhibit
Task 10 Preliminary Environmental Inquiries
Task 11 Engineer’s Cost Estimate per Alternative (up to 4)
Task 12 Preliminary Lists of Regulatory Approvals
Task 13 Preliminary Anticipated Construction Schedule
Task 14 Travis County Review (addressing I round of comments)

We anticipate that Alliance Transportation and ad Consulting will participate in Tasks 01, 05, 07, 10, 11 andTask 12 as part of Work Product 1.

Our team has specialized experience with all of the expected permits that will be required for clearance of thisproject. We anticipate that the following agencies might have some level of oversight related to this project:

• Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
• TxDOT
• LCRA
• Travis County

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

• Travis County BCCP
• US Fish & Wildlife
• City of Austin
• US Army Corps of Engineers
• Travis County WCID #17
• Austin Energy
• Other Utility Providers

As part of Tasks 10 and 12, our team will initiate preliminary discussions with these agencies to discuss the
project and establish the needed level of involvement by the agency in the process. Our team has excellent
working relationships with each of these entities, and we understand the policies and processes required to
obtain approval/clearance from each.

Work Product 2 100% Feasibility Phase

Work Product 2 will be the final phase for the Project and will complete the County selected alignment
alternative. Additionally, a final conceptual plan, environmental reports, and an anticipated construction cost
estimate will be provided. Lastly, attendance at public meetings (up to 3)is included in this phase by our team.

Task 01 100% Completed Site Layout Drawings for Final Alternative
Task 02 Environmental Documents (i.e. — Phase I ESA, etc.) for Final Alternative
Task 03 Endangered Species & Critical Environmental Feature Protection Plan for Final

Alternative
Task 04 Engineer’s Cost Estimate for Final Alternative
Task 05 Engineering Report & Design Calculations
Task 06 List of all Required Approvals/Permits
Task 07 Utility Relocation Exhibit and Documentation
Task 08 Updated Anticipated Construction Schedule
Task 09 Public Meetings (up to 3 meetings)

We anticipate that Alliance Transportation and ad Consulting will participate in Tasks 02, 03, 04, 08 and 09 as
part of Work Product 2.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

Transportation and Natural Resources Department
Scope of Services

STEINER RANCH BLVD AT RM 620 REALIGNMENT

General Scope of Services:

Provide professional services to produce preliminary plan, environmental documents and cost estimates
for realignment of Steiner Ranch Blvd or Comanche Trl at RIvI 620 in Travis County Precinct Two. These
services generally will include, but are not limited to the following: preparing schematic realignment
plans in accordance with County and TxDOT design standards, preliminary traffic signal adjustment plan,
preliminary SWP3 plans, preliminary critical environmental feature protection plan, preliminary
endangered species protection plan, and preliminary utility relocation plans; reviewing available ROW
and determine additional ROW needs; preparing schematic level of project cost estimate including costs
for environmental mitigation, ROW acquisition and utility adjustment; coordination with and obtaining
consent from TxDOT on intersection and traffic signal changes; and confirm with regulatory agencies on
the feasibility of permit issuances and environmental clearances. Project survey will be performed by
County survey crews.

In addition, the selected CONSULTANT(S) will also perform the following services:

1. Develop preliminary Plans, Environmental Documents, and Estimates within project’s allotted
budget, to standards stipulated by Travis County.

2. Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at the completion of preliminary
realignment plans and the preliminary environmental document and a fmal project

cost estimate at the end of all preliminary engineering tasks.

3. Use generally recognized Engineering methodology and standards of care.

4. Confirm the feasibility of all required permits.

5. Establish and provide a detailed project design task completion. Monitor and provide task
completion report to the County.

6. Produce preliminary utility relocation plan and coordinate utility relocation efforts with the
appropriate utility company.

7. Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, regulatory agencies,
and public groups, both as a technical advisor and as a project presenter.

2.0 Specific Project Information, Location and Limits:

This project will realign either Steiner Ranch Blvd or Comanche Trl to form a 4-legged intersection at RM
620 with traffic signals. The project site is surrounded by Balcones Canyonlands Preserve with many critical
environmental features. The selected team will be expected to provide two specific work products and/or
support service, each with a separate agreement and a separate fee, with each requiring a separate “Notice to
Proceed” under the same contract. After the first work product and each additional work product thereafter,
if authorized, the County may or may not exercise the option to supplement the contract to produce additional
work products. Authorization to proceed to the next work product or phase must be in writing in the form of
a “Notice to Proceed”.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

The required work products include Work Product 1, preliminary realigiurient plans, preliminary utility
relocation plan and ROW map for Steiner Ranch Blvd and Comanche Tn plus construction cost
estimates; and Work Product 2, environment documents including necessary mitigation plan plus
confirmation from all regulatory agencies on the feasibility of all necessary permits including US Fish
and Wildlife, BCCP review authority, LCRA and TxDOT. Each Work Product shall be submitted for
review and written notice-to-proceed must be issued by the County Purchasing Agent before proceeding
to the next Work Product. The review process shall consist of submitting 3 sets of plans, specifications,
and estimates of probable construction costs to TNR at the end of each Work Product completion. Each
submittal shall include a cover letter from the consultant stating who from their design team performed a
Quality Assurance/Quality Control Check. Allow one week for TNR to review and provide written
comments and/or approval for each submittal. Submit one copy of final check sets and allow 5 days for
TNR to review and provide written comments and/or approval.

2.1 Work Product 1: The submittal is to include Preliminary Engineering for the design elements
required to fully address the project scope. The requirements for the design submittals shall be
determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but as a minimum shall include
the following:
a) Cover sheet indicating project name and #; site location; project limits with beginning and ending

stations; names and signature blocks for the project owners/partners; symbology legend; and the
proposed index of drawings to be included in the plan set.

b) Site layout drawing;
c) Plan and profile sheets showing existing conditions, proposed realignment layout, as well as the

proposed type and location of any significant structures or bridges to be included;
d) Traffic signal adjustment plan as required by TxDOT
e) Identification of limits of construction and properties that could be affected by the proposed

construction;
f) Identification of existing easements and utilities that could be affected by the proposed

construction;
g) Engineer’s estimate of costs along with an explanation of the method used and any assumptions

that were made. Recommended changes for the parties to consider if a problem has been
identified that could adversely affect the project schedule or budget

h) Preliminary list of required regulatory approvals
i) Updated project schedule with status tracking

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 1 is 60 calendar days.

2.2 Work Product 2: Environmental documents addressing endangered species protection,
environmental impact mitigation, Balcones Canyonlands Preserve, etc. Written confirmation from
all regulatory agencies on the feasibility of permit issuances and regulation compliance. Final plan
illustrating coordinated environmental mitigations and protections. Provide plans, estimates,
quantities, and verification of property acquisitions and/or right-of-entries for the construction, and
a list of any outstanding issues to be resolved during final design. The requirements for Work
Product 2 submittals shall be determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but
as a minimum shall include the following:
a) Environmental documents that meet federal and local rules and regulations
b) Endangered species and critical environmental features protection plan
c) Plan and profile drawings with cross-sections, standard details, quantities and title sheet
d) Detailed breakdown cost estimate and associated bid schedule in TNR format
e) Calculations for unit price quantities and engineering design calculations
f) List of permits required and written documentation from all regulatory agencies
g) Utility relocation plan/report and documentation from each utility contacted
h) Construction schedule/sequence of work.
Total projected time for completion of Work Product 2 is 60 calendar days.

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

3. Deliverables:

3.1 Completed specific work product/plan stage documents for review.
3.2 Plan, profile and estimate.
3.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Construction costs and Project Schedule update submitted with each

submittal.
3.4 Plans of record within thirty working days after completion of the preliminary engineering.
3.5 List of all required permits and documentations
3.6 Design calculations.
3.7 Electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings must be in MicroStation

format, as appropriate. Text documents must be in Microsoft Word format. Schedules and CPMs
must be in Microsoft Project format).

3.8 Project Management file within thirty working days after completion of the project.

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY TRAVIS COUNTY

In conjunction with the services to be provided by the CONSULTANT, the County shall provide the
following.

1, A Project Manager to serve as the primary point of contact for the CONSULTANT.
2. Land survey and ROW/easement document preparation per Engineer’s recommendations.
3. Documents available to the County and are applicable as background information in performance of

contract, when requested by the Consultant.
4. Timely reviews of documents, reports, drawings, etc
5. Assistance with public meetings and public hearings.
6. Construction Administration, should the County elect not to have that service provided by the

CONSULTANT.

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CONSULTANT

1. The Consultant shall prepare all Engineering documents to include plans and details in accordance
with the format stipulated by the County.

2. The Consultant shall develop the project using generally recognized Engineering methodology and
standards of care.

3. In conjunction with the performance of the services to be provided by Travis County Transportation
and Natural Resources (TNR), the Engineer shall provide the following services:

3.1 Engineering services required for an acceptable project as approved by TNR.DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001506

APPENDIX B

CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

(SEE SOQ IN SEPARATE FILE)

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  9/3/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John E. Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE LOWER 
ROOF REPLACEMENT OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY RAY MARTINEZ BUILDING, 
IFB NO.: B1307-007-JE, TO THE LOW BIDDER, FORSYTHE BROTHERS 
INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action.  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 IFB No. B1307-007-JE, Lower Roof Replacement of the Travis County Ray 
Martinez Building was issued on July 23, 2013. The project consists of 
replacing the lower roof, installation of a roof-metal wall system and metal 
coping caps and the removal and replacement of one (1) existing window 
which will verify the proper installation of the existing sill flashing and if found 
deficient to replace/repair all effected windows (maximum 9) with new dam sill 
flashing at select locations of the Ray Martinez Building, 4011 McKinney Falls 
Parkway, Austin, Texas 78744. This contract requires the contractor to 
provide labor, equipment, materials, supervision and related incidentals to 
complete the required work.  

 Of the forty (40) bids either downloaded or viewed using Travis County’s third 
party e-procurement vendor system, BidSync, four (4) bids were received in 
response to this solicitation when subject IFB was opened on August 14, 2013 
at 2:00 P.M., CST.  The apparent low bidder is Forsythe Brothers 
Infrastructures, Inc. with a base bid of $78,000.00 for the roof repair and for 
the removal and reinstallation of one window for exploratory repair work.  
Subsequent window removal and reinstallation will be charged at the unit 
price of $1,400.00 for associated repair work, as needed.  The next low bid 
was from QA Construction Services, Inc. with a base bid of $114,975.00 for 
roof work and unit price of $2,000.00 for window removal and reinstallation of 
associated repair work.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 

 Facilities Management Department (FMD) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to Forsythe Brothers 
Infrastructures, Inc. with a base bid of $78,000.00 as the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder.  FMD has deemed the price as fair and reasonable.  

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this requirement. 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $78,000.00 Base Bid ($1,400.00 Unit Price to be used as 

needed) 
Contract Type: Construction 
Contract Period: Sixty (60) Calendar Days from the Notice to Proceed date. 
 

 Contract Modification Information:  N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:  
 

 Solicitation –Related Information 
Solicitations Sent:  40    
Responses Received: 4    
HUB Information: 1     
% HUB Subcontractor:  10% 

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation:  300000632 
  Cost Center: 1140090001-G/L 511530 
  Comments:  

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: PCT4-13-13F-4M
FILE: 703

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, P.E Director

DATE: August 15, 2013

SUBJECT: Lower Roof Replacement for Ray Martinez Building
IFB No. B1307-007-JE
Award Recommendation

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Lower Roof Replacement
including wall panels and metal copings in the amount of $78,000.00 to the apparent low bidder,
Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC. Additionally, the bid included a unit price of $1,400.00
for the removal and replacement of existing windows and frames. Four contractors bid on the
subject project.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and the unit bid item and determined that the low bid and
unit price are fair and reasonable. FMD is recommending award of the base bid and unit price
item. The construction schedule is 60 calendar days after issuance of notice to proceed. The
project fundsare in cost center - 1140090001, GIL account — 511530 and encumbered under
funds reservation number 300000632.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded along with the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on
August 27, 2013. If approved, please issue a fully executed contract to Forsythe Brothers
Infrastructure, LLC. Please direct any questions on this request to John Carr at 44772 or Fraser
Gorrell at 49777.

ATTACHMENT:
Bid Tabulation Form

COPY TO:
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO

-U . -Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent, TCPO c
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD —

Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Fraser Gorrell, Construction Cost Estimator, FMD
John Pena, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

C)

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001603 Page 1 of 3

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO.: 4400001603 BID NO.: B1307-007-JE

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the ‘Owner”), and Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC (the
“Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for the construction of the Lower Roof
Replacement for the Travis County Ray Martinez Building (the “Projecf’) in accordance with the provisions of the state
statutes and in conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its
designee), the Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments
thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall include the Drawings
and/or Plans marked Lower Roof Replacement for the Travis County Ray Martinez Building, Travis County, Bid No.
B1307-007-JE; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in accordance
with the provisions of the Constwction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1.2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked Lower
Roof Replacement for the Travis County Ray Martinez Building, Travis County, Bid No. BI 307-007-JE, and all
addenda issued by the Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this
Construction Contract are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within 60
calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions or as
expressly provided in the Construction Contract documents, and the Contractor acknowledges that it may be
required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial completion by the Substantial
Completion Date.

1.4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $200.00 per
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001603 Page 2 of 3

ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $78.000.00 (the “Contract Sum”). The
Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $43,000.00 for materials to be incorporated into the Project or completely
consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this Construction Contract and
(ii) $35,000.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead, and materials which do not
become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum is made to reflect sales tax
purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However, Contractor shall maintain internal
records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of the Travis County Auditor.

Additionally, the Owner may elect to increase the contract amount based on the following Unit Price of $1,400.00
for removal and reinstallation of existing window per Section 010100, Plans, Specifications and related contract
documentation.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (i)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30)
days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall
pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including
without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form signed by
the Architect/Engineer, the Contractor, and necessary representatives designated by the Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (I) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times
the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of
or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Contract No. 4400001603 Page 3 of 3

The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
Date:

Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC

By:
Name: John Forsythe

Title: VF

Date: t2113

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



SOLICITATION NO.: IFB No.: B1307-007-JE CONTRACT NO.: 4400001247 BID DATE: July 23, 2013 BIDS INVITED: 2942 (Via BidSync)*
* Two Advertisement dates in local publication: 07/26/2013 & 08/02/2013

DESCRIPTION: Lower Roof Replacement for the Travis County Ray Martinez Building BID CLOSED August 14, 2013 BIDS VIEWED: 40 (Via BidSync)

DEPARTMENT: Facilities Management Department OPEN TIME:  2:00 P.M., CST BIDS PICKED-UP VIA PURCHASING OFFICE: 0

CONTACT/NO.: John Carr X44772; Fraser Gorrell X49777 BIDS EXPIRE: November 14, 2013 (90 Calendar Days) BIDS RECEIVED: 4

HUBS SOLICITED: 85 (Via BidSync)

HUBS RECEIVED: 1

Base Bid Unit Price Item Response 
Form

Construction 
Respondent 

Form

Acknowledge 
Admendment Bid Security References Experience 

Verification Ethics Affidavit Safety Record 
Questionnaire

Certificate of 
Secretary HUB Documents HUB or Non-HUB 

Entity
This field left 

blank.
This field left 

blank.
This field left 

blank.
This field left 

blank.

$78,000.00 $1,400.00 Yes Yes N/A Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Non-HUB XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$122,687.00 $1,500.00 Yes Yes N/A Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Non-HUB XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$114,975.00 $2,000.00 Yes Yes N/A No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Non-HUB XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$145,915.00 $2,500.00 Yes Yes N/A No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes HUB Entity XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

     SIGNATURE DATE
Original Signature on File with Purchasing Office John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Agent Assistant 14-Aug-13

HUB  - Historically Underutilized Business

PRINT NAME

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING

BID TABULATION FORM
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Forsythe Brothers 
Infrastructure, LLC

(Austin, Texas)

Port Enterprises, LTD
(Manchaca, Texas)

Bidder's Name

QA Construction Services, 
Inc. 

(Austin, Texas)

Rain Seal Master Roofing & 
Sheet Metal, Inc. 
(Victoria, Texas)

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Welcome John Pena Help Log off

ERP_WebGui | History Back Forward

Funds reservation: Display Detail scr
Menu Back Exit Cancel System Previous item Next item Header data Fast Data Entry Document line long text Consumption

Line Item 300000632 1 Position / 1

Text REMOVE & REPLACE LOWER ROOF AT PCT 4, RAY MARTINEZ

Control data
 Completion indicator  Item blocked  More

Values
Currency USD

Overall amount 78,000.00 

Open amount 78,000.00 

More data
Vendor

Coding Block
Fund 0001

Cost Center 1140090001 Grant NOT-RELEVANT

Functional Area 1140 Funded Program NON-FUNDED-PROGRAM

Funds Center 1140090001 Commitment Item 511530

More

HelpDesk Universal Worklist Travel and Expenses ERP_WebGui Shopping Cart Monitor Reporting SRM Reporting Inquiry Shopping Cart Approver Purchasing Buyer

ERP_WebGui

Page 1 of 1ERP_WebGui - SAP NetWeaver Portal

8/16/2013http://tcsapinternal.travis.local/irj/portal

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 
4400000691 (H.T.E No. PS080215VR), Knaupe G R, LLC for 
Professional Legislative Advocacy Services. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 
This contract was awarded as a result of a formal RFS process 
conducted by the Purchasing Office completed June 16, 2008.   Santos 
Alliances was selected and awarded this contract August 26, 2008 to 
provide Professional Legislative Advocacy Services to Travis County.  
The Contract was subsequently assigned to Knaupe GR (via 
Modification No. 3) on February 26, 2010.  
This Modification 7 renews this contract for a 24-month period, from 
October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2015 and provides an option to renew 
the contract for an additional two year renewal term until September 30, 
2017 at the current contract rate of $78,000 per year ($6,500 per 
month). 
 
Modification No. 6 exercised the renewal option on this contract for an 
additional 12-months, from October 1, 2012 to September 30, 2013 in 
the amount of $78,000 ($6,500 per month). 
 
Modification No. 5 exercised the County’s third renewal option on this 
contract for an additional 12-month period, from October 1, 2011 to 
September 30, 2012 in the amount of $78,000 ($6,500 per month). In 
addition this Modification provided for inclusion of an additional 12-

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

month extension period to be exercised by specific resolution of the 
Commissioners Court.  
 
Modification No. 4 exercised the County’s second renewal option on this 
contract for an additional 12-months, from October 1, 2010 to 
September 30, 2011 in the amount of $78,000 ($6,500 per month).   
 
Modification No. 3 assigned the contract to Knaupe GR.  
 
Modification No. 2 exercised the County’s first renewal option on this 
contract for an additional 12-months, from October 1, 2009 to 
September 30, 2010 in the amount of $78,000 ($6,500 per month).   
 
Modification No. 1 Incorporated a 20-day Funding Out clause into the 
contract. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $78,000.00 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

 Award Amount:  $78,000.00 
 Contract Type:  Professional Services 
 Contract Period:  October 1, 2008 to September 30, 2009 

  

 Contract Modification Information: 

 Modification Amount:   $78,000.00 
 Modification Type:    Bilateral 
 Modification Period:  October 1, 2013 to September 30, 2015 

  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received: 7  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  001-1030-521.75-21 
  Comments:  The contract will be funded out of FY14 and FY15 

funds. 
 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



, OF r

MEMO : !Eon
OF

TO: Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR

DATE: Wednesday, August 7, 2013

RE: Request to Renew Contract No. PS 020815VR

Travis County currently contracts with the following vendor for professional legislative
advocacy services:

KNAUPE GR
910 Congress Avenue, Suite 1100
Austin, TX 78701

The contract, created in 2008, is for Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($6,500) per
month, or Seventy-Eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000) per year. It contained an option for
annual renewal for up to three years. In September 2009, the Commissioners Court
renewed the contract for one year. In March 2010, the Commissioners Court transferred
the contract from the original contractor, Santos Alliances, to Knaupe GR. In each of the
last three years, the Court has extended the contract for an additional year.

On July 2, the Commissioners Court discussed the status of the contract and voted to
renew the contract for a period of two years (until September 30, 2015), with an option
to extend it for an additional two years at that time (until September 30, 2017), at the
current rate of $6,500 per month/$78,000 per year.

The line item being used for this contract is:

001-1030-521.75-21

Please contact me if you need any additional information in order to proceed.

Cc: Judge Sam Biscoe, Legislative Subcommittee, John Hille, Gregg Knaupe

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



MODWICATIONOFCO1TRACFMJMBER 4400060691 (RTENo PSO8O215VR),

PROFESSIONAL LEGISLATWE ADVOCACY SERVICES PAGE 1 OF 1

ISSUED BY: TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT ASST: DAVID WALCH DATE PREPARED:
PURCHASING OFFICE TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 August 8 2013
P.O. Box 1748 FAXNO: (512)854-9185
AUSTIN, TX 78767

IS SUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

KnaupeGR 7 CONTRACT:

919 Congress Ave. Suite 1100 September 16, 2008

Austin, Texas 78701
Attn: Gregg Knaupe

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2008 to September 30. 2009 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1.2012 to September 30.2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $6,500.00 p/month for 12 months Current Modified Amount $6,500.00 p/month for 12 months

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:

A. Pursuant to Part D. Written Amendment, this contract is Amended as follows:

1. The Contract is hereby renewed for the period of October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2015.
The contract rate for this renewal term will remain at the current rate of $6,500 per month!$78,000
per year.

2. This contract renewal period may be extended for a period of two additional years, October 1,
2015 through September 30, 2017, at the current rate of $6,500 per monthl$78,000 per year.

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged
and in full force and effect.

Note to Vendor:

I X J Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

0 DBA
LEGAL BUSIN S NAME: Knaupe G R. LLC

0 CORPORATION

BY:_- ER
SIG URE

DATE:
BY: . Knaupe

PRINT NAME

TITLE: President
‘ (I—’3

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS CQUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:iCYD . GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:____________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

q1q

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ID# 9250 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001613 with 
Austin Travis County Integral Care for the Mobile Crisis Outreach Team 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services 
(HHSVS) will pledge both local and matched federal funds in order for 
Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) to use for the provision of 
allowable mental health services. 

This Interlocal Agreement is for the expansion of ATCIC’s Mobile Crisis 
Outreach Team (MCOT). This project specifically addresses the unmet 
need of providing psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and 
treatment) for adults at key community intercept points. By expanding 
the MCOT at key community intercept points such as the Travis County 
Jail Central Booking and pairing two trained Mental Health Crisis 
Intervention Team law enforcement officers, an opportunity is created to 
divert inpatient psychiatric admissions, jail bookings and emergency 
department admissions.  MCOT provides short-term community based 
interventions to stabilize an individual in a psychiatric crisis and link 
individuals to ongoing supports. 

The agreement will target Travis County residents who are Medicaid 
eligible and/or indigent individuals in psychiatric crisis who come in 
contact with law enforcement and central booking. Currently, 38  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ID# 9250 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

percent of ATCIC's consumers have Medicaid and 62 percent are 
indigent. Because this project targets a similar Medicaid eligible and 
indigent population, ATCIC anticipates this target population will mirror 
the population served by ATCIC. 

The term of the agreement is September 1, 2013 thru August 31, 2014 
and the not to exceed amount is $1,000,000. HHSVS is recommending 
the authorization to transfer public funds to ATClC for use as the non-
federal share of supplemental waiver payments pursuant to Section 
1903(w) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. §1396b(w)), and Title 42, 
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 433, subpart B, sections 433.52 and 
433.54 and 1 Tex. Admin Code §355.8201. 

A “Draft” copy is being presented to the Court for review; the originals 
are currently with ATCIC being routed for signature. Once signed and 
returned the originals will be sent to the Judge’s office for signature. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,000,000   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: September 1, 2013 thru August 31, 2014 

 Contract Modification Information: NA 

Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: NA 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received: 
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ID# 9250 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Special Contract Considerations: NA 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:   HHSVS cannot provide a funds reservation no. until 

after August 27, 2013 Commissioner Court. HHSVS 
will request approval of the budget transfer moving 
these funds from Reserve. Once it is approved, the 
Planning & Budget Office will transfer the funds into 
HHSVS’ budget. 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

 
SOCIAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

 
BETWEEN 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE  
 

FOR 
 

MOBILE CRISIS OUTREACH TEAM  
 

CONTRACT NO. 4400001613 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE 

 
 
 
  

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Parties            3 
Term            3 
Signatures           3 
General Agreement Terms         4 
Local Match Contribution Information       10 
Use of Funds Description         11 
Donation/Transfer Payments & Certification of Expenditures Schedule   13 
Certification of Expenditures By A Public Entity      14 
Joint Certification of Funds Donated from Private Sources     15 
 
Attachments 
 
Form 2 – Program Cover Page        16 
Form 3 – Program Work Statement        17 
Form 4 – Program Budget         23 
Form 5 – Program Budget Narrative        24 
Form 6 – Total Program Staff Positions & Time      25 
Form 7 – Program Funding Summary        26 
Form 8 – Subcontracted Expenses Form       27 
Form 9 – 2013 Performance Report Definition Tool      28 
Attachment A – Ethics Affidavit        29 
Attachment B – Insurance Requirements       32 
 
 
 

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

LOCAL MATCH CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT WITH  

TRAVIS COUNTY AND AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE 

 
NAME OF CONTRIBUTOR TRAVIS COUNTY 

 

PLEDGED LOCAL MATCH AMOUNT 

DONATION $ 

TRANSFER $1,000,000.00 

CERTIFICATION OF EXPENDITURES $ 

 
 

Travis County, the contributor identified above, pledges the local funds as indicated in order for Austin-
Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(“ATCIC”), the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority designated by the State of Texas for Travis 
County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, 
Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes, to draw down additional federal funds.  Both the local 
and matched federal funds will be used for the provision of allowable mental health services or 
activities in accordance with the attached work statement. 
 
All parties understand and agree that (1) the resource transfer will be used to draw down federal funds for 
performing ATCIC’s Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (“MCOT”) Expansion Project for Regional Healthcare 
Partnership (“RHP”) Plan 7 as part of the state’s Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (“DSRIP”) 
Pool, authorized under Texas’s 1115 demonstration, entitled Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality 
Improvement Program (Project Number 11-W-00278/6) (“Waiver Program”) and (2) this Local Match 
Contribution Agreement with ATCIC (“Agreement”)  is contingent upon acceptance of this 
Agreement in an open meeting by a majority of ATCIC’s Board of Trustees (“Board”). 
 
SIGNATURES: The person signing this Agreement on behalf of Travis County or the Board hereby 
warrants that he or she has been fully authorized to: 

 execute this Agreement on behalf of his or her organization; and 
 validly and legally bind his or her organization to all the terms, performances, and provisions of 

this Agreement. 
 
For the faithful performance of this Agreement as delineated, the parties below affix their signatures and 
bind their agencies effective September 1, 2013, and continuing through August 31, 2014. 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY: CONTRIBUTOR  AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
  
 
              
Signature       Signature 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe      David Evans 
Travis County Judge     Chief Executive Officer 

 
Date:        Date:     

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 3 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 
Local Match Contribution Agreement 

 
GENERAL AGREEMENT TERMS 

 
SECTION 1: Legal Authority 

 
ATCIC has been designated as the Mental Health and Mental Retardation authority by the 
State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein. 
 
ATCIC is committed to coordinating an integrated array of quality community-based 
services addressing the needs and requests of people whose lives are affected by mental 
disabilities, substance abuse, children’s developmental delays, and emotional behavioral 
or social disabilities problems; and building on the inherent strengths of consumers, 
families, staff and community. 
 
ATCIC is also a major provider of mental health and mental retardation services, and is 
legislatively-mandated to provide community-based services as defined in TEXAS 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Chapter 534, Subchapter B, Community Based 
Services.   

 
ATCIC has been designated as the Mental Health and Mental Retardation authority by the 
State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein and the 
entity designated to accept donated funds from any private entity, or transferred funds 
from any public entity, or certifications of expenditures from public entities that may be 
used as match for available federal funds.  As such, the terms of this Local Match 
Contribution Agreement (“Agreement”) are contingent upon the certification of 
private donations (if applicable) by ATCIC, and the final acceptance of this agreement 
in an open meeting by ATCIC’s Board of Trustees (“Board”).  

 
Travis County is authorized to transfer public funds to ATCIC for use as the non-federal 
share of supplemental waiver payments pursuant to Section 1903(w) of the Social Security 
Act (42 U.S.C. §1396b(w)), and Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 433, subpart B, 
sections 433.52 and 433.54 and 1 Tex. Admin Code §355.8201.  

 
SECTION 2: Travis County, by executing this Agreement, certifies that Travis County, 
if it is a for-profit entity, does not currently: 
 

(i) have a contractual relationship with ATCIC for services or products of 
value of $50,000.00 or greater; or  

(ii) have a bid before ATCIC for such a contract, except for a contract or bid 
that relates solely to providing mental health or substance use services. 

 
SECTION 3: Travis County agrees as follows: 

 
a. To remit to ATCIC the pledged local share in accordance with Item E, Donation 

transfer Payment(s) and Public Entity Certification of Expenditures Schedule. 
 
b. For donations and transfers of funds, checks remitted by Travis County must be 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 4 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

made payable to ATCIC or to the Board and submitted to ATCIC through the Board. 
 

c. To keep, and make available to ATCIC or the Board upon request, records 
adequate to show that the contributed funds put forth in this Agreement are eligible 
as a resource transfer to draw down federal funds.  The records shall be 
retained and made accessible for the longest of: 

 

(i) the period specified by the Board's record retention policies for such records; 
(ii) three years after the end date of this Agreement; or 
(iii) until the completion and resolution of all issues which arise from any 

litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other action that began during and was 
on-going as of the end of the normal retention period. 

 
d. When certifying expenditures of public funds used as a resource transfer to draw 

down federal funds as the local match, to provide the Board and ATCIC with a 
statement that certifies the expenditures, and includes a report and information 
detailing ATCIC’s Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) Expansion Project 
mental health services and activities for Regional Healthcare Partnership (RHP) 
Plan 7 as part of the state’s Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) 
Pool, authorized under Texas’s 1115 demonstration, entitled Texas Healthcare 
Transformation and Quality Improvement Program (Project Number 11-W-
00278/6) services in the format and within the time frames prescribed by the Board. 

 
e. To certify that the expenditures used as  a resource transfer to draw down federal 

funds as a match are eligible as a resource transfer to draw down federal funds for 
federal match and were not used to match other federal funds. 

 
f. Donations from private entities: 

(i) are donated  without any restriction that would require their use for a specific 
individual, organization, facility, or institution; 

(ii) do not revert to the donor's facility or use; 
(iii) are not used to match other federal funds; 
(iv) shall be certified both by the donor and by ATCIC; and 
(v) shall be subject to any applicable federal or state audit. 

 
Each private entity making a donation shall provide the Board and ATCIC, upon 
request, data needed for federal reporting purposes. 
 

g. To not at any time receive any part of the supplemental payments that are to be made 
by HHSC to ATCIC under the Waiver Program. 

 
SECTION 4: The Board agrees as follows: 

 
a. To use the funds donated or transferred by Travis County as the IGT under the Waiver 

Program, and the resulting federal funds for allowable mental health services 
or activities within the area(s) consistent with the intent of this Agreement. 

 
b. To ensure that allowable mental health services or activities provided by funding made 

available through this Agreement are only those provided in accordance with the 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 5 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

attached program work statement and in accordance with applicable local, state, and 
federal laws and regulations. 

 
c. To ensure that certified public expenditures (if applicable) represent expenditures 

eligible as a resource transfer to draw down federal funds for federal match; were not 
used to match as a resource transfer to draw down other federal funds; and were not 
federal funds unless authorized by federal law to be used as a resource transfer to draw 
down other federal funds. 

 
d. For each Fiscal Year included within the term of this Agreement in which ATCIC 

expends a total of $500,000 or more in Federal awards from all sources, ATCIC shall 
have an audit conducted in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, 31 U.S.C., 
Section 7501 et seq., and OMB Circular No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Government 
and other Non-Profit Organizations. 

 
e. To provide to Travis County no later than 10 business days copies of all reports, 

including, but not limited to, the report of any DSRIP project, required of the Board as 
an AGT pursuant to Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement 
Program (Project Number 11-W-00278/6) (“Waiver Program”). 

 
f. To ensure that donations from private entities: 

(i) are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific 
individual, organization, facility, or institution; 

(ii) do not revert to the donor's facility or use; 
(iii) are not used to match other federal funds; 
(iv) shall be certified both by the donor and by ATCIC;  
(v) shall be subject to any applicable federal or state audit requirements; and 
(vi) include data needed for federal reporting purposes. 

 
g. To inform Travis County of the time frames and procedures for remitting payment of 

pledged funds or submitting reports delineating certification of expenditures during 
the contribution period. 

 
h. To submit a certification of expenditures report, certifying that allowable mental 

health services or activities related expenditures were incurred according to regulations 
and policies to draw down such federal matching funds, and that the funds have not 
already been used as a match for any other federal matching program. 

 
i. Before Travis County can process a payment for ATCIC, ATCIC must provide the 

Travis County Purchasing Agent with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request For 
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with 
the Internal Revenue Code, its rule and regulations.  ATCIC shall also provide the 
Travis County Purchasing Agent with a copy of its completed Internal Revenue Service 
Form 990 for each calendar year within 180 days of the ATCIC's fiscal year end.   

 
j. Insurance.   
 

Requirements. ATCIC shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services 
under this Agreement to have, insurance sufficient to cover the needs of ATCIC and/or 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 6 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards as set forth in 
Attachment B, "Insurance Requirements."  Depending on services provided by ATCIC 
and/or subcontractor, Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance 
options as set forth in Attachment B, "Insurance Requirements," may be imposed.   

 
No Liability Limitation.  ATCIC shall submit to the Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Certificates of Insurance no later than ten (10) working days after execution of this 
Agreement by the Parties.  ATCIC shall not begin providing services under this 
Agreement until the required insurance is obtained and until such insurance certificate 
has been received by the Travis County Purchasing Agent.  Acceptance of insurance by 
Travis County shall not relieve or decrease the liability of ATCIC with regard to its 
responsibilities under this Agreement and shall not be construed to be a limitation of 
liability.  ATCIC shall provide new Certificates of Insurance within ten (10) working 
days of any renewal term of this Agreement. 

 
Review and Adjustment.  Travis County reserves the right to review the insurance 
requirements set forth in this Agreement during the effective period of this Agreement 
and to make reasonable adjustments to insurance coverages, limits and exclusions when 
deemed necessary and prudent by Travis County based on changes in statutory law, court 
decisions, the claims history of the industry or financial conditions of the insurance 
company or ATCIC.  ATCIC shall not cause or allow any insurance to be cancelled nor 
allow any insurance to lapse during the Agreement term. 

 
k. To the extent provided by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas, and 

without waiving any immunity or other protection to which it may otherwise be 
entitled, ATCIC shall and does agree to indemnify, protect, defend, and hold harmless 
Travis County, its officers, board members, agents, and employees from and against all 
claims, losses, damages, liens, causes of action, suits, judgments, expenses, and 
liabilities of every kind whether meritorious or not, including all expenses of litigation, 
court costs, and reasonable attorney’s fees arising in connection with the services and/or 
goods provided by ATCIC under this Agreement.  It is the expressed intention of the 
parties to this Agreement, both ATICIC and Travis County, that the indemnity provided 
for in this paragraph is indemnity by ATCIC to indemnify and protect Travis County 
from the consequences of ATCIC’s actions. If any claim or other action, including a 
proceeding before an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, 
corporation, or other entity against ATCIC in relation to the performance of this 
Agreement, ATCIC shall give written notice to Travis County of the claim or other 
action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it, 
including the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that 
made or threatened to make a claim or that instituted or threatened to institute any type 
of action or proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or 
administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action, or proceeding was instituted; 
and the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made or 
threatened.  This written notice shall be given in the manner provided in this 
Agreement.  Except as otherwise directed, ATCIC shall furnish to Travis County copies 
of all pertinent papers received with respect to these claims or actions. 

 
l. Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. Certification under this 

Section provides for compliance with certification requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, 
"Government-wide Debarment and Suspension."  ATCIC, by signing this Agreement, 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 7 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

hereby certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, it and its principles: 
 
(i) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 

ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by and Federal 
department or agency.  

 
(ii)   have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public 
(Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; 
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, 
theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction or records, making false 
statements, or receiving stolen property; 

 
(iii)  are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 

governmental entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the 
offenses enumerated in paragraph (ii); and 

 
(iv)  have not within a three year period preceding this Agreement had one or more 

public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default. Where 
ATCIC is unable to certify to any of the statements in this Section 4.l., ATCIC 
shall provide an explanation of such inability prior to the effective date of this 
Agreement for Travis County's consideration and evaluation with the 
understanding that such may result in termination of this Agreement by Travis 
County. 

 
SECTION 5:   The Board and Travis County agree as follows: 

 
a. That performance under this Agreement is contingent upon the certification of 

private donations (if applicable) and the final acceptance of this Agreement in an 
open meeting by a majority of ATCIC’s Board. 

 
b. To comply with federal regulations in 45 CFR §433 relating to matching fund 

requirements. 
 

c. Other agreed-upon local operating plans and procedures may be used to implement 
and carry out the terms and intent of this Agreement. 

 
d. This Agreement for Travis County to provide matching funds is contingent upon the 

availability and amount of unmatched federal DSRIP appropriations.   If such funds 
are otherwise unavailable or reduced, written notice of termination, payment 
suspension, or funding reduction will be given by any party. 

 
e. This Agreement may be amended only by an instrument in writing that is signed by 

both parties.  Amendments to this Agreement shall be effective as of the date stipulated 
therein.  ATCIC acknowledges that no Travis County officer, agent, employee, or 
representative has any authority to amend this Agreement unless expressly granted that 
specific authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court.  ATCIC shall submit any 
requests for changes to the Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service (TCHHSVS), with a copy to the County Executive.  Upon agreement by 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 8 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

TCHHSVS, the request will be submitted by the Travis County Purchasing Agent to the 
Travis County Commissioners Court (or Travis County Purchasing Agent).   

 
f. If federal, state, or local laws, or other requirements are amended or judicially 

interpreted so as to render continued fulfillment of this Agreement, on the part either 
of the parties hereto, substantially unreasonable or impossible, and if the parties 
should be unable to agree upon any amendment or judicial interpretation that would 
therefore be needed to enable the substantial continuation of the services 
contemplated herein, the parties shall be discharged from any further obligations 
created under the terms of this Agreement, except for the equitable settlement of the 
respective accrued interests or obligations incurred up to the date of termination. 

 
g. If either party defaults in the performance of its obligations (including compliance with 

any covenants) under this Agreement and such default is not cured within thirty (30) 
days of the receipt of written notice thereof, then the non-defaulting party shall have the 
right (in addition to any other rights that it may have) by further written notice to 
terminate the Agreement on any future date that is not less than thirty (30) days from the 
date of that further notice.  Such written notification will be sent as appropriate, to either 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service, P. O. Box 1748, 
Austin, Texas 78767, Attn: Kathleen Haas or Sherri Fleming, or ATCIC, P.O. Box 3548, 
Austin, Texas  78764-3548, Attn:  David Evans, with a copy to General Counsel at the 
same address. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget 
planning and adoption, Travis County fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the 
following Travis County fiscal year, Travis County may terminate this Agreement after 
giving ATCIC written notice that this Agreement is terminated due to the failure to fund 
it.  In no event shall any provision of this Agreement or any agreement subject to this 
Agreement be interpreted to obligate Travis County beyond the funds approved by the 
Commissioners Court for any Fiscal Year/budget period of Travis County.   

 
 

  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 9 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

ATCIC LOCAL MATCH CONTRIBUTION INFORMATION 
 
 

A. BOARD INFORMATION: 
 

 
Board Name: Austin Travis County Integral Care 
Board Address:   1430 Collier Street, Austin, Texas 78704 

Board Staff Contact Name:  Sharon Taylor     Phone:  (512) 440-4031 Fax: (512) 707-4900 

E-mail Address:  sharon.taylor@atcic.org 
 
 
 
   B. CONTRIBUTOR INFORMATION: 
 

 
Contributor Name: Travis County 

  Contributor Address:   Travis County Health and Human Services and 
    Veterans Service 
     P.O. Box 1748 
     Austin, TX 78767 
     ATTN: Kathleen Haas 

Type of Entity: Governmental 

 
Vendor ID Number or Federal Employer ID Number of  
Contributor or Contributor's Fiscal Agent: 17460000192200 

Contributor Contact Name: Kathleen Haas  Phone: (512) 854-7875 

E-mail Address:   kathleen.haas@co.travis.tx.us 
 
 
 
   C. ORIGINATING AGREEMENT INFORMATION: 

 

 

Type of Contribution: 
___  Donation (Private Entity) 
_X_ Transfer (Public Entity) 
___  Certification (Public Entity) 
 
 
Resource Transfer:  $1,000,000.00 
 
 
Program Number:   Expanded MCOT #133542405.2.2 
 
Did a Board Member assist in securing this local match agreement?  YES_____  NO __X___ 

 If YES, Name of Board Member: 
 

 How did the Board Member assist? 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 10 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

 
 

Mental Health 
Services and 

Activities 
 

 

The funds will be used as follows:
1. This project specifically addresses the unmet need of providing 

psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and treatment) for adults 
at the right time and in the right place.  By adding MCOT capacity at 
key community intercept points (Travis County Jail central booking, 
the two highest psychiatric volume emergency departments and 
paired with two trained Mental Health Crisis Intervention Team law 
enforcement officers), an opportunity is created to divert inpatient 
psychiatric admissions, jail bookings and emergency department 
(ED) admissions, provide short-term community-based interventions 
to stabilize a person in a psychiatric crisis and link these individuals 
to ongoing supports. 

2. For eligible adults and children requiring crisis intervention services 
3. For eligible adults and children meeting ATCIC’s eligibility criteria 

 

$4,102,885.00 

Administration 
& Operations 

The funds will be used for administration and operations in 
accordance with applicable Federal regulations and Agency policies. $ 0 

  Total planned local and federal funds resulting from donations and
transfers. $4,102,885.00 

 

 
 

A. USE OF  FUNDS DESCRIPTION: 

 

 
The planned use of funds, including planned amounts, is described below. Use of funds must be in 
compliance with the state’s Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Pool, authorized 
under Texas’s 1115 demonstration, entitled Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality 
Improvement Program (Project Number 11-W-00278/6).  
 

1. Cash Contribution: The description below addresses the Board's planned  
use of local and federal funds resulting from donation and transfer of funds  
agreements. 

  

 
Fund Use 

Planned Local
and Federal 
Funding ($) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 11 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

2. Certification of Expenditures: The descriptions below describe: (I) the 
allowable mental health services and activities that resulted in local 
certified expenditures, the source of the local funds, and (2) the Board's 
planned use of the matched federal funds resulting from the certification of 
expenditures. 

 

 
Fund Use 

Planned Local & 
Federal Funding 
($) 

 
Mental Health 
Services and 

Activities 
 
 

 

Expenditures certified by the Board resulted from:
1. The unmet need of providing psychiatric services (evaluation, 

diagnosis and treatment) for adults at the right time and in the right 
place.  By adding MCOT capacity at key community intercept 
points (Travis County Jail central booking, the two highest 
psychiatric volume emergency departments and paired with two 
trained Mental Health Crisis Intervention Team law enforcement 
officers), an opportunity is created to divert inpatient psychiatric 
admissions, jail bookings and emergency department (ED) 
admissions, provide short-term community-based interventions to 
stabilize a person in a psychiatric crisis and link these individuals 
to ongoing supports. 

2. For eligible adults and children requiring crisis intervention 
services 

3. For eligible adults and children meeting ATCIC’s eligibility 
criteria 

 
$4,102,885.00 

 
Fund Use 

 
Planned Local & 
Federal Funding 
($) 

 
 

Mental Health 
Services and 

Activities 
 

 

The federal funds will be used:
1. This project specifically addresses the unmet need of providing 

psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and treatment) for 
adults at the right time and in the right place.  By adding MCOT 
capacity at key community intercept points (Travis County Jail 
central booking, the two highest psychiatric volume emergency 
departments and paired with two trained Mental Health Crisis 
Intervention Team law enforcement officers), an opportunity is 
created to divert inpatient psychiatric admissions, jail bookings 
and emergency department (ED) admissions, provide short-term 
community-based interventions to stabilize a person in a 
psychiatric crisis and link these individuals to ongoing supports. 

2. For eligible adults and children requiring crisis intervention 
services 

3. For eligible adults and children meeting ATCIC’s eligibility 
criteria 

$0 
** Federal funds 
are not available 

until October 2013 
and March 2014 

 
Administration 
and Operations  

  
The funds will be used  for administration and operations in accordance with 
applicable Federal  regulation  and  Agency  policies. 

$0 

 
TOTAL 

  
Total planned local and federal funds resulting from Certifications of 

expenditures. 
$4,102,885.00 

 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 12 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

 
 

B. DONATION/TRANSFER PAYMENT(S) AND CERTIFICATION OF 
EXPENDITURES SCHEDULE: 
In compliance with Section 3(a) of this agreement, Travis County will remit 
payment or reports of actual expenditures in accordance with the completed 
schedule below. 

 
1. Donation/Transfer Payment(s) (Local Funds) 

 
 
 
Donation/Transfer Date  Actual Amount 

30 days after the agreement is executed   $1,000,000.00

1. $  
2. $ 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $
6. $
7. $
8. $
9. $
10. $
11. $ 
                                                                                     
TOTAL                      

$

 
2. Public Entity Certification of Expenditures (Local Funds): 

 

                                                                                                     TOTAL         $
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
Certification Period Reporting Date Planned Amount of Expenditures 

 From                     To   $
 From                     To $  
 From                     To $
 From                     To $ 
 From                     To $ 
 From                     To $
 From                     To $
 From                     To $
 From                     To $
 From                     To $
 From                     To $
 From                     To $ 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 13 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

CERTIFICATION OF EXPENDITURES 
BY A PUBLIC ENTITY 

 
 
 

Name of Contributing Public Entity: TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

The public entity named above certifies expenditures in the amount of  $1,000,000 to 
be used as state matching funds to draw down available federal matching funds as 
authorized in the CCDF regulations at 45 CFR §98.53. 

 
By signing below, the public entity named above certifies that the funds specified above: 

 
1) are not federal funds, or are federal funds authorized by federal law to be used to 

match other federal funds; 
2) are not used to match other federal funds; 
3) represent expenditures eligible for federal match; and 
4) do not represent expenditures for public prekindergarten programs as referenced in 45 

CFR §98.53(h). 
 

 

Signature of authorized agent:        

Printed name of authorized agent: Samuel T. Biscoe 

Title of authorized agent: Travis County Judge 

  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 14 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

JOINT CERTIFICATION OF FUNDS 
DONATED FROM PRIVATE SOURCES 

 

 
Name of Donor: Travis County 

 
The Donor named above contributes funds in the amount of  $1,000.000.00 to ATCIC to 
be used as state matching funds to draw down available federal matching funds as 
authorized in the CCDF regulations at 45 CFR §98.53. 

 
By signing below, the Donor and ATCIC certifies that the donated funds specified 
above: 

 
1) are available and represent expenditures eligible for federal match; 
2) are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific 

individual, organization, facility, or institution; 
3) do not revert to the Donor's facility or use; and 
4) are not used to match other federal funds. 

 
 
 

DONOR'S CERTIFICATION 
 
 
 

Signature of authorized agent:        

Printed name of authorized agent: Samuel T. Biscoe 

Title of authorized agent: Travis County Judge 

 

 
 

ATCIC’s CERTIFICATION 
 

 
 

Signature of authorized agent:        

Printed name of authorized agent: David Evans 

Title of authorized agent: Chief Executive Officer 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 15 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

 

Form#2: PROGRAM COVER PAGE 
For 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

 
Date Prepared: 7/29/13 

 

 
Travis County Form #2 updated July 2012 

 

 

1. Agency Name as provided in Articles of Incorporation: 
Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental 
Retardation Center d.b.a., Austin Travis County 
Integral Care 

 

 
2. Tax ID Number: 74-1547909 

 
3. Program Name: Expanded MCOT 

 
4. Physical Street Address (Street, City, State, Zip): 

1430 Collier St., Austin, TX 78704 
 

5.  Board President/Chair: 
 
Name:      Dr. Matthew Snapp  
Address: 1430 Collier St., Austin, TX 78704 
Email:      mattsnapp@me.com 
Phone:    512-440-4031 
 

 
6. Agency Chief  Executive Officer:  
 
                  David Evans 
   Phone:  516-440-4030 
   Fax:      512-707-4900 
   Email: David.Evans@atcic.org 
       

7. Person authorized to sign contracts for 
Agency: 
   

David Evans (#6) Charles Harrison (#9) 
     
 

 
8. Program Director:  
                  
                 Sherry Blyth  
    Phone:  512-804-3450 
     Fax:    512-440-4081 
    Email: Sherry.Blyth@atcic.org  
 

9. Agency Financial Officer:  
  
                   Charles Harrison  
   Phone: 512-440-4001 
   Fax:     512-440-4081  
   Email:   Charles.Harrison@atcic.org 

 
10. Contact person for PROGRAM issues:   
     
                 Sherry Blyth  
    Phone:  512-804-3450 
     Fax:     512-440-4081 
    Email:  Sherry.Blyth@atcic.org 

11. Contact person for FINANCIAL issues:  
   
                 Charles Harrison                             
   Phone:  512-440-4001 
   Fax:      512-440-4081  
   Email:   Charles.Harrison@atcic.org 
 

12. Primary contact for Quarterly Program
Performance Report issues:   
Phone: 
Email: 

13. Person responsible for submitting
Quarterly Program Performance Reports:  
Phone: 
Email: 
 

 
14. Program funding amounts by source:  
      Travis County Social Service 
  
Contract:   $1000,000.00 
All OTHER Sources: $3,102,885 
TOTAL Program Funding:  $ 4,102,885 

15. Primary contact person for this contract 
packet:  
          Charles Harrison  
 
Position Title: Chief Financial Officer 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 16 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

                          Form # 3:  PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT                             Date prepared:  7/29/13 
for 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

 
Agency:  Please answer the following questions as they pertain to only those programs and services in which Travis 
County invests.  Note: the information contained in this document will be used in reports to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court and the community. 
 
Agency:  Austin Travis County Integral Care Program:  Expanded MCOT 
 
1. Program goals and objectives: 

Briefly describe the goals and objectives of the services purchased by Travis County in this contract. 
As part of the Regional Health Plan (RHP) Region 7 Delivery System Reform Incentive Payments (DSRIP) 
submission to Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS), 
ATCIC has submitted an Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT) expansion proposal.  This project specifically 
addresses the unmet need of providing psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and treatment) for adults at the 
right time and in the right place.  By adding MCOT capacity at key community intercept points (Travis County Jail 
central booking, the two highest psychiatric volume emergency departments and paired with two trained Mental 
Health Crisis Intervention Team law enforcement officers), an opportunity is created to divert inpatient psychiatric 
admissions, jail bookings and emergency department (ED) admissions, provide short-term community-based 
interventions to stabilize a person in a psychiatric crisis and link these individuals to ongoing supports.  
 
The approach to valuing this and all ATCIC Waiver projects considered three primary factors: factors related to an 
improved patient experience, community benefit and cost reduction to the healthcare system. In considering the 
incentive portion of the valuation, three principles and their subsequent impacts were taken into account. These 
principles include: investments required to initiate the projects, value associated with the services delivered for a 
period of time until outcomes/benefits could be demonstrated before receiving reimbursement, and incentives to the 
performing provider to accelerate transformation of the delivery system. This project specifically addresses the unmet 
need of providing psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and treatment) for adults at the right time and in the 
right place.  By adding MCOT capacity at key community intercept points (Travis County Jail central booking, the 
two highest psychiatric volume emergency departments and paired with two trained Mental Health Crisis 
Intervention Team law enforcement officers), an opportunity is created to divert inpatient psychiatric admissions, jail 
bookings and emergency department (ED) admissions, provide short-term community-based interventions to stabilize 
a person in a psychiatric crisis and link these individuals to ongoing supports.   
 
Calculating the value of interventions for this project for a specialty behavioral health population was done using an 
economic evaluation model and extensive review of the literature conducted by H. Shelton Brown, Ph.D. at the 
University of Texas – Houston School of Public Health and Thomas Bohman, Ph.D. at the University of Texas – 
Austin Center for Social Work Research. This model employs a costs-utility analysis to measure program cost in 
dollars and the health consequences in utility-weighted units called quality-adjusted life-years (QALYs). The QALY 
index incorporates costs averted when known (e.g., emergency room visits that are avoided). The proposed program’s 
value is based on a monetary value gained due to the intervention multiplied by number of participants. (Eichler, H. 
G., et al. (2004). "Use of cost-effectiveness analysis in health-care resource allocation decision-making: how are cost-
effectiveness thresholds expected to emerge?" Value Health 7(5): 518-528; 
http://download.journals.elsevierhealth.com The QALY value results in significant and meaningful values related to 
behavioral health interventions. Adults with SMI are often frequent users of the healthcare system.  They also 
frequently present with a number of functional impairments that lead to involvement in the criminal justice system. 
Incremental improvements in their behavioral and physical health status have a significant impact on the 
improvement of the person’s experience, benefit to the community, and the reduction of costs to the healthcare and 
criminal justice systems. 
 
All project narratives and a description of the method used, titled ‘Valuing Transformation Projects,’ can be found on 
the performing provider website at IntegralCare.org under the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver tab.   
 
During the first year of the project, financial support from the Travis County Commissioners Court is needed to carry 
out the tasks necessary to launch the project and ultimately attain the project outcomes required by CMS to obtain 
reimbursement.  These early preparatory tasks fall under two broad categories which are described below with 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 17 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

respect to the personnel needed to carry out these tasks:  
 Hire a Program Manager and Evaluator who can take the lead on the following required project components:  

(a) continue to assess size, characteristics and needs of target population (b) continue to review literature and 
experiences similar to target populations to determine community-based interventions that are effective in 
averting negative outcomes (c) continue to develop a project evaluation plan using qualitative and 
quantitative metrics to determine outcomes (d) design models that include an appropriate range of 
community services and residential supports.  (e)  design tools to assess the impact of interventions based on 
standardized quantitative measures and qualitative analysis relevant to the target population (f) hire and equip 
staff (computers, phones, automobiles)  
 

 Hire and equip a Project Manager and Director of Practice Management to do the following: 
(a) Participate in required topical learning collaboratives that will bring together all levels of stakeholders 

who are involved in DSRIP projects that share common goals, outcomes, themes or approaches. This 
multi-pronged approach allows for continuous improvement of regional projects, which will in turn 
better serve RHP 7's low-income population and transform its healthcare delivery system. 

(b) Establish legal agreements and mou’s with local law enforcement, emergency departments and Travis 
County jail personnel regarding the parameters and details of the project collaboration 

(c) Establish rental agreements and prepare a physical location for the team  
(d) Coordinate and plan for the data collection and IT needs of this project 
(e) Participate in region-wide, anchor-led meetings will be held at least annually.   
(f) Participate in regular, anchor-led calls that are open to all performing providers and Intergovernmental 

Transfer (IGT) entities, as launched during plan development. 
 

2. Program clients served: 
 

Describe the eligibility requirements to participate in the program or in each component of the program (for 
example: Travis County residency, income level, age). 

The expanded MCOT will target Travis County residents who are Medicaid eligible and/or indigent individuals in 
psychiatric crisis who come in contact with ED’s, law enforcement and central booking receive appropriate, cost-
effective care to address their specific needs.  Currently, 38 percent of ATCIC’s consumers have Medicaid and 62 
percent are indigent. Because this project targets a similar Medicaid eligible and indigent population, ATCIC 
anticipates this target population will mirror the population served by ATCIC.   
 
3. Program services and delivery: 

Describe the Travis County funded services and how they are provided by the agency.  Provide enough detail so 
that the contract reviewer is able to have a comprehensive understanding of your services and how they are 
delivered to clients. 

MCOT services include site-based psychiatric screening and psychiatric crisis assessment, access to a prescriber as 
needed, diversion to appropriate community-based care and resources and short-term follow-up to ensure the 
individual’s immediate crisis is stabilized and the individual is linked with ongoing care and resources. These 
services are “mobile” services provided on location in the community wherever the individual is presenting.  By 
responding flexibly in the community at the time and place where they are presenting, the new expanded MCOT 
team will be able to reach these individuals in the community at the site of the crisis, provide appropriate treatment 
and divert potentially preventable behavioral health and criminal justice admissions and readmissions.    
 
4. Service coordination and collaboration strategies: 

Describe how the agency coordinates its services with services being provided by other agencies and describe 
how the agency collaborates with other agencies.  If you are not currently collaborating with other agencies, 
what is your plan for increasing collaboration? 

Originally established by the Travis County Commissioners Court, ATCIC’s existing MCOT team currently works 
closely with several organizations to reach out to individuals experiencing  psychiatric crisis, including partners such 
as The Travis County Sheriff’s Department, Austin Police Department, Austin Independent School District, The 
Mental Health Public Defender’s Office, Travis County Emergency Medical Services, and local Emergency 
Departments.  
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 18 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

At a training and administrative level, ATCIC crisis employees  have been meeting with ED social workers on a 
quarterly to bi-quarterly basis for approximately five years to identify, inform and address issues as they arise. 
Similarly, ATCIC crisis employees and local CIT law enforcement officers meet on a quarterly basis.   
 
Beginning in February 2012, APD partnered with ATCIC as the community behavioral health authority to provide 
training about mental illness to CIT officers and new police department cadets. These joint trainings are the fruit of 
several years of collaboration and bridge building.  These existing collaborative relationships will serve as the 
foundation for continued growth and development of ongoing formal and informal communication processes to 
ensure the success of this project. 
 
5. OUTPUT Performance Measures (replace the blue text and shaded spaces below with the actual wording of 

your measures and their corresponding 12-month goal amounts): 
Please enter the output performance measures to be reported for your program.  You must report the number of 
unduplicated clients served by funding source and at least one other output.  Actual total program performance 
data for these outputs will be reported in the quarterly program performance reports. 

 
 
OUTPUT # 1  

Travis 
County 

Annual Goal 

All Other Funding 
Sources Annual 

Goal 

TOTAL (Travis 
County + All Other) 

Annual Goal 

Number of unduplicated clients served 
Enroll and serve individuals with targeted complex needs 
during DY3 (e.g., a diagnosis of severe mental illness with 
concomitant circumstances such as chronic physical health 
conditions, chronic or intermittent homelessness, cognitive 
issues resulting from severe mental illness, forensic 
involvement, resulting in extended or repeated stays at 
inpatient psychiatric facilities.) 

Metric: 
Number of 
targeted 
individuals 
enrolled/serv
ed in the 
project. 
Baseline/Goa
l: 2,000 
(duplicated) 
individuals 
 

Metric: Number of 
targeted individuals 
enrolled/served in 
the project. 
Baseline/Goal: 
2,000 (duplicated) 
individuals 
 

Metric: Number of 
targeted individuals 
enrolled/served in the 
project. 
Baseline/Goal: 2,000 
(duplicated) 
individuals 
 

 
OUTPUT # 2  

Travis 
County 

Annual Goal 

All Other Funding 
Sources Annual 

Goal 

TOTAL (Travis 
County + All Other) 

Annual Goal 
Participate in face-to-face learning (ie, meetings or 
seminars) at least twice per year with other providers and the 
RHP to promote collaborative learning around shared or 
similar projects during DY2 – DY5.  At each face-to-face 
meeting, all providers should identify and agree upon 
several improvements (simple initiatives that all providers 
can do to “raise the floor” for performance).  Each 
participating provider should publicly commit to 
implementing these improvements.    

Participate in 
semi-annual 
face-to-face 
meetings or 
seminars 
organized by 
the RHP. 
a.Data 
Source:  
Documentati
on of 
semiannual 
meetings 
including 
meeting 
agendas, 

Participate in semi-
annual face-to-face 
meetings or 
seminars organized 
by the RHP. 
a. Data 
Source:  
Documentation of 
semiannual 
meetings including 
meeting agendas, 
slides from 
presentations, 
and/or meeting 
notes 
 

Participate in semi-
annual face-to-face 
meetings or seminars 
organized by the 
RHP. 
b. Data Source:  
Documentation of 
semiannual meetings 
including meeting 
agendas, slides from 
presentations, and/or 
meeting notes 
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 19 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

slides from 
presentations, 
and/or 
meeting notes 
 

 
 
OUTPUT # 3  

Travis 
County 

Annual Goal 

All Other Funding 
Sources Annual 

Goal 

TOTAL (Travis 
County + All Other) 

Annual Goal 

Project Planning – engage stakeholders, identify current 
capacity and needed resources, determine timelines and 
document implementation plans during DY2 

Project report 
and 

implementati
on plan 

Project report and 
implementation 

plan 

Project report and 
implementation plan 

 
(If approved for additional Output measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly) 
 
6. OUTCOME Performance Measures (replace the blue text in the left column below with the actual wording 

of your measures’ numerators, denominators, and outcome rates): 
Please enter the outcome performance measures to be reported for your program.  For any outcome which will 
not have a percentage rate, use only the first (numerator) row and edit as needed.  In the middle column’s shaded 
blocks, include the corresponding 12-month goal amounts and percentages (as applicable) for each line.  If an 
Outcome will NOT be reported every quarter, in the right column indicate for which quarterly report(s) you 
WILL be reporting that measure (for example, you might report for Q2 and Q4 only). 

 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 1 
Decrease in preventable admissions and readmissions into Criminal Justice System; 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

a. Numerator: The percentage of individuals receiving specialized interventions 
that had a potentially preventable admission/readmission to a criminal justice 
setting (e.g. jail, prison, etc.) within the measurement period (numerator) 

TBD  
Q4 

a. Denominator:  The number of individuals receiving specialized interventions. 
This would be measured at specified time intervals throughout the project to 
determine if there was a decrease. (denominator) 

TBD 

(During DY 4) Decrease of 5% below baseline(outcome rate) 5% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 2 
Decrease in preventable admissions and readmissions into Criminal Justice System; 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Numerator: The percentage of individuals receiving specialized interventions that had a 
potentially preventable admission/readmission to a criminal justice setting (e.g. jail, 
prison, etc.) within the measurement period (numerator) 

TBD  
Q4 

Denominator:  The number of individuals receiving specialized interventions. This 
would be measured at specified time intervals throughout the project to determine if 
there was a decrease.  (denominator) 

TBD 

(During DY 5) Decrease of 10% below baseline(outcome rate)  10% 

 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 20 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 3 
Behavioral Health/Substance Abuse 30 day readmission rate 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

The number of readmissions, for patients 18 years and older, for any cause, within 30 
days of discharge from the index behavioral health and substance abuse admission is 
indicated as either the primary or secondary diagnosis.  If an index admission has more 
than one readmission, only the first is counted as a readmission. (numerator) 

TBD  
Q4 

 
 

The number of admissions, for patients 18 years and older, for patients discharged from 
the hospital with a principal or secondary diagnosis of behavioral health and substance 
abuse and with a complete claims history for the 12 months prior to admission 
(denominator) 

TBD 

(During DY 4) 5% improvement over baseline (outcome rate) 5% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 4 
Behavioral Health/Substance Abuse 30 day readmission rate 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

The number of readmissions, for patients 18 years and older, for any cause, within 30 
days of discharge from the index behavioral health and substance abuse admission is 
indicated as either the primary or secondary diagnosis.  If an index admission has more 
than one readmission, only the first is counted as a readmission.(numerator) 

TBD  
Q4 

The number of admissions, for patients 18 years and older, for patients discharged from 
the hospital with a principal or secondary diagnosis of behavioral health and substance 
abuse and with a complete claims history for the 12 months prior to admission         
(denominator) 

TBD 

(During DY 5) 10% improvement over baseline (outcome rate) 10% 
 
(If approved for additional Outcome measures, copy and paste the blocks above and re-number accordingly) 
 
7. Community planning activities: 

Describe your agency's involvement in community planning activities that are specific to the services provided 
under this contract. 
ATCIC participates very actively in a number of local planning initiatives.  ATCIC’s CEO, David Evans, and Dr. 
Matt Snapp serve on the Board of the Community Action Network (CAN), ATCIC’s Chief Program Operations 
Officer, Dawn Handley, represents ATCIC as a co-chair Central Health’s Community Care Collaborative (CCC) 
together with Central Health and Seton Healthcare System, and co-facilitates Travis County’s CHA-CHIP and I-
Chip planning initiatives. ATCIC also co-chairs the Children’s Planning Partnership, Behavioral Health Planning 
Partnership and Mayor’s Mental Health Taskforce Indicator Improvement Project. 

 
Directly tied to the expanded MCOT project, is ATCIC’s participation in the local Psychiatric Stakeholders 
Committee.  The Psychiatric Stakeholders Committee was convened by Central Health in 2007. The group, 
comprised of high-level representatives from law enforcement, local hospitals, ATCIC, City of Austin, and 
Travis County, was formed to identify and address the unmet needs for persons in psychiatric crisis.  As part of 
the Psychiatric Stakeholders Committee, a Crisis Intervention Committee (CIC) was formed to function as a 
work group to review mutually identified community measures, identify needs and gaps and propose solutions 
for the larger stakeholder group. These efforts have resulted in tangible improvements and investments in 
healthcare for Travis County citizens, including the allocation of $9 million for inpatient psychiatric care in FY 
2012.  ATCIC’s proposal for expanded MCOT capacity aims to address one of the critical service gaps identified 
through the CIC workgroup. 

 
With respect to community criminal justice planning groups, ATCIC acts as the community health Team Leader 
for the Mental Health Planning Partnership chaired by Judge Nancy Hohengarten.  Additionally, ATCIC 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 21 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

participates as an active member of the local Criminal Justice Planning Committee and contributing member of 
the Planning Council for the Re-Entry Roundtable.  As a member of these planning groups, ATCIC has been able 
to provide expertise and knowledge about the many needs of individuals with mental illness and co-occurring 
substance use disorders using the sequential intercept model as a tool for identifying opportunities to divert 
individuals to appropriate treatment alternatives rather than costly emergency and jail services.  The expanded 
MCOT proposal utilizes the concept of critical community intercept points in a way that is similar in concept to 
the sequential intercept model used by the criminal justice planning groups.  

 
8. Program Evaluation Plan 

 Performance evaluation: 
Describe how the agency will evaluate the program’s performance in achieving program goals.  Note: if any 
survey(s) or questionnaire(s) are used in the evaluation of the program or its performance, please provide a brief 
description of survey procedures (for example: how the survey is distributed and to whom). 
ATCIC will utilize several avenues to evaluate the programs’ performance in achieving both process and 
improvement goals.  To evaluate meeting process goals, ATCIC will utilize documentation of semiannual 
meetings including meeting agendas, slices from presentations, and/or meeting notes and project report and 
implementation plan.  To evaluate improvement goals, ATCIC will utilize ATCIC’s comprehensive electronic 
health record (EHR) and jail records.  Because ATCIC is the local behavioral health authority for Travis County, 
ATCIC’s electronic health records will contain information about previous hospitalizations and clinical notes for 
ATCIC consumers, including individual care managed through ATCIC’s authority function. In instances of 
potential readmissions, MCOT staff gain an advantage by having immediate access to an individual’s EHR that is 
specific to the previous hospitalization and clinical notes since discharge.  Finally, Interagency Care 
Collaborative (ICC) data is available and may also prove to be useful at a broad systems level. 

 
 Quality improvement: 
Describe the process for identifying problems or other issues in service delivery, designing activities to overcome 
these problems, and following up to ensure corrective actions have been effective. 
This project is unique in that it calls for MCOT teams to be co-located with four discrete community entities (two 
local hospital emergency departments within two different hospital systems, jail central booking and police). 
Ensuring good communication across all five systems, including ATCIC, is vital to the success of the project. For 
DY2, a process milestone was chosen that would ensure adequate time will be invested in project planning and 
finalization of project implementation. A focused, collaborative project planning process will provide opportunity 
to build this collaboration and partner with all five entities in a deliberate and thoughtful planning process.  

 
With the proposed increase in MCOT capacity there will be an accompanying need for added behavioral health 
capacity so that once the immediate crisis is resolved, individuals can be referred and linked to ongoing 
behavioral health care. In keeping with the community needs identified in Central Health’s Community Needs 
Assessment (CNA), ATCIC has also submitted the following proposals to Texas Health and Human Services 
Commission (HHSC) and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS) as part of the Regional Health Plan (RHP) in 
addition to the proposed MCOT expansion proposal.   
1. Access to prescribers (CN.4): MCOT will use telemedicine, currently proposed project in RHP 7 
2. Hotline staff to assess and triage referrals (CN.15): included as part of this proposed project 
3. Crisis residential capacity to meet the need for appropriate crisis disposition options (CN.16): currently 

proposed project in RHP 7 
4. Primary provider of routine, community based specialty behavioral health treatment services (CN.5): 

currently proposed project in RHP 7 to link individuals with ongoing behavioral health treatment with 
integrated primary care 

 
The final set of challenges corresponds with the implementation of effective processes for planning efforts to 
ensure ATCIC’s effective communication with the four community organizations: central booking, law 
enforcement and the two independently operated EDs. Already, the stage has been set early through several 
formal, longstanding and multi-level community processes to address this challenge.

                                                         
 
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 22 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

                                                           FORM #4:  PROGRAM BUDGET                       Date Prepared: 7/29/13 
For 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 
Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care  Program: Expanded MCOT 

Instructions: Provide whole dollar amounts for each applicable line item.  IMPORTANT: DO NOT INCLUDE 
ANY PROGRAM INCOME ON THIS PAGE. Note that the line items with asterisks ** will require prior 
approval- Refer to your Contract language 
 

IMPORTANT: All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents) 

 
PERSONNEL 
 

Requested 
COUNTY 
Amount 

Amount 
Funded by 

All OTHER 
Sources 

*TOTAL Budget (All 
Funding Sources) 

Administrative Salaries- Regular Time   $0 

Direct Service Salaries-Regular Time  $720,000 $720,000 

Administrative Salaries Overtime   $ 

Direct Service Salaries- Overtime   $0 

Benefits  $180,000 $180,000 

A. SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL    

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General Operating Expenses   $0 

Insurance / Bonding   $0 

Audit Expenses (provide details from this 
line item in the Subcontracted Expenses 
form) 

  $0 

Consultants/Contractual (provide details 
for this line in the Subcontracts Expenses 
form) 

$1,000,000.00 $2,102,885 $3,102,885 

Staff Travel-within Travis County    $0 

Conferences /  Seminars / Training within 
Travis County  

  $0 

**Staff Travel- out of County   $0 

B. SUBTOTAL OPERATING 
EXPENSES 

   

DIRECT ASSISTANCE 

Food / Beverage for Clients (NOTE: 
Alcoholic beverage expenditures are not 
eligible or allowable) 

  $0 

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, 
mortgage, utilities) 

  $0 

C. SUBTOTAL DIRECT 
ASSISTANCE 

   

EQUIPMENT / CAPITAL OUTLAY 
** Purchase of 3 Vehicles / Computers  $100,000 $100,000 

D. EQUIPMENT / CAPITAL 
OUTLAY 

   

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D) $1,000,000 $3,102,885 $4,102,885 

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding 
Sources: 

24.4% 75.6% 100% 

Travis County Form #4 Updated July 2012 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 23 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

                                   FORM #5:  PROGRAM BUDGET NARRATIVE                  Date Prepared: 7/29/13 
For 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

 
Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care  Program: Expanded MCOT 
Instructions: Add details below (not to exceed 20 words per line item) to justify proposed expenses from your 
Program Budget form.  DO NOT INCLUDE ANY DOLLAR AMOUNTS OR PERCENTAGES ON THIS 
PAGE. Delete the examples below and replace them with your narrative. 

**These line items require prior approval - Refer to your Contract Language 
 

PERSONNEL NARRATIVE 

Salaries – Regular time Direct care personnel responding to MCOT hotline and 
Counselors in the field 

Salaries - Overtime  

Benefits FICA, SUTA, Worker’s Compensation, Health & 
Dental Insurance, EAP, Life and Retirement Benefits 

for Direct Care staff. 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

General Operating Expenses  

Insurance / Bonding  

Audit Expenses   

Consultants / Contractual Mental Health Services 

Staff Travel  

Conferences /  Seminars / Training   

**Staff Travel -  out of County  

** Conference / Seminars/ Training -out of County  

DIRECT ASSISTANCE 

Food / Beverage for Clients (NOTE: Alcoholic 
beverage expenditures are not eligible or allowable) 

 

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities) 

 

Child Care Subsides  

EQUIPMENT / CAPITAL OUTLAY 

** (specify)3  3 vehicles for MCOT expansion - $56,000 and 
computers and other hardware for MCOT Expansion 

Program - $44,000  
Travis County Form #5 updated July 2012 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 24 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

                Form #6:  TOTAL PROGRAM STAFF POSITIONS & TIME    Date Prepared:  7/29/13 
For 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County 

      
 

Agency: Austin Travis County Integral Care   
Program: Expanded MCOT 
TOTAL PROGRAM STAFF: INDIVIDUAL POSITIONS & TIME ASSIGNED 
 
AGENCY: List below all program staff individually by their position titles only (do not include their 
names), indicate whether each is direct service staff or administrative staff and indicate the percentage 
of their total time which is assigned to this specific program.  IMPORTANT: If two or more staff 
members with the same position title work on this program, be sure to list each position 
separately, with their individual percentages of total time for this program. 
 

List ALL Program Positions Individually by Titles Percent of Time 
for 

 this Program 
  

QMHP Hotline 100% 

QMHP Hotline 100% 

QMHP Hotline 100% 

QMHP Hotline 100% 

QMHP Hotline 100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

Counselor  100% 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
Travis County Form #6 updated July 2012 

  
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 25 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

 

FORM #7:              PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY                  Date prepared: 7/29/13 
for 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County  
 

 
Agency Name:  ATCIC      Program Name:  Expanded MCOT 

 
 
 

Funding 
 
Grant/Contract Name Funding

 
Funding Amount

Travis County  9/1/13 – 8/30/14 $1, 000,000

Travis County    

Travis County    

    

    

    

    
 
City of Austin 

 
   

City of Austin    

City of Austin    

    

    
 

Federal  9/1/13 – 8/30/14 $2,433,010

Federal    

    

State  9/1/13 – 8/30/14 $   669,875
State    

    
 
United Way 

   

    

Contributions    

    
 
Program 
Income/ 
Fees 

   

    

Other    

Other    

Other    

Other    

  TOTAL PROGRAM $4,102,885

Travis County Form #7 updated April 2011 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 26 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

Form #8: SUBCONTRACTED EXPENSES FORM     Date prepared: 7/29/13  
for 2013 Social Service Contracts funded by Travis County  

 

Agency: ATCIC   Program: Expanded MCOT 
 

Please provide TOTAL PROGRAM information for all of this program's subcontractors whose 
professional services will be 

charged to this program. Include all sub contracts regardless of funding source. 
 

SUBCONTRACT # 1
Name of Subcontract 
 

To be Determined

Services to be Subcontracted 
 

Professional Mental Health Services

Number of Clients to be Served (If 
applicable) 
 

 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY Amount 

 
$1,000,000 
 

 

ALL OTHER Sources 
Amount 

 
$3,102,885 

 
TOTAL 

 
$4,102,885 

 

SUBCONTRACT # 2
 
Name of Subcontract 
 

 

 
Services to be Subcontracted 
 

 

 
Number of Clients to be Served (If 
applicable) 
 

 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source: 

TRAVIS COUNTY Amount 
 

$ 
 

ALL OTHER Sources 
Amount 

 
$ 

 
TOTAL 

SUBCONTRACT # 3 
Name of Subcontract 
 

 

Services to be Subcontracted 
 

 

Number of Clients to be Served (If 
applicable) 
 

 

Dollar Amounts by Funding Source:
 

TRAVIS COUNTY Amount 
 

$ 
 

ALL OTHER Sources 
Amount 

 
$ 

 
TOTAL 

Travis County Form #8 updated July 2012 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 27 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

 

Form #9: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department 
2013 Performance Report Definition Tool 

ATCIC - Local Match 
Date Report was generated: 7/29/13 

 

To assist you in completing this form, the red triangles located in the upper right-hand side of some cells provide additional instructions related to the information requested. 

Type Performance Measure Calculation Method What is the Data Source for 

this Measure? 

Notes Who Produces this 

Measure 

 

 

Output #1 

DSRIP Summary Project Report: 

Expanded MCOT 

Expanded MCOT: DSRIP 

Outcome Measures 

DSRIP Project Outcome 

Measures: Expanded MCOT 

  

 

 

Outcome #1 

 
 
 

    

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ZIP CODE REPORT 

Gender, Race 

and Ethnicity 

     

 

Age 

 
 

    

 

Income Status 

 
 

    

 

Zip Code 

 
 

    

 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 28 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
ATTACHMENT A 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 
 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
 
Date:          
Name of Affiant:         
Title of Affiant:          
Business Name of Proponent:        
County of Proponent:         
 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.   
 
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
 
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
 
4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit 

as Exhibit "1".  
 
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit.  
 
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit "1" with whom Proponent is doing business or has done 

business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the 
solicitation.  

             
Signature of Affiant 

             
Address 

 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by    on  , 20____.  
 

                                          
   

Notary Public, State of ____________ 
      

Typed or printed name of notary 
My commission expires:     

  
  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 29 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



EXHIBIT 1 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

August 15, 2013 
 
CURRENT 
      Name of Individual  Name of Business 
Position Held     Holding Office/Position   Individual is Associated       
 
  County Judge .............................................................Samuel T. Biscoe 
  County Judge (Spouse) ..............................................Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe  
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Cheryl Brown 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Melissa Velasquez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Josie Z. Zavala 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................David Salazar* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 ..........................................Ron Davis 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ...........................Annie Davis   Seton Hospital 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Deone Wilhite 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Felicitas Chavez 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2  .........................................Bruce Todd* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ...........................Elizabeth Christian  Consultant 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Sara Krause* 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Joe Hon 
  Executive Assistant  ...................................................Peter Einhorn 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 ..........................................Gerald Daugherty* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ...........................Charyln Daugherty  Consultant 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Bob Moore* 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Martin Zamzow* 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Barbara Smith* 
  Commissioner, Precinct 4 ..........................................Margaret Gomez 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Edith Moreida 
  Executive Assistant ....................................................Norma Guerra 
  County Treasurer .......................................................Dolores Ortega-Carter  
  County Auditor  .........................................................Nicki Riley* 
  County Executive, Administrative .............................Vacant 
  County Executive, Planning & Budget ......................Leslie Browder 
  County Executive, Emergency Services ....................Danny Hobby 
  County Executive, Health/Human Services ...............Sherri E. Fleming 
  County Executive, TNR  ............................................Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
  County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ................Roger Jefferies 
  Director, Facilities Management ................................Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
  Interim Chief Information Officer .............................Tanya Acevedo 
  Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........Steven Broberg 
  Travis County Attorney  ............................................David Escamilla 
  First Assistant County Attorney  ................................Steve Capelle 
  Executive Assistant, County Attorney .......................James Collins 
  Director, Land Use Division ......................................Tom Nuckols 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Julie Joe 
  Attorney, Land Use Division .....................................Christopher Gilmore  
  Director, Transactions Division  ................................John Hille 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Daniel Bradford 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Elizabeth Winn 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Mary Etta Gerhardt  
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Barbara Wilson 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Jim Connolly 
  Attorney, Transactions Division ................................Tenley Aldredge 
  Director, Health Services Division ............................Beth Devery 
  Attorney, Health Services Division ...........................Prema Gregerson 
  Purchasing Agent  ......................................................Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent  ......................................Marvin Brice, CPPB 
  Assistant Purchasing Agent .......................................Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................CW Bruner, CTP 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lee Perry  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 30 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jason Walker 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Richard Villareal 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Patrick Strittmatter 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Scott Wilson, CPPB 
 Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Loren Breland, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................John E. Pena, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Rosalinda Garcia   
  Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ..................................Angel Gomez*  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................David Walch 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Michael Long, CPPB 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Sydney Ceder* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Ruena Victorino* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant III ..................................Rachel Carona* 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................Vacant  
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................L. Wade Laursen 
  Purchasing Agent Assistant II ....................................Sam Francis 
  HUB Coordinator .......................................................Sylvia Lopez 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Betty Chapa 
  HUB Specialist ..........................................................Jerome Guerrero 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Scott Worthington 
  Purchasing Business Analyst .....................................Jennifer Francis 
 
 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 
   Name of Individual 
Position Held    Holding Office/Position   Date of Expiration  
County Auditor  .  ..............  .............  .............  ..............Susan Spataro, CPA .........  ..............  ............. 08/31/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......  .............  ..............George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. .  ............. 09/26/13 
Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Cheryl Aker ........  .............  ..............  ............. 10/05/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II .........  .............  ..............Jayne Rybak, CTP ............  ..............  ............. 12/14/13 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 .  .............  .............  ..............Karen Huber .......  .............  ..............  ............. 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Garry Brown ......  .............  ..............  ............. 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Julie Wheeler ......  .............  ..............  ............. 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant ...........  .............  .............  ..............Jacob Cottingham .............  ..............  ............. 01/01/14 
Commissioner, Precinct 2   .............  .............  ..............Sarah Eckhardt ...  .............  ..............  ............. 05/ 31/14 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .......  .............  ..............Nancy Barchus, CPPB .....  ..............  ............. 06/28/14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 
  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 31 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

Travis County Insurance Requirements   Page 1 of 3 

 

 
ATTACHMENT B 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have, 
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.  Depending on 
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate 
insurance options shall be imposed as follows: 
 
I.  General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance.   
 
The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities 
pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning 
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and  subcontractor(s): 
 
 A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the 
duration of the Contract. 
 
 B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
of B+ VIII or higher. 
 
 C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier.   A copy of the Certificate of 
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract. 
 
 D. Certificates of Insurance  shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted 
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent  within ten (10) working days  of execution of the contract by both 
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first.  The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis 
County contract number and all endorsements by number. 
 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall 
be considered primary for all claims. 
 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 
 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 
 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the Contract and 
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded. 
 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during  any term of this 
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.  
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention.  All deductibles and 
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance. 
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 32 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

Travis County Insurance Requirements   Page 2 of 3 

 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit 
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 

 
 
II. Specific Requirements   
 
The following requirements (II.A - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing 
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.  Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the 
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s): 
 
     A. Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

 
1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers' 
Compensation Act. 

 
2. Employers' Liability limits are: 
 

   $500,000 bodily injury each accident 
   $500,000 bodily injury by disease  
   $500,000 policy limit 
 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 
   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 
 
 B. Commercial General Liability Insurance 
 
  1. Minimum limit: 
   $500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a  
   $1,000,000 policy aggregate 
 
  2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 
   a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 
   b. Independent Contractor Coverage 
 

3.  The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County 
 
4.  a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 

   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
c.  Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

 
*  Supplement Insurance Requirement  If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, 
the required limits shall be: 
 
   $ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
   $ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 
 

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 33 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

Travis County Insurance Requirements   Page 3 of 3 

 

 C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance† 
 

1. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence 

 2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County  
   a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
   b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
   c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 
 
†  Alternative Insurance Requirement 
 If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to 
and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of  
   $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000  
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 
 

D.  Professional Liability/E & O Insurance 
 

 1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and 
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services 
under this Contract. 

 
 2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 

this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.  Coverage shall include a three (3) 
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated.  Certificate of 
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

 
 3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance 

shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their 
insurance policy. 

  
 E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 
 

1. If an advance against  Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than 
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the  Contract Funds allocated in the 
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

   
  2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 

services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.   
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract 
expires or is terminated.  Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall 
contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

 
  

Contract No. 4400001613 
Page 34 of 34

DRAFT

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



r F f’ 1 J
OF

2

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North IH. 35
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: August21, 2013

TO: Cyd V. Grimes. C.P.M., CPPO, Travis County Purchasing Agent

FROM:

______________

‘Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive(j
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Local Match Contribution Agreement with Austin Travis County
Integral Care (ATCIC)

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service request to approve contract agreement with ATCIC.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
Travis County will pledge local funds in order for Austin-Travis County Mental Health
and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care (“ATCIC”),
the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority designated by the State of Texas
for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to TEXAS
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes,
to draw down additional federal funds. Both the local and matched federal funds will
be used for the provision of allowable mental health services.

ATCIC is committed to coordinating an integrated array of quality community-based
services addressing the needs and requests of people whose lives are affected by

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



2

mental disabilities, substance abuse, children’s developmental delays, and emotional
behavioral or social disabilities problems; and building on the inherent strengths of
consumers, families, staff and community.

The Department is recommending approving a contract with ATCIC, and authorize to
transfer public funds to ATCIC for use as the non-federal share of supplemental waiver
payments pursuant to Section 1903(w) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. §1 396b(w)),
and Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 433, subpart B, sections 433.52 and
433.54 and I Tex. Admin Code §355.8201.

Program:
As part of the Regional Health Plan (RHP) Region 7 Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payments (DSRIP) submission to Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC)
and Center for Medicaid Services (CMS), ATCIC has submitted a Mobile Crisis Outreach
Team (MCOT) expansion proposal. This project specifically addresses the unmet need of
providing psychiatric services (evaluation, diagnosis and treatment) for adults at the right
time and in the right place. By adding MCOT capacity at key community intercept points
(Travis County Jail central booking, the two highest psychiatric volume emergency
departments and paired with two trained Mental Health Crisis Intervention Team law
enforcement officers), an opportunity is created to divert inpatient psychiatric admissions,
jail bookings and emergency department (ED) admissions, provide short-term community-
based interventions to stabilize a person in a psychiatric crisis and link these individuals to
ongoing supports.

The expanded MCOT will target Travis County residents who are Medicaid eligible and/or
indigent individuals in psychiatric crisis who come in contact with ED’s, law enforcement
and central booking receive appropriate, cost-effective care to address their specific
needs. Currently, 38 percent of ATCIC’s consumers have Medicaid and 62 percent are
indigent. Because this project targets a similar Medicaid eligible and indigent population,
ATCIC anticipates this target population will mirror the population served by ATCIC.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: $1,000,000.00

Contract Term: September 1, 2013 — August 30, 2014

Cc:
Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHSNS
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor
Patti Smith, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Leslie Browder, County Executive for Planning and Budget Office
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill, Travis County Purchasing Office
Kathleen Haas, Financial Manager, TCHHSNS
Jim Lehrman, Division Director, Family Support Services, TCHHSNS
Blanca Leahy, Division Director, Research and Planning, TCHHS/VS
Olie Pope, Veteran Services Officer, Veteran Services, TCHHSNS

Andrea Colunga-Bussey, Division Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHVS

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bonnie Floyd 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND BRAZOS COUNTY FOR A PURCHASING 
COOPERATIVE PROGRAM. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

This interlocal will allow Travis County and Brazos County to have 
access to all contracts of the other agency, to realize substantial savings 
and economies of scale by cooperatively procuring materials, supplies, 
goods, services or equipment, and will facilitate the ability to satisfy state 
laws requiring the agencies to seek competitive bids for the purchase of 
goods and services.  Each agency agrees to extend contracts for shared 
use to the extent permitted by law. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



INTERLOCAL PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BRAZOS COUNTY, TEXAS 


Travis County, Texas and Brazos County, Texas enter into this Interlocal Purchase Agreement (the 
"Agreement"), acting by and through their respective governing bodies, under the authority of the 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 791 and Texas Local Government 
Code Chapter 271. The undersigned Local Governments may be referred to in this Agreement 
individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties." 

RECITALS: 

This Agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Gov't Code and Local Government Code 
Chapter 271, subchapter F. The Parties are local governments as that term is defined in Local 
Government Code section 271.101 (2). Section 271.102 of that code authorizes local governments to 
participate in a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or local cooperative 
organization. A local government that purchases materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment 
under a cooperative purchasing program with another local government satisfies the requirement of 
the local government to seek competitive bids to purchase goods or services. Texas local 
governments have the ability to realize substantial savings and economies of scale by cooperatively 
procuring materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment. 

The Parties desire to enter into a cooperative purchasing program, which will allow the Parties to 
purchase materials, supplies, goods, services or equipment from each other. THEREFORE, in 
consideration of the mutual promises here, and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt 
and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

PURPOSE 


1. This Agreement's purpose is to establish a cooperative purchasing program between the Parties, 
which will allow the Parties to realize savings when purchasing materials, supplies, goods, services 
or equipment, and which will facilitate the Parties' ability to satisfy state laws requiring the Parties to 
seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and services. Each Party, in contracting for the 
purchase of supplies, materials, equipment, and services agrees, at its discretion, to extend contracts 
for shared use to the extent permitted by law and agreed upon by those parties and vendors. This 
Agreement is not intended to create, nor should it be construed as creating a partnership, association, 
joint venture, or trust. 

ARTICLE II 

TERM 


2. The term of this Agreement will start on the date on which all Parties have executed this 
Agreement ("Effective Date"). This Agreement will renew annually, and remain in full force and 
effect unless superseded by a supplemental agreement or terminated as provided in this Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 

TERMINATION 


295507-1 


Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



3. A Party may withdraw its participation from this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days prior 
written notice to the other Party. Termination of this Agreement by a Party, however, will not 
terminate an existing contract between a Party and a vendor, although the terms of the existing 
contract may not be revised once the withdrawal has occurred. 

ARTICLE IV 

PURCHASING 


4. Each Party will designate a person to act on its behalf in all matters relating to the cooperative 
purchasing program. All purchases will be effected by a purchase order from the purchasing party 
and directed to the vendor(s). The Parties will make payments directly to vendors under the contracts 
made according to this Agreement. The purchasing party will be responsible for its own ordering, 
inspections, and acceptance of goods and services. The purchasing Party will be responsible for the 
vendors' compliance with provisions relating to the quality of items and terms of delivery. The 
originating contracting Party is not responsible or liable for the performance of any vendor used by a 
purchasing Party as a result of this Agreement. The purchasing party may not use this Agreement as 
a method for obtaining additional concessions or reduced prices for similar goods or services. 

ARTICLE V 

CURRENT REVENUE 


5. The Parties represent that all payments, expenditures, contributions, fees, costs, and disbursements, 
if any, required of it in this Agreement or required by any other agreements, contracts and documents 
executed, adopted, or approved under this Agreement, which includes any exhibit, attachment, 
addendum or associated document, will be paid from current revenues available to the paying Party. 
The Parties warrant that no debt is created by this Agreement and that any debt created through a 
purchase will be the sole obligation of the purchasing Party and no obligation or liability for such 
debt will be a liability or obligation of the other Party. 

ARTICLE VI 

FISCAL FUNDING 


6. The Parties' financial obligations, if any, under this Agreement are contingent upon the availability 
and appropriation of sufficient funding. Any Party may withdraw from this Agreement without 
penalty in the event funds are not available or appropriated. However, no Party will be entitled to a 
refund of amounts previously contributed in the event of withdrawal for lack of funding. 

ARTICLE VII 

MISCELLANEOUS 


7A. Notice: Any notice required or permitted to be delivered under this Agreement will be deemed 
received when sent in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, Certified Mail, Return Receipt 
Requested, or by hand-delivery or facsimile transmission addressed to the respective Party at the 
address set forth opposite the signature of the Party. 

7B. Amendment: This Agreement may be amended by the mutual written agreement of all of the 
Parties. 

7C. Severability: In the event anyone or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement is for 

295507-1 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



----------------------------

any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability will not affect the other provisions, and the Agreement will be construed as if such 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in this Agreement. 

70. Governine; Law: The validity of this Agreement and any of its terms and provisions, as well as 
the rights and duties of the Parties, will be governed by the laws of the State ofTexas. Venue for any 
action concerning this Agreement will lie in Travis County, Texas. 

7E. Entire Agreement: This Agreement represents the entire agreement among the Parties with 
respect to the subject matter covered by this Agreement. There is no other collateral, oral, or written 
agreement between the Parties that in any manner relates to the subject matter of this Agreement. No 
agent, official, employee or representative of Travis County has the authority to amend or assign this 
Agreement unless expressly granted authority by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

7F. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which will be deemed an original constituting one and the same instrument. 

7G. No Assignment: The Parties may not assign or transfer their rights under this Agreement. 

7H. Compliance with Law: Each Party is responsible for complying with any additional or varying 
laws and regulations regarding purchases. 

71. No Waiver of Rights: Nothing in this Agreement will be deemed to waive, modify or amend 
any legal defense available at law or equity to a Party, including the defense of sovereign immunity. 
Nothing in this Agreement will be deemed to create any legal rights or claims on behalf of a person 
not a party to this Agreement. 

EXECUTED this ___ day _______,2013. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: ______________ 

Name: 
Title: 

.~--~---------------------Date Signed: -::---:--___________________ 
Address for Notice: 
c/o Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing 

Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

FOR COUNTY, APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: ________________________ 

County Attorney 

295507-1 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



EXECUTED this ~ay of Au.'fU-~1- ,2013. 

::!J32~ 
Name:~ 
Title: <.~ 

Date Signed: 

Address for Notice: 

200 S. 'T.exa..S ~.Il. 

295507-1 


Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Approve contract award for Consultant Services for RFP Development 
and Contract Transition for Third Party Administration, RFS NO. 1210-
009-CW, to the highest ranked Proposer, Gallagher Benefit Services, 
Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

RFS No. 1210-009-CW was issued on December 14, 2012.  A total of 
one hundred ninety-one (191) vendors were solicited and seven (7) 
proposals were received.  After the evaluation process and receipt of the 
Best and Final Offers, the evaluation committee and Travis County 
HRMD recommends contract award to the highest ranked Proposer.  
Based on the total score, the evaluation committee and Travis County 
HRMD recommends contract award to Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. 

Under this Contract, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. will assist Travis 
County with the development and analysis of a separate solicitation to 
be issued by December 2013 for the third party administration of the 
County’s self-funded employee benefits plans.  The current third party 
administrator, United Healthcare (UHC), has been under contract with 
the County since October 1, 2001 and the contract expires September 
30, 2014. 

While UHC has been a great partner with the County, the Benefits 
Committee feels it is in the best interest of the Travis County Health 
Fund to receive proposals from other administrators and carriers to 
ensure the County is receiving the best service, rates and discounts in 
the marketplace. Due to the complexity of health plan design, premium 
structures, actuarial analysis of carrier discounts, and negotiating 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

administrative rates, hiring a third-party consultant to assist with the 
development and analysis of a RFP can help the County realize 
substantial savings with the current or a new third-party administrator.  
The highest ranked Proposer, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., has been 
placing and servicing Third Party Administrator/Administrative Services 
Organization (TPA/ASO) plans in excess of twenty (20) years across the 
United States and beyond. Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. will give 
Travis County the unique opportunity to review for consideration many 
varied and sometimes “cutting edge” opportunities offered by a 
TPA/ASO alternative, based on the group’s specific needs. This will 
include opportunities to discuss whether it is the TPA or Carrier 
Administrator, Reinsurance, optimizing Medical and Rx plan designs, 
and or even negotiating direct Hospital contracts in order to get the best 
value for the group plans.  The partnership with Gallagher Benefit 
Services, Inc. will help Travis County realize all options are considered. 

Phase One Services will be awarded at a firm-fixed price of $40,000.00 
in which Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. shall collaborate with the 
County to provide the services below: 

• Develop a Request for Proposal based on County specifications to 
provide Third Party Administration services for the County self-
funded employee/retiree benefit plan. 

• Work within the County purchasing procedures and with 
Purchasing Office, assist with solicitation for qualified offers, assist 
with a pre-proposal conference, if appropriate, and provide follow-
up answers to Purchasing Office for proposer questions. 

• Analyze and evaluate self-funded administration proposals 
submitted and prepare a written report of findings and 
recommendations in accordance with County specifications upon 
direction of County staff. 

• Review and analyze current health plan costs and design. Provide 
reports, actuarial analysis and recommendations for plan changes 
to maintain sustainability of self-funded health plan. 

• Work in conjunction with County to negotiate services and pricing 
with prospective TPA’s that have submitted proposals. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

• Operate in an advisory capacity; if requested by the County, 
participate in meetings to coordinate and review proposer finalist 
presentations and facilitate development of recommendations. 

• Illustrate and define the advantages/disadvantages associated 
with each proposal along with the rate comparison using the 
requested format. 

• Present recommendations as needed to County decision makers. 

If the County exercises its option to implement Phase Two by requesting 
any one or more of the tasks listed below, they will be on an as needed 
basis and provided at an hourly rate of $170.00/Hour.  Gallagher Benefit 
Services, Inc. shall assist County in the transition and implementation of 
any of the following tasks: 

• Assist in preparation of plan Summary of Benefits and Coverage 
and summary plan descriptions. 

• Assist in review of new contract. 

• Assist in eligibility, electronic upload set up, testing and auditing. 

• Assist in employee/retiree training, and preparation of 
communication materials. 

• Assist in review of pharmacy set up, including formulary, if any, 
and quantity limits and pre-authorizations. 

• Assist in setting up standard and custom reports. 

• Assist in review of plan set up with TPA. 

• Assist with initial auditing of claims processing, for 30-60 days to 
ensure correct system set up. 

• Assist in training TPA customer service on County plan’s and 
processes. 

• Gallagher shall provide additional recommended tasks based on 
their professional expertise and knowledge of similar projects. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $40,000.00 for Phase I Services, Firm Fixed Price, 
$170.00/Hour for Phase II Services on an as needed basis. 
Contract Type:  Bilateral, Non-Term 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Contract Period: September 3, 2013 through September 30, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 119 Responses Received: 7 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000688 
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement. 

 
 
 
 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Human Resources Management
I

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 420 • P.O. Box 1748 • Ausn, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-6677

June 24, 2013

TO: C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent

FROM: John Rabb, Benefits Manager —“r
Shannon Steele, Benefits Adminitrator ‘°

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award, REP # 121 0-009-CW, Consultant Services for
REP Development and Contract Transition for Third Party Administrator

The evaluation committee recommends the award for REP #1210-009-CW to the top ranked
proposer, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.

Travis County issued a Request for Proposal (REP) soliciting responses and bids from
experienced consulting firms whose services will be utilized to assist the County with the
development and analysis of a separate REP for the third party administration of the County’s
self-funded employee benefit plans. The current third party administrator, United Healthcare
(UHC), has been under contract with the County since October 1, 2001.

While UHC has been a great partner with the County, the Benefits Committee feels it is in the
best interest of the Travis County Health Fund to receive quotes and proposals from all
interested and qualified administrators and carriers to ensure the County is receiving the best
services, rates, programs, and discounts in the marketplace. Due to the complexity of health
plan design, premium structures, actuarial analysis of carrier discounts, and negotiating
administrative rates, hiring a third-party consultant to assist with the development and then
the analysis of a REP can help the County realize substantial savings with the current or a
new third-party administrator.

The five-person evaluation committee, all members of the Benefits Committee, along with
Purchasing and County Attorney staff spent several months carefully reviewing, interviewing,
discussing, evaluating and scoring all respondents to the initial Request for Proposal. The
following criterion was used to evaluate and rank the respondents:

• Demonstrated Capabilities and Expertise of Personnel
• Demonstrated Experience of the Firm
• Fee Proposal
• Proposed Approach to Providing Services

1

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



The top ranked bidder, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., has been placing and servicing
TPAIASO plans in excess of twenty (20) years across the United States and beyond.
Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. gives the client the unique opportunity to review for
consideration many varied and sometimes “cutting edge” opportunities offered by a
TPA/ASO alternative, based on the group’s specific needs. Whether it is the TPA or Carrier
Administrator, Reinsurance (Specific and/or Aggregate), optimizing Medical and Rx plan
designs to get the best value and or even negotiating direct Hospital contracts, the client
realizes that no stone is left unturned for their group.

The evaluation committee felt the expertise, experience and resources available at Gallagher
Benefit Services, Inc. would provide the highest value to the County for developing an RFP
and then reviewing, analyzing and negotiating a contract for Third Party Administration for
the plan year beginning October 1, 2014. The evaluation committee was very impressed with
all respondents to the RFP and the committee is very appreciative of the time and effort they
put in to their proposals.

If you have any questions, please contact John Rabb at 512-854-2742 or Shannon Steele at
512-854-6046.

2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm






 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 





 



 



 

 

 



 

 





 

 

  

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



E
v
alu

atio
n

M
atrix,

C
o
n
su

lta
n
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

fo
r

R
F

P
D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

an
d

C
o
n

tract
T

ran
sitio

n
fo

r
T

P
A

,
B

A
F

O

F
rost

H
R

H
olm

es
M

urphy
&

G
allagher

B
enefit

M
cG

riff
S

eibels
&

E
V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

W
eight

C
onsulting

A
ssociates,

Inc.
S

ervices,
Inc.

W
illiam

s

D
em

onstrated
C

apabilities
and

E
xpertise

of
P

ersonnel:
D

em
onstrated

training,
expertise

and
experience

of
key

personnel
to

provide
the

I
services

proposed.
30.00%

102.23
99.58

119.03
109.23

D
em

onstrated
E

xperience
of

the
Firm

:
D

em
onstrated

experience
of

the
firm

in
providing

the
services

requested
in

this
R

F
S

and
previous

sim
ilar

projects.
T

his
includes

a
description

of
the

P
roposer’s

ability
to

m
eet

all
2

requirem
ents

of
the

R
F

S
.

30.00%
103.73

106.50
126.00

116.33

3
F

ee
P

roposal:
30.00%

90.64
60.00

86.11
95.00

P
roposed

A
pproach

to
P

roviding
S

ervices:
P

roposer
shall

have
ad

eq
u

ate
current

fuiltim
e

staff,
both

registered
professionals

in
an

applicable
field

and
technical

and
adm

inistrative
support

staff,
to

com
petently

and
4

efficiently
perform

the
w

ork.
10.00%

36.40
22.10

43.00
28.10

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

R
S

C
O

R
E

333.00
288.18

374.14
348.66

P
urchasing

R
epresentative

N
am

e
D

ate

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



CONTRACT BETWEEN
GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC AND TRAVIS COUNTY

FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES
FOR RFP DEVELOPMENT AND CONTRACT TRANSITION FOR

TIfflU) PARTY ADMINISTRATOR FOR COUNTY HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

This Contract is entered into by the following parties:

Travis County, a political subdivision ofTexas (“County”), and

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Gallagher”).

RECITALS

County needs professional consulting services for the development of a Request for Proposals
(“RFP”) for Third Party Administration of current county health care benefits. This includes
development of the RFP, involvement in the solicitation, analyzing and evaluating responses, and
providing recommendations to County staff as Phase One. In addition, County may elect to exercise
its option to engage Gallagher to assist in the transition and implementation from the current third party
administrator to the party or parties selected as a result of the Request for Proposals as Phase Two.

Gallagher will provide these professional services.

Commissioners Court ofCounty may exemptpersonal and professional services from complying
with the competitive procurement process under TEx. Loc. GOv’T CODE ANN., § 262 et seq.

AGREEMENT

The parties agree to the terms and conditions stated in this contract.

1.0 TERM OF CONTRACT: The contract shall be effective upon award by the Travis County
Commissioners Court and, unless sooner terminated as provided in this contract, shall continue in
full force and effect through successful completion and County’s acceptance ofPhase One, unless
County exercises its option to implement Phase Two. If County exercises its option to implement
any one or more ofthe tasks that are included in Phase Two, County and Gallagher shall amend this
contract to specify the tasks to be performed and the maximum compensation due for these tasks and
this contract shall continue in full force and effect through successful completion and County’s
acceptance ofPhase Two. IfTravis County Commissioners Court authorizes Gallagher to complete
services in addition to those listed in this contract, County and Gallagher shall amend this contract to
specify the additional services to be performed and the additional compensation due.

2.0 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR AND CONTRACT MANAGER

1

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



2.1 The Purchasing Agent is the chief procurement officer and acts as the overall contract
administrator.

2.2 The contract manager oversees day to day work under this contract on behalfofthe County,
and has the authority to interpret and define in writing policies and make decisions about
Gallagher’s performance. For purposes of monitoring performance, establishing requirements,
approving and coordinating schedules, users, and equipment, the county department named below
shall act as contract manager on behalf of Travis County:

Travis County
Human Resources Management Department
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 420
Austin, Texas 78701

3.0 HIPAA, HITECH AND FINAL RULE COMPLIANCE

3.1 Simultaneously with this contract, Gallagher and County shall enter into a Business
Associate Agreement that complies with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA) and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act
(HITECH Act) and other applicable state and federal laws, all as amended from time to time
including as amended by the Final Rule issued by the Secretary of the Department of Health and
Human Services on January 17, 2013.

3.2 Gallagher shall comply with its HIPAA Privacy Policy as stated in full and as described in
part in Attachment C.

4.0 GALLAGHER PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES

4.1 During the term of the contract, Gallagher shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and
activities described in Phase One of Attachment A of this contract in accordance with its terms and
conditions. Gallagher shall perform all services and activities under this contract in a professional
manner, at a standard acceptable for similar services in Travis County and in a prompt and efficient
manner.

4.2 If County exercises its option for any of the services in Phase II, County and Gallagher shall
amend this contract and state the services to be performed, the maximum payable for these services
at the rate of $170 per hour for the persons listed in Attachment D.

4.3 Delivery of all reports and services under this contract shall be FREE ON BOARD to final
destination at the address for the Contract Manager. The Contract Manager is:

John Rabb
Benefits Manager

2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Human Resources Management Department
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 420
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9165/Fax: (512) 854-6677
Email: John.Rabb@co.travis.tx.us

4.4 Gallagher shall communicate all requests for direction relating to services performed under this
contract to Contract Manager. However, Contract Manager shall not serve as the agent of Travis
County or the Travis County Commissioners Court for any other purpose than conveying factual or
statistical information. Gallagher may communicate requests for factual or statistical information
relating to services performed pursuant to this contract to Contract Manager and may rely on all factual
or statistical information supplied by Contract Manager in response to these requests.

4.5 Gallagher shall perform the services described in Phase One of Attachment A and Gallagher
shall perform these services in a manner consistent with the representations made by it in Attachment B
and use only the persons named and described in Attachment D in performing these services. Gallagher
acknowledges that the completion ofPhase One in compliance with the schedule in Attachment B is
essential to preserve the value of the services and allow County to apply the information to the
improvement of the county benefits in the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and shall use its
best efforts to complete the phase as specified.

4.6 All work products produced and delivered to the County under this contract including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by Gallagher shall become property ofthe County upon
receipt; provided that Gallagher may retain copies of all work products

4.7 Gallagher performs services using the purchase order method. Gallagher references the contract
number and the purchase order number on all invoices to the contract manager for payment.

4.8 If any services, functions or responsibilities not specifically described in this contract are
required for the proper performance and provision of the services, they shall be deemed to be
implied by and included within the scope ofthe services to the same extent and in the same manner
as if specifically described in this contract. Except as otherwise expressly provided in the contract,
Gallagher shall be responsible for providing the facilities, personnel and other resources as necessary
to provide the services.

5.0 COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

5.1 After completion of the services in Phase I and submission of a fmal report on these services to
County, County shall review the report and if, in the opinion of the Benefit Manager, it is satisfactory
and complies with the requirements in the contract and Attachment A, County shall pay $40,000 to
Gallagher in compliance with the Texas Prompt Payment Act.
5.2 After completion ofthe services described in any amendment related to County’s exercise of its
option for services in Phase Two and submission of a final report on these services to County, County
shall review the report and if, in the opinion ofthe Benefit Manager, it is satisfactory and complies with

3

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



the requirements in the contract and Attachment A, County shall pay Gallagher the amount stated in the
amendment.

5.3 If County and Gallagher amend this contract to provide for services other than additional
meetings that are outside the scope of this contract and the options provided in it when it is
originally approved, Gallagher shall provide these services and invoice County at the rate of $170
per hour based on the time that is required to provide these additional services by the persons listed
in Attachment D, or the maximum amount stated in the amendment for these additional services,
whichever is less.

6.0 ATEACBMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF CONTRACT PRIORIHES

6.1 The attachments lettered and named below are made a part of this contract, and constitute
promised performances by Gallagher in accordance with 4.1 of this contract:

6.1.1 Attachment A, BAFO, Scope of Services
6.1.2 Attachment B, Proposal from Gallagher, including Schedule in Appendix 3
6.1.3 Attachment C, Executive Summary, Gallagher HIPAA Privacy Policy
6.1.4 Attachment D, List of Contractor StaffAuthorized to Provide Services
6.1.5 Attachment E, County’s General Contract Provisions
6.1.6 Attachment F, Affidavit

6.2 If there is a conflict between these documents:

6.2.1 The Business Associate Agreement overrides this document and all of its
Attachments.

6.2.2 Attachment C overrides this document and Attachments A, B, D and E to it.

6.2.3 This document overrides Attachments A, B, D and E to it;

6.2.4 Attachment A overrides Attachments B, D and E.

6.2.5 Attachment B overrides Attachments D and E.

7. EXEMPTION FROM COUNTY PURCHASING ACT

7.1 Pursuant to TEx. LOC. Gov’T CoDE ANN., § 262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that
this contract is exempt from the requirements ofthe County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for
the purchase of personal or professional services.

TRAVIS COUNTY GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC.

4

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



By:

__________________

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe —N3rut.e. rm.t
County Judge Title

Date:______________ Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

County Attorney

AVAILABILITY OF FUN])S CONFIRMED:

Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor

Date:_________________________________________

COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND POLICY CONFIRMED AND APPROVED:

Cyd V. Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent

Date:_____________________________________

5

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ATTACHMENT A
BAFO

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Gallagher shall provide the services in Phase One. Gallagher grants County the option to implement
any one or more of the tasks that are included in Phase Two.

Phase One:

Gallagher shall collaborate with the Benefits Division of the Human Resources Management
Department, Purchasing Office and any additional designated groups.

Gallagher shall:

• Develop a Request for Proposal based on County specifications to provide Third Party
Administration (TPA) services for the County self-funded employee/retiree benefit plan.

• Work within the County purchasing procedures and with Purchasing Office, assist with
solicitation for qualified offers, assist with a pre-proposal conference, if appropriate, and
provide follow-up answers to Purchasing Office for proposer questions.

• Analyze and evaluate self-funded administration proposals submitted and prepare a written
report of findings and recommendations in accordance with County specifications upon
direction of County staff.

• Review and analyze current health plan costs and design. Provide reports, actuarial analysis
and recommendations for plan changes to maintain sustainability ofself-funded health plan.

• Work in conjunction with County to negotiate services and pricing with prospective TPA’s
that have submitted proposals.

• Operate in an advisory capacity; if requested by the County, participate in meetings to
coordinate and review proposer finalist presentations and facilitate development of
recommendations.

• Illustrate and define the advantages/disadvantages associated with each proposal along with
the rate comparison using the requested format.

• Present recommendations as needed to County decision makers.

Phase Two:

If County exercises its option to implement any one or more of the tasks that are included in Phase
Two, Gallagher shall assist County in the transition and implementation of any of the following
tasks. Gallagher shall provide additional recommended tasks based on their professional expertise
and knowledge of similar projects.

6

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Gallagher shall:

• Assist in preparation of plan Summary of Benefits and Coverage and summary plan
descriptions.

• Assist in review of new contract.

• Assist in eligibility, electronic upload set up, testing and auditing.

• Assist in employee/retiree training, and preparation of communication materials.

• Assist in review of pharmacy set up, including formulary, if any, and quantity limits and
pre-authorizations.

• Assist in setting up standard and custom reports.

• Assist in review ofplan set up with TPA.

• Assist with initial auditing ofclaims processing, for 3 0-60 days to ensure correct system set
up.

• Assist in training TPA customer service on County plan’s and processes.

7

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ATTACHMENT D
LIST OF GALLAGHER STAFF AUTHORIZED TO PROVIDE SERVICES

Phase 1:

Bruce Romine — Area President
P. Todd Dorton - Consultant
Nancy Webster — Area Senior Vice President
Maurene Padilla — Benefits Analyst
Chris Stearns — Benefits Analyst
Kim Taylor — Marketing Unit Leader
Kiara White — Account Manager
Megan Clark — Marketing Specialist
Erin Perry — Marketing Specialist
Christina Guerrero- Executive Assistant
Patricia (Trish) Cochran —Records Administrator
Brenda Flores- Internal Account Supervisor

Additional Staff for Phase 2:

Allison Vaughn — Project Manager
Alyson Williams — Health Management Coordinator
Cheri Fell — Health Management Consultant
Nina Guerrero — Account Coordinator
Blake Strotkamp- Account Coordinator
Jaime Bruhn — Technical Analyst
Shannon Kennedy — Director of Operations
Sherrie Johnson - Benefit Specialist Unit Leader

Benefit Specialists:
Christine Acheson
Harmony Campos
Lefty De La Garza

8

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



ATTACHMENT E
PART IV - GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.0 GENERAL DEFINITIONS:

1.1 “Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.2 “Commissioners Court” means Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.3 “County Building” means any County owned buildings and does not include
buildings leased by County.

1.4 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.4.1 Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or other valuable thing
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal
services or for purchase of any property or property interest, either real or
personal, either legal or equitable; or

1.4.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than
$250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;

1.4.3 but does not include

1.4.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key
Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price
available to the general public.

1.4.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting
Person for personal, family or household purposes in
accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to similarly
situated individuals with similar risks as determined by
Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and

1.4.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage
made on behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or
multinational corporation by an agent, employee or other
representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about the Contract.

1.5 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit A to
Affidavit.

1.6 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent or her designee.

9

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



1.7 “County” means Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas.

1.8 “Historically Underutilized Business” or “HUB” means any entity or association
formed to make a profit in which one (1) or more persons who are educationally or
economically disadvantaged because of their identification as members ofone ofthe
following groups: AfricanAmericans, Hispanic Americans, Asian Pacific Americans,
Native Americans or Women of any ethnicity have the following rights:

1.8.1 own at least fifty-one percent (51%) ofall classes ofshares or other equitable
securities and have incidents ofownership, including an interest in profit and
loss, equivalent to the percentage of capital, equipment or expertise
contributed to the business where ownership is measured as though the
community property interest of a spouse is the separate property of that
spouse, if both spouses certify in writing that the non-participating spouse
relinquishes control over his or her spouse, and his or her community
property, and not as if it is subject to the community property interest of the
other spouse; and

1.8.2 have a proportionate interest and demonstrated active participation in the
control, operation and management of the business’s affairs; where control
means having recognized ultimate control over all day-to-day decisions
affecting the business, and is be known to, and at least tacitly acknowledged
in day-to-day operations by employees of the business and by those with
whom business is conducted, and holding a title commensurate with that
control.

1.9 “TPA” means Third Party Administrator.

1.10 “ASO” means Administrative Services Only

2.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS: Gallagher represents that it has thoroughly examined the
drawings, specifications, schedule, instructions and all other contract documents. Gallagher
has made all investigations necessary to be thoroughly informed regarding plant and
facilities for delivery of material, equipment and/or services as required by the proposal
conditions.

3.0 GALLAGHER CERTiFICATIONS:

3.1 Gallagher certifies that Gallagher is a duly qualified, capable, and bondable business
entity, Gallagher is not in Receivership and does not contemplate it, and Gallagher
has not filed for bankruptcy and does not contemplate it. Further Gallagher certifies
that Gallagher is not currently delinquent with respect to payment ofproperty taxes
within Travis County.

3.2 Gallagher represents that none ofthe materials used in this contract are subject to any
copyrights, patents or licenses. IfGallagher is incorrect, Gallagher warrants that all

10

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



applicable copyrights, patents, and licenses which may exist on materials used in this
contract have been adhered to and further warrants that County shall not be liable for
any infringement of those rights and any rights granted to County shall apply for the
duration of the contract. Gallagher shall indemnify County, its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of every
kind including expenses of litigation, and court costs and attorney fees for damages
to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement ofexisting licenses, patents, or copyrights applicable to materials used
in this contract.

4.0 DISPUTES AND APPEALS: The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative in
the issuance and administration of this contract in relation to disputes. Any document,
notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, in relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this contract. If
Gallagher does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, Gallagher shall submit a written
notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document,
notice, or correspondence, outlining the exact point ofdisagreement in detail. If the matter is
not resolved to Gallagher’s satisfaction, Gallagher may submit a written Notice ofAppeal to
the Commissioners Court, through the Purchasing Agent, if the Notice is submitted within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt ofthe unsatisfactory reply, Gallagher then has the right to
be heard by Commissioners Court.

5.0 FUNDING OUT: Despite anything to the contrary in this contract, if, during budget
planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for
the following fiscal year of County, County may terminate this contract after giving
Gallagher thirty (30) days written notice that this contract is terminated due to the failure to
fund it.

6.0 INVOICING/PAYMENTS:
6.1 Gallagher shall use the electronic reporting system (Vendor Tracking System)

implemented by Travis County and shall require all subcontractors to use this system
for system reporting for tracking payments. County HUB staff shall provide training
and additional information regarding the use of this system.

6.2 Gallagher shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for
Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance
with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any contract
funds are payable.

6.3 Payment shall be made by check or warrant by County upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of products and services and submission of an invoice to the address
below:

County Auditor
P.O. Box 1748

11

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Austin, Texas 78767

County does not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount authorized by the
Purchase Order.

6.4 Invoices shall include at least the following:
6.4.1 name, address, and telephone number of Gallagher and similar information in

the event payment is to be made to a different address;
6.4.2 County Contract or Purchase Order number;
6.4.3 identification of products or services as outlined in this contract;
6.4.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount;

and
6.4.5 any additional payment information called for by this contract..

6.5 Payment shall be deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the check or
warrant. For purposes of payment discounts, time will begin upon satisfactory
delivery ofproducts and services and/or submission ofacceptable invoice, whichever
is later. Partial payments will not be made unless specifically requested and
approved by County prior to contract award.

6.6 Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by TEx.
Gov’T CODE ANN., ch. 2251.

7.0 DISCOUNTS: In connection with any discount offered, time will be computed from the
date of receipt of services or from the date a correct invoice is received, whichever is later.
Payment is deemed to have been made on the date of mailing of the check or warrant.

8.0 COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENT FEES: Gallagher warrants that no persons or
selling agency has been retained to solicit this contract upon an understanding for a
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees or
bona fide established commercial selling agencies maintained by Gallagher to secure
business. For breach or violation of this warranty, County may terminate this contract
without liability, or in its discretion, as applicable, add to or deduct from the contract price
for consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such commission, percentage,
brokerage, or contingent fee.

9.0 ASSIGNMENT:

9.1 Assignment. The parties to this contract shall not assign any of the rights or
obligations under this contract without the prior written consent of the other party.
No official, employee, representative or agent ofCounty has the authority to approve
any assignment under this contract unless that specific authority is expressly granted
by Commissioners Court.

12

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



9.2 Successors Bound. The tenns, provisions, covenants, obligations and conditions of
this contract are binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors in interest
and the assigns ofthe parties to this contract if the assignment or transfer is made in
compliance with the provisions of this contract.

9.3 If a change ofname is required, the Purchasing Agent shall be notified immediately.
No change in the obligation ofor to Gallagher will be recognized until it is approved
by Commissioners Court.

10.0 FORCE MAJEURE: Ifthe performance by Gallagher ofany of its obligations hereunder is
interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such
occurrence is an act of God or the result ofwar, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this contract, then it shall be
excused from such performance for such period oftime as is reasonably necessary after such
occurrence to remedy the effects of it.

11.0 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: County may terminate this contract upon thirty
(30) calendar days’ written notice for any reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve
the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court
order. County shall not terminate this contract for Convenience when termination is
authorized under any other provisions of this contract, or when County intends to award the
same or similar contract requirements to another source. Ifsuch termination occurs, County
shall pay Gallagher those costs directly attributable to work done in preparation for
completion or compliance with contract prior to termination. County shall not pay any costs
which are recoverable in the normal course of doing the business in which Gallagher is
engaged. In addition, costs that can be mitigated through the sale ofsupplies or inventories
shall not be paid. IfCounty pays for the cost of supplies or materials obtained for use under
this contract, those supplies or materials become the property of County and shall be
delivered to the FOB point shown in the contract, or as designated by the Purchasing Agent.
County shall not be liable for loss of any profits anticipated under this contract.

12.0 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT: Failure by either County or Gallagher to perform any
provisions of this contract shall constitute a breach of contract. Either party may require
corrective action within ten (10) calendar days after date of receipt of written notice citing
the exact nature ofthe other’s breach. Failure to take corrective action or failure to provide a
satisfactory written reply excusing such failure within the ten (10) calendar days shall
constitute a default. The defaulting party shall be given a twenty (20) calendar day period
within which to show cause why the contract should not be terminated for default.
Commissioners Court may take whatever action as its interest may appear, resulting from
such notice. All notices for corrective action, breach, default or show cause, shall be issued
by the Purchasing Agent or County legal representative only and all replies shall be made in
writing to the County Purchasing Agent or County legal representative at the address shown
on Paragraph 21. Notices issued by or to anyone other than the Purchasing Agent or County
legal representative shall be null and void, and shall be considered as not having been issued
or received. County may enforce the performance ofthis contract in any manner prescribed
by law in case ofdefault and may contract with another party with or without competition or

13

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



further notification to Gallagher. Gallagher shall pay at least any difference in the cost of
securing the services covered by this contract, or compensate for any loss or damage to the
County derived hereunder if it becomes necessary to contract with another source because of
a default, plus reasonable administrative costs and attorney’s fees. IfCounty tenninates this
contract for default, County, its agents or representatives, shall not be liable for loss of any
profits anticipated under this contract.

13.0 CIIANGES:

13.1 Unless specifically provided otherwise in this contract, any change to the terms of
this contract or any attachments to it shall be made by written change order signed by
both parties. The Purchasing Agent may at any time, by written document, make
changes within the general scope of this contract that do not result in price changes
in any one of the following:

13.1.1 Description of services;

13.1.2 Place of delivery;

13.1.3 Any aspect of the contract to correct errors ofa general administrative nature
or other mistakes, the correction of which does not affect the scope of the
contract and does not result in expense to Gallagher.

13.2 Gallagher acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or representative ofCounty
has any authority to change the scope ofthis contract or any attachments to it unless
expressly granted that specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

13.3 Ifany change under 13.1 causes an increase or decrease in the cost, or time required
for performance of any part of the work under this contract, the Commissioners
Court shall make an equitable adjustment in the contract price, the delivery schedule,
or both, and modify the contract. Gallagher must submit any “proposal for
adjustment” within 30 days after the date of receipt of the written order.

13.4 Gallagher shall submit all requests for alterations, additions or deletions ofthe terms
of this contract or any attachment to it to the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing
Agent shall present Gallagher’s requests to Commissioners Court for consideration.

14.0 COUNTY ACCESS: Gallagher shall maintain and make available all books, documents,
and other evidence pertinent to the costs and expenses ofthis contract for inspection, audit or
reproduction by any authorized representative of County to the extent this detail will
properly reflect these costs and expense. These include all costs; both direct and indirect
costs, cost of labor, material, equipment, supplies, and services, and all other costs and
expenses of whatever nature for which reimbursement is claimed under this contract. All
required records shall be maintained until an audit is completed and all required questions
arising therefrom are resolved, or 3 years after completion of the contract term, whichever
occurs first. However, the records shall be retained beyond the third year if an audit is in

14

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



progress or the findings of a completed audit have not been resolved satisfactorily.

15.0 SURCONTRACTS:

15.1 Gallagher shall not enter into any subcontracts for any service or activity relating to
the performance of this contract without the prior written approval or the prior
written waiver of this right of approval from County. It is acknowledged by
Gallagher that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County has the
authority to grant such approval or waiver unless expressly granted that specific
authority by the Commissioners Court.

15.2 If a subcontract is approved, Gallagher must make a “good faith” effort to take all
necessary and reasonable steps to insure HUBs maximum opportunity to be
subcontractors under this contract. Gallagher must obtain County approval of all
proposed HUB subcontractors through the Purchasing Agent. Failure by Gallagher
to make a good faith effort to employ HUBs as subcontractors constitutes a breach of
this contract and may result in termination of this contract.

16.0 MONITORING: County may perform periodic on-site monitoring of Gallagher’s
compliance with the terms ofthis contract, and ofthe adequacy and timeliness ofGallagher’s
performance under this contract. After each monitoring visit, County shall provide
Gallagher with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report notes deficiencies in
Gallagher’s performances under the terms ofthis contract, it shall include requirements and
deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Gallagher. Gallagher shall take action
specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified.

17.0 ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT OR MORTGAGE: Gallagher must not transfer or
assign any part of or right or interest in this contract, directly or indirectly, voluntary or
involuntary without the express written approval of the Commissioners Court. Gallagher
must not execute any mortgage, or issue any bonds, shares of stock, or other evidence of
interest in County buildings.

18.0 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE: Gallagher shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions ofthe
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933J if Gallagher were an
entity bound to comply with these laws. Gallagher shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age or handicapped condition.

19.0 GRATUITIES: County may terminate this contract if it is found that gratuities ofany kind
including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by Gallagher or any agent or
representative ofGallagher to any County Official or employee with a view toward securing
favorable treatment with respect of this contract. Ifthis contract is terminated by the County
pursuant to this provision, County shall be entitled, in addition to any other rights and
remedies, to recover from Gallagher at least three times the cost incurred by Gallagher in

15

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



providing the gratuities.

20.0 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT: Gallagher shall forfeit all benefits of the contract and
County shall retain all performance by Gallagher and recover all consideration or the value
of all consideration paid to Gallagher pursuant to this contract if:

20.1 Gallagher was doing business at the time of submitting its proposal or had done
business during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which its
proposal was due with one or more Key Contracting Persons, if Gallagher has not
disclosed the name ofthat Key Contracting Person in Exhibit A to Affidavit, which
is expressly incorporated in this contract; or

20.2 Gallagher does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which the
proposal that resulted in this contract was submitted and prior to full performance of
the contract and fails to disclose the name ofthat Key Contracting Person in writing
to each member ofthe Commissioners Court and to the County Clerk within ten (10)
days after commencing business with that Key Contracting Person.

21.0 NOTICES:

21.1 Any notice required or permitted to be given under this contract by one party to the
other shall be in writing. The notice is deemed to have been given immediately if
delivered in person to the party to whom the notice is given. The notice is deemed to
have been given on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States
Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested,
addressed to the party to whom the notice is to be given at the address set forth in
this section.

21.2 The address of County for all purposes under this contract shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

21.3 The address of the Gallagher for all purposes under this contract shall be:

Bruce Romine
Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
221 West Sixth Street, Suite 1980
Austin, Texas 78701

21.4 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change in
compliance with this section.

22.0 INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT:

16

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



22.1 Law and Venue. This contract is governed by the laws of the United States of
America and Texas and all obligations under this contract are performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out ofthis contract is in Travis County,
Texas.

22.2 Severability. Ifany portion ofthis contract is ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable
in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

22.3 Headings. Headings and titles at the beginning of the various provisions of this
contract have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter
covered by that provision or subsection and shall not be used in interpreting this
contract.

22.4 Computation of Time. When computing a time period under this contract, the first
day is excluded and the last day is included. If the last day is a Saturday, Sunday, or
holiday designated by Travis County, these days are omitted from the computation.
All hours are stated in Central Standard Time or Central Daylight Saving Time as
applicable in Austin, Texas at that time of year.

22.5 Gender and Number: Words of any gender in this contract shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include
the other unless the context in the contract clearly requires otherwise.

23.0 ENTIRE CONTRACT: All oral and written agreements between the parties to this contract
relating to the subject matter of this contract that were made prior to the execution of this
contract have been reduced to writing and are contained in this contract.

24.0 LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION AND CLAIMS NOTIFICATION:
Gallagher shall indemnif’ County, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any
and all third party claims, losses, damages, causes ofaction, suits, and liability ofevery kind
whether meritorious or not and, including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and
reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of or in connection with services provided by
Gallagher under this contract.

25.0 INSURANCE AND LIABILITY:

25.1 Insurance Coverage. Gallagher shall have, and shall require all subcontractors
providing services under this contract to have, Standard Insurance sufficient to cover
the needs ofGallagher and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted
business standards. Depending on services provided by Gallagher and/or subcontractor,
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options may be imposed.
All ofGallagher’s insurance and subcontractors’ insurance shall meet the following
General Requirements:

17

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



25.1.1 The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be
maintained throughout the duration of the contract.

25.1.2 Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with
an A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher.

25.1.3 Prior to commencing work under this contract, the required insurance shall
be in force.

25.1.4 Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below.
25.1.5 General Liability Insurance required under this contract shall name Travis

County as Additional Insured and that shall be considered primary for all
claims.

25.1.6 Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or
structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the
form of the primary policy.

25.1.7 County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term
of the contract and to require that Gallagher make reasonable adjustments
when the scope of services has been expanded.

25.1.8 Gallagher shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during any
term of this Contract. Gallagher shall not permit the minimum limits of
coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. Gallagher shall be responsible
for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

25.2 Specific Requirements Gallagher and subcontractor(s) performing services or
activities under this contract shall comply with all ofthe following specific insurance
requirements:

25.2.1 Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance Coverage shall
be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

Policies under section 25.2.1 apply to the State ofTexas and must include the
following endorsements in favor of Travis County:

Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)

25.2.2 Commercial General Liability Insurance Minimum limit are $500,000 per
occurrence for coverages A and B with a $1,000,000 policy aggregate.

Policies under 25.2.2 shall contain or be endorsed as follows:

Blanket contractual liability for this contract
Independent Contractor’s Coverage

18

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Policies under 25.2.2 shall also include the following endorsements in favor
of Travis County:

Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

25.2.3 Business Automobile Liability Insurance Ifany form oftransportation for clients
is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be
maintained with a combined single limit of $3 00,000* per occurrence.

Policies under 25.2.3 shall also include the following endorsements in favor
of Travis County:

Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)

Alternative Automobile Liability Insurance Requirement: If NO
transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is
strictly limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence ofPersonal
Auto Policy coverage with limits of $ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000 may be
provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance.

25.2.4 Professional Liability and/orE & 0 Insurance The Minimum Limit: $ 1,000,000
per Occurrence.

Ifcoverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior
to the date services begin under this contract or the effective date ofthis contract,
whichever comes first. Unless the definition of “continuous” in the policies
provided is that the retroactive date of each additional year of the continuous
policy remains the initiation date ofthe original policy, coverage shall include a
three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this contract expires or is
terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and
shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting
period date.

Additional insured status for Travis County is not required.

25.2.5 Blanket Crime Policy Insurance If an advance against Contract Funds is
requested or received in an amount greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy
is required with limits of the contract funds allocated in the contract or the
amount of scheduled advances.

If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior
to the date services begin under this contract or the effective date ofthis contract,
whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended
reporting period from the date this contract expires or is terminated. Certificate

19

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



of Insurance shall clarif’ coverage is claims made and shall contain both the
retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

Additional insured status for Travis County is not required.

25.3 Delivery of Certificate of Insurance.

25.3.1 Within ten (10) thys after execution ofthis contract by County or the effective
date of the contract, whichever comes first, Gallagher shall provide original
Certificates of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier to the Purchasing
Agent which shows that Gallagher has insurance in compliance with section 25.

25.3.2 Gallagher shall provide replacement Certificates of Insurance issued by the
writing agent or carrier insurance to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10) days ofthe
each renewal of insurance during the term ofthis contract in compliance with section 25.

25.3.3 The address for the Purchasing Agent is in the Notice section.

25.4 The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all
endorsements by number.

25.5 The Certificate of Insurance shall contain the following statements: “Travis County
is named as an additional insured holder” and “Waiver of Subrogation in favor of
Travis County”. This language needs to be included in the Description of Operations
block with the RFS # number listed.

25.6 Insurance coverage specified in this contract is not intended and shall not be
interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of Gallagher or subcontractor(s).

26.0 DISBURSEMENTS TO PEOPLE WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS.

26.1 In this section, “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising
from written agreements with the County.

26.2 In accordance with Texas Local Government Code, section 154.045, if a notice of
Debt has been filed with the Travis County Auditor or Treasurer that provides
evidence of Gallagher’s Debt to the state, the County or a salary fund, the County
does not draw a check or warrant on a County fund in favor of Gallagher, his agent
or assignee until:

26.2.1 The Travis County Treasurer notifies Gallagher in writing that the
Debt is outstanding; and

26.2.2 The Debt is paid.

26.3 County may apply any funds County owes Gallagher to the outstanding balance of

20

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Debt for which notice is macfe under Subsection 26.1, if the notice states that the
amount the County owes Gallagher may be applied to reduce the outstanding Debt.

26.4 Despite anything to the contrary in this contract, if Gallagher’s property taxes in
Travis County are delinquent when Gallagher invoices the County, Gallagher assigns
to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector the portion of what the County owes
Gallagher under this contract that is equal to the amount of Gallagher’s delinquent
County property taxes for payment of these taxes.

27.0 ADDITIONAL GENERAL PROVISIONS:

27.1 County may assign any of its obligations under this contract.

27.2 Gallagher must comply with all federal and state laws and regulations, city and
county ordinances, orders, and regulations, relating in any way to this contract.

27.3 Gallagher must secure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all
notices necessary for lawful operations.

27.4 Gallagher must pay all taxes and license fees imposed by the federal and the state
governments and their agencies and political subdivisions upon the property and
business of Gallagher.

28.0 DESIGNATED COUNTY HOLIDAYS 2013: No deliveries will be accepted on
designated holidays, unless specific prior arrangements have been made. Below is the
approved holiday schedule. Future schedules are expected to be similar.

HOLIDAY 2013
New Year’s Day First day of January
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Third Monday in January
President’s Day Third Monday in February
Memorial Day Last Monday in May
Independence Day Observed July 04
Labor Day First Monday in September
Veteran’s Day November 11
Thanksgiving Day Last Thursday in November
Friday after Thanksgiving Friday after last Thursday in November
Christmas Season December 25 & day before or after it for 4 day

weekend

29.0 MEDIATION: When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this contract, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person
appointed by a court ofcompetent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in section 154.023
of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied with the
result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution ofthe
dispute. All communications within the scope ofthe mediation must remain confidential as

21

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



described in section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both
parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

30.0 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT:

30.1 The waiver of a breach of any term or condition of this contract is not a waiver of a
subsequent breach ofthat term or condition, or a breach or subsequent breach ofany
other term or condition. No official, agent, employee or representative of County
may waive any breach of any term or condition of this contract unless expressly
granted that specific authority by Commissioner Court.

30.2 All rights of County under this contract are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of County under it.
Any right.or remedy in this contract shall not preclude the exercise ofany other right
or remedy under this contract or under any law, nor shall any action taken in the
exercise ofany right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

31.0 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY: Gallagher certifies that at the time of submission
of its offer, it was not on the Federal Government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred
contractors and that Gallagher has not been placed on this list between the time that its offer
was submitted and the time of execution of this contract. If Gallagher is placed on the list
during the term ofthis contract, Gallagher shall notify the Travis County Purchasing Agent.
False certification or failure to notify may result in termination of this contract for default.

32.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE: If required, Gallagher shall file and
update a complete Conflict ofInterest Questionnaire in compliance with Chapter 176 ofthe
Texas Local Government Code. Gallagher should note that the law requires that the County
provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. As
between County and Gallagher, Gallagher shall be solely responsible for the preparation,
accuracy and completeness of its Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, and ensuring
compliance with all applicable requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government Code.

22

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on this 3rd day of
September, 2013 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the following parties: Travis County,
Texas (“Covered Entity”) and Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. (“Business Associate”).

RECITALS:

Covered Entity and Business Associate mutually desire to outline their individual
responsibilities with respect to the use and/or disclosure of Protected Health Information (“PHi”)
as mandated by the Privacy Rule promulgated under the Administrative Simplifications subtitle
of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) including all
pertinent regulations issued by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as outlined in
45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164; (“HIPAA Privacy Rules and/or Security Standards”) as
stated in the Final Rule issued January 17, 2013 and as further amended from time to time.

Covered Entity and Business Associate understand and agree that the HIPAA Privacy
Rule and Security Rule require the Covered Entity and Business Associate enter into a Business
Associate Agreement which governs the use and/or disclosure of PHI and ePHI and the security
of PHI and ePHI.

Covered Entity and Business Associate are entering into a Contract between Gallagher
Benefit Services, Inc. and Travis County for Consultant Services for RFP Development and
Contract Transition for Third Party Administrator for County Health Care Benefits (“Underlying
Agreement”) simultaneously with this Business Associate Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Definitions. When used in this Agreement and capitalized, the following terms
have the following meanings:

(a) “Breach” has the same meaning as the term “Breach” in 45 C.F.R.
§164.402 as further interpreted in 45 C.F.R. §164.504 (e)(1)(iii).

(b) “Electronic Protected Health Information” or “ePHI” means Protected
Health Information transmitted by electronic media or maintained in electronic media.

(c) “Individual” has the same meaning as the term “Individual” in 45 C.F.R.
§ 160.103 and includes a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance
with 45 C.F.R. §164.502(g).

(d) “Privacy Rule” means the Standards for Privacy of Individual Identifiable
Health Information as set forth at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 Subparts A, C, D, and E.

(e) “Protected Health Information” or “PHi” has the same meaning as the
term “protected health information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, limited to the information
received from or created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity.

8OSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



(f) “Required by Law” has the same meaning as the term “required by law” in
45 C.F.R. §164.103.

(g) “Secretaiy” means the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human
Services or his or her designee.

(h) “Security Incident” means any attempted or successful unauthorized
access, use, disclosure, modification or destruction of information or interference with
systems operations in an electronic information system. (45 C.F.R. §164.304)

(i) “Security Rule” means the Standards for Security of PHI, including ePHI,
as set forth at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 Subparts A and C.

(j) “Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health
information that is not rendered unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized
persons through the use of a technology or methodology specified by the Secretary.

Terms used but not defined in this Agreement have the same meaning as those terms in
the Final Rule issued January 17, 2013, as amended in the future..

2. Ob1iations and Activities of Business Associate Reardin PHI and ePHI.

(a) Business Associate shall comply with the requirements of the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule applicable to business associates and, to the extent that
Business Associate is to carry out Covered Entity’s obligations under 45 C.F.R. Part 164,
Business Associate shall comply with the requirements of 45 C.F.R. Part 164 that apply
to the Covered Entity in the performance of that obligation..

(b) Business Associate shall maintain the confidentiality of PHI and ePHI
related to Covered Entity and its health plan, health care providers and related operations.

(c) Business Associate shall not use or further disclose PHI or ePHI other than
as permitted or required by this Agreement or the Underlying Agreement as more
specifically described in Exhibit A to this Agreement and Exhibit B to the Underlying
Agreement or as Required by Law.

(d) Business Associate shall use appropriate safeguards and comply, where
applicable, with 45 C.F.R. Part 164 subpart C with respect to ePFII and to prevent use or
disclosure of the PHI and ePHI other than as provided for by this Agreement or the
Underlying Agreement.

(e) Business Associate shall ensure by entering into a contract with them that
any agents, including sub-contractors (excluding entities that are merely conduits), to
whom it provides PHI and ePHI agree to comply with the requirements of the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule applicable to business associates and agree to the same
restrictions and conditions that apply to Business Associate with respect to such
information.

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page2ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



(f) Business Associate shall provide access, at the request of Covered Entity,
and in a reasonable time and manner designated by Covered Entity, to PHI and ePHI in a
Designated Record Set that is not also in Covered Entity’s possession, to Covered Entity
in order for Covered Entity to meet the requirements under 45 C.F.R. §164.524.

(g) Business Associate shall make available PHI and ePFII for amendment and
incorporate any amendment to PHI and ePHI in a Designated Record Set that the
Covered Entity directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 C.F.R. § 164.526 in a reasonable time
and manner designated by Covered Entity.

(h) Business Associate shall disclose P1-il or ePHI

(1) When required by the Secretary under 45 C.F.R. Part 160, subpart
C to investigate or determine Business Associate’s compliance with the Privacy
Rule and the Security Rule.

(2) To the Covered Entity or the Individual as necessary to satisfy the
Covered Entity’s obligation under 45 C.F.R., § 164.524(c)(2)(ii) and (3)(ii)
regarding an Individual’s request for an electronic copy of PHI or ePHI.

(i) Business Associate shall make internal practices, books, and records
relating to the use and disclosure of PHI or ePHI received from or created by or received
by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity available to the Secretary, in a
reasonable time and manner as designated by the Covered Entity or the Secretary, for
purposes of the Secretary determining Covered Entity’s compliance with the Privacy
Rule. Business Associate shall immediately notify Covered Entity upon receipt or notice
of any request by the Secretary to conduct an investigation with respect to PHI and ePHI
received from the Covered Entity.

(j) Business Associate shall document any disclosures of PHI and ePHI that
are not excepted under 45 C.F.R. § 164.528(a)(1) as would be required for Covered
Entity to respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI
and ePHI in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §164.528.

(k) Business Associate shall provide to Covered Entity or an Individual, in a
time and manner designated by Covered Entity, information collected in accordance with
paragraph (g) above, to permit Covered Entity to respond to a request by an Individual
for an accounting of disclosures of PHI and ePHI in accordance with 45 C.F.R. §164.528.

(1) Business Associate shall use or disclose PHI and ePHI pursuant to the
request of Covered Entity; provided, however, that Covered Entity shall not request
Business Associate to use or disclose PHI or ePHI in any manner that would not be
permissible under the Privacy Rule if done by Covered Entity.

3. Permitted Uses and Disclosures of PHI and ePifi by Business Associate.

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page 3 of 12

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



(a) Business Associate may use or disclose PHI and ePHI to perform
functions, activities or services related to the Underlying Agreement as more specifically
listed in Exhibit A for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity provided that such use or
disclosure would not violate the Privacy Rule if done by Covered Entity.

(b) Business Associate may use PHI and ePHI for the proper management and
administration of Business Associate and to carry out the legal responsibilities of
Business Associate.

(c) Business Associate may disclose PHI and ePHI for the proper
management and administration of Business Associate and to carry out the legal
responsibilities of Business Associate if:

(i) such disclosure is Required by Law, or

(ii) Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the person to
whom the information is disclosed that such information will remain
confidential and used or further disclosed only as Required by Law or for
the purposes for which it was disclosed to the person, and the person
agrees to notify Business Associate of any instances of which it is aware
that the confidentiality of the information has been breached.

(d) Business Associate shall limit the PHI and ePFII to the extent practicable,
to the limited data set or if needed by the Business Associate, to the minimum necessary
to accomplish the intended purpose of such use, disclosure or request subject to
exceptions set forth in the Privacy Rule.

(e) Business Associate may use PHI and ePHI to provide Data Aggregation
services to Covered Entity as permitted by 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(e)(2)(i)(B).

4. ObIiations of Covered Entity Reardin PHI and ePHI.

(a) Covered Entity shall provide Business Associate with the notice ofprivacy
practices that Covered Entity produces in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.520, as well as
any changes to such notice.

(b) Covered Entity shall provide Business Associate with any changes in, or
revocation of, authorization by an Individual to use or disclose PHI and ePHI, if such
changes affect Business Associate’s permitted or required uses and disclosures.

(c) Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any restriction to the use
or disclosure of PHI or ePHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45
C.F.R. § 164.522, if such restrictions affect Business Associate’s permitted or required
uses and disclosures.

(d) Covered Entity shall require all of its employees, agents and
representatives to be appropriately informed of its legal obligations pursuant to this

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-20 13

Page 4 of 12

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Agreement and the Privacy Rule and Security Rule and will reasonably cooperate with
Business Associate in the performance of the mutual obligations under this Agreement.

5. Security of Protected Health Information.

(a) Business Associate has implemented policies and procedures to ensure
that its receipt, maintenance, or transmission of all PHI and ePHI, either electronic or
otherwise, on behalf of Covered Entity complies with the applicable administrative,
physical, and technical safeguards required protecting the confidentiality, availability and
integrity of PHI and ePHI as required by the Privacy Rule and Security Rule Business
Associate shall ensure compliance with these policies and procedures by its employees
and agents or subcontractors.

(b) Business Associate shall ensure that its agents or subcontractors agree to
implement the applicable administrative, physical, and technical safeguards required to
protect the confidentiality, availability and integrity of PHI and ePHI as required by the
Privacy Rule and Security Rule. Business Associate shall ensure that the employees of
its agents or subcontractors comply with these policies and procedures.

(c) Business Associate shall report to Covered Entity any Security Incident of
which it becomes aware. Business Associate shall report the Security Incident to the
Covered Entity as soon as reasonably practicable, but not later than 10 business days
from the date the Business Associate becomes aware of the incident.

(d) Business Associate shall establish procedures to mitigate, to the extent
possible, any harmful effect that is known to Business Associate of a use or disclosure of
PHI or ePHI by Business Associate in violation of this Agreement. Business Associate
shall ensure compliance with these procedures by its employees and agents or
subcontractors

(e) Business Associate shall immediately notifS’ Covered Entity upon
discovery of any Breach of Unsecured Protected Health Information (as defined in 45
C.F.R. § 164.402 and 164.410) and provide to Covered Entity, to the extent available to
Business Associate, all information required to permit Covered Entity to comply with the
requirements of 45 C.F.R. Part 164 Subpart D.

(f) Covered Entity acknowledges that the Covered Entity is independently
responsible for the security of all PHI and ePHI in its possession (electronic or
otherwise), including all Pill and ePHI that it receives from outside sources including the
Business Associate.

6. Term and Termination.

(a) Term. This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and remains in
effect until the Underlying Agreement on which this Business Associate relationship with

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page 5 ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



the Covered Entity is based is terminated and all PHI and ePHI is returned, destroyed or
is otherwise protected as set forth in Section 6(d).

(b) Termination for Cause by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines
that Business Associate has violated a material term of this Agreement, Covered Entity
may terminate this Agreement and the Underlying Agreement. If the, in Covered
Entity’s determination, circumstances allow for time to cure, Covered Entity shall
provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the breach. If Business Associate
does not cure the breach within 30 days from the date that Covered Entity provides notice
of such breach to Business Associate, Covered Entity may immediately terminate this
Agreement and the Underlying Agreement.

(c) Termination by Business Associate. This Agreement may be terminated
by Business Associate upon 30 days prior written notice to Covered Entity in the event
that Business Associate, acting in good faith, believes that the requirements of any law,
legislation, consent decree, judicial action, governmental regulation or agency opinion,
enacted, issued, or otherwise effective after the date of this Agreement and applicable to
PHI or ePHI or to this Agreement, cannot be met by Business Associate in a
commercially reasonable manner and without significant additional expense.

(d) Effrct of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement for any
reason, Business Associate shall return or destroy all PHI and ePHI received from
Covered Entity, or created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity
that the Business Associate still maintains in any form. Business Associate shall not
retain any copies of the PHI or ePHI unless return or destruction is deemed infeasible. If
the return or destruction of PHI or ePHI is infeasible, Business Associate shall extend the
protections of this Agreement to such PHI and ePHI and limit further uses and
disclosures of such PHI and ePI-il to those purposes that make the return or destruction
infeasible, for so long as Business Associate maintains such PHI and ePHI. For purposes
of illustration only and not to limit the set of circumstances that could potentially make
return or destruction infeasible, it would be infeasible for Business Associate to return or
destroy certain PHI and ePHI that is part of work product that must be retained for
document retention/archival purposes, as well as PHI and ePI-il that is stored as a result of
backup e-mail systems that store e-mails for emergency backup purposes.

7. Amendment.

The parties may agree to amend this Agreement from time to time in any other respect
that they deem appropriate as long as it is not contrary to the Privacy Rule or the Security Rule.
This Agreement shall not be amended except by written instrument executed by the parties.

8. Indemnification.

Business Associate shall indemnify and hold harmless Covered Entity from and against
any and all costs, expenses, claims, demands, causes of action, damages, attorneys’ fees and
judgments that arise out of or that may be imposed upon, incurred by, or brought against

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page6ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Covered Entity to the extent directly resulting from a breach of this Agreement or any violation
by Business Associate of the Privacy Rule or the Security Rule in relation to PHI or ePHI related
to Covered Entity. The indemnification obligations provided for in this Section will commence
on the Effective Date of this Agreement and will survive its termination.

9. Severability.

The parties intend this Agreement to be enforced as written. However, (i) if any portion
or provision of this Agreement is to any extent declared illegal or unenforceable by a duly
authorized court having jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of
such portion or provision in circumstances other than those as to which it is so declared illegal or
unenforceable, will not be affected thereby, and each portion and provision of this Agreement
will be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law; and (ii) if any provision, or
part thereof, is held to be unenforceable because of the duration of such provision, the Covered
Entity and the Business Associate agree that the court making such determination will have the
power to modify such provision, and such modified provision will then be enforceable to the
fullest extent permitted by law.

10. Notices.

All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder will be in writing,
will be addressed to the receiving party’s address set forth below or to such other address as a
party may designate by notice hereunder, and will be either (i) delivered by hand, (ii) made
facsimile transmission, (iii) sent by overnight courier, or (iv) sent by registered mail or certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid.

If to the Covered Entity:
Cyd Grimes,
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

If to the Business Associate:
R Todd Dorton
Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.
221 West Sixth Street, Suite 1980
Austin, Texas 78701

11. Reulatorv References.

A reference in this Agreement to a section in the Final Rule issued January 17, 2013
means the referenced section or its successor, and for which compliance is required.

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page7ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



12. Headings and CaDtions.

The headings and captions of the various subdivisions of the Agreement are for
convenience of reference only and will in no way modif’ or affect the meaning or construction
of any of the terms or provisions hereof.

13. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the
subject matter in it and supersedes all prior agreements, arrangements and communications,
whether oral or written, pertaining to that subject matter.

14. Bindini Effect.

The provisions of this Agreement are binding upon and inure to the benefit of both
parties and their respective successors and assigns.

15. No Waiver of Rights, Powers and Remedies.

No failure or delay by a party hereto in exercising any right, power or remedy under this
Agreement, and no course of dealing between the parties hereto, will operate as a waiver of any
such right, power or remedy of the party. No single or partial exercise of any right, power or
remedy under this Agreement by a party hereto, nor any abandonment or discontinuance of steps
to enforce any such right, power or remedy, will preclude such party from any other or further
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power or remedy hereunder. The election of
any remedy by a party hereto will not constitute a waiver of the right of such party to pursue
other available remedies. No notice to or demand on a party not expressly required under this
Agreement will entitle the party receiving such notice or demand to any other or further notice or
demand in similar or other circumstances or constitute a waiver of the right of the party giving
such notice or demand to any other or further action in any circumstances without such notice or
demand. The terms and provisions of this Agreement may be waived, or consent for the
departure therefrom granted, only by written document executed by the party entitled to the
benefits of such terms or provisions. No such waiver or consent will be deemed to be or will
constitute a waiver or consent with respect to any other terms or provisions of this Agreement,
whether or not similar. Each such waiver or consent will be effective only in the specific
instance and for the purpose for which it was given, and will not constitute a continuing waiver
or consent.

16. Governing Law.

This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas.

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page8ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



17. Interpretation.

It is the Partie& intent to comply strictly with all applicable laws, including without
limitation, HIPAA, state statutes, or regulations (collectively, the “Regulatory Laws”), in
connection with this Agreement. If there is a change in the Regulatory Laws, or in the reasoned
interpretation of any of the Regulatory Laws or the adoption of new federal or state legislation,
any of which are reasonably likely to materially and adversely affect the manner in which either
Party may perform or be compensated under this Agreement or which makes this Agreement
unlawful, the Parties shall immediately enter into good faith negotiations regarding a new
arrangement or basis for compensation pursuant to this Agreement that complies with the law,
regulation or policy and that approximates as closely as possible the economic position of the
Parties prior to the change. In addition, the Parties hereto have negotiated and prepared the terms
of this Agreement in good faith with the intent that each and every one of the terms, covenants
and conditions herein be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective Parties. To the
extent this Agreement is in violation of applicable law, then the Parties agree to negotiate in
good faith to amend this Agreement, to the extent possible consistent with its purposes, to
conform to law.

The parties have executed this Business Associate Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:

GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC.

Be.ne

itle: Area President

COVERED ENTITY:

Travis County, Texas

By:

_______________________

Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge

BOSS>Mandatory Standards>Documents>Business Associate Agreement including Security 06-2013

Page9ofl2

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



EXHIBT A

The following services to be performed by Business Associate require Business
Associate to access, create and use PHI or ePHI on behalf of Covered Entity in accordance with
the Agreement and the Underlying Agreement:

Initial Term:

> Develop a request for proposal based on county specifications to provide third party
administration (TPA) services for the county self-funded employee/retiree benefit plan.

> Work within the County purchasing procedures and with Purchasing Office, assist with
solicitation for qualified offers, assist with a pre-proposal conference, if appropriate, and
provide follow-up answers to Purchasing Office for proposer questions.

Analyze and evaluate self-funded administration proposals submitted and prepare a
written report of findings and recommendations in accordance with County specifications
upon direction of County staff.

> Review and analyze current health plan costs and design. Provide reports, actuarial
analysis and recommendations for plan changes to maintain sustainability of self-funded
health plan.

> Work in conjunction with County to negotiate services and pricing with prospective
TPA’s that have submitted proposals.

> Operate in an advisory capacity; if requested by the County, participate in meetings to
coordinate and review proposer finalist presentations and facilitate development of
recommendations.

> Illustrate and define the advantages/disadvantages associated with each proposal along
with the rate comparison using the requested format.

> Present recommendations as needed to County decision makers.

> Assist in review of new contract.

Maintain records of services performed and financial transactions.

Meet, as needed, with representatives of Covered Entity to discuss results, problems and
recommendations.

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Facilitate proper security of confidential information and proper shredding of disposed
materials containing such information.

Respond to any Covered Entity inquiry or questions promptly.

> Provide reasonable access to Covered Entity for requested information in order for
Covered Entity to perform appropriate and periodic audits.

Maintain responsibility for obtaining missing or incomplete insurance information.

Maintain records in an electronic format that is readily accessible by Covered Entity’s
personnel and that meets federal and state requirements for maintaining patient medical
records.

During Option, if exercised

Assist in preparation of plan Summary of Benefits and Coverage and summary plan
descriptions.

> Assist in eligibility, electronic upload set up, testing and auditing.

> Assist in employee/retiree training, and preparation of communication materials.

> Assist in review of pharmacy set up, including formulary, if any, and quantity limits and
pre-authorizations.

> Assist in setting up standard and custom reports.

> Assist in review ofplan set up with TPA.

> Assist with initial auditing of claims processing, for 3 0-60 days to ensure correct system
set up.

> Assist in training TPA customer service on County plan’s and processes.

> Maintain records of services performed and financial transactions.

> Meet, as needed, with representatives of Covered Entity to discuss results, problems and
recommendations.

> Provide reasonably necessary training periodically, as requested by Covered Entity, to
Covered Entity’s emergency medical personnel regarding the gathering of the necessary
information and proper completion of run reports.

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Facilitate proper security of confidential information and proper shredding of disposed
materials containing such information.

Respond to any Covered Entity inquiry or questions promptly.

Provide reasonable access to Covered Entity for requested information in order for
Covered Entity to perform appropriate and periodic audits.

Provide timely reports facilitating required aspects of monitoring, evaluating, auditing
and managing the services provided.

> Maintain responsibility for obtaining missing or incomplete insurance information.

> Maintain records in an electronic format that is readily accessible by Covered Entity’s
personnel and that meets federal and state requirements for maintaining patient medical
records.

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item 24Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:   9/3/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   J. Elliott Beck, County Attorney’s Office, 
854-9565 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Briefing and Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis 
County, et al v. Lesly Mallett (Tony Martinez Resale Deed) and take 
appropriate action (Executive Session Also, pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code 
Ann. Section 551.071(1)(A). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
n/a 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
n/a 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
J. Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 25Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  9/3/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   J. Elliott Beck, County Attorney’s Office, 
854-9565 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Briefing and Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis 
County, et al v. Clifford W. & Maria Babnew (Christine Frinsco Resale 
Deed) and take appropriate action (Executive Session Also, pursuant to 
Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Section 551.071(1)(A). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
n/a 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
n/a 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
J. Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:   9/3/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   J. Elliott Beck, County Attorney’s Office, 
854-9565 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Briefing and Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis 
County, et al v. Lic Agustin Prieto (Audomaro E. Sandoval, Jr. Resale 
Deed) and take appropriate action (Executive Session Also, pursuant to 
Tex. Gov’t Code Ann. Section 551.071(1)(A). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
n/a 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
n/a 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
J. Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:   9/3/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   J. Elliott Beck, County Attorney’s Office, 
854-9565 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Briefing from the County Attorney in Leander ISD, et al v. David A. 
Sosby  (NNA Financial Services Co., LLC Resale Deed) and take 
appropriate action (Executive Session Also, pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code 
Ann. Section 551.071(1)(A). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
n/a 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
n/a 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
J. Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 28Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE 
REPUBLIC OF TEXAS BIKER RALLY, INC., FOR AN EVENT AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY EXPOSITION 
CENTER. (THIS ITEM MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE CONSULTATION 
WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 29Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:    September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON CONTRACT NO. PS090042RV 
FOR BROKERAGE SERVICES. (THIS ITEM MAY BE TAKEN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER 
THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 30Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of August 20 and 27, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 20, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 20, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five 

foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 812 and 813 of 
Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #5) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding on a plat for recording: Hidden Mesa Subdivision resubdivision of 

lot 42 (resubdivision final plat –three lots – Mesa Oaks – City of Leander ETJ) in Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) (Action Item #6) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
3. Receive comments regarding the Travis County Clerk’s annual written plans for the 0108 

Records Management Preservation Fund and 0129 County Clerk’s Records Archival Fund. 
(Action Item #27) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
Clerk's Note: No speakers addressed the Court during this Public Hearing.  
 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Olie Pope, Director, Veterans’ Services, Travis County Health and Human Services & 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
 
Clerk’s: Mr. Pope noted that the phone number for the new Austin Veterans Administration 
Outpatient Clinic is 512-823-4000. 

Special Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of lots 812 
and 813 of Apache Shores, Section 3 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

6. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Hidden Mesa Subdivision 
resubdivision of lot 42 (resubdivision final plat – Three lots – Mesa Oaks – City of Leander ETJ) 
in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. Preliminary plan – Hills of Bear Creek, preliminary plan – FM 1626 – 206 total lots – City of 
Austin 2-mile ETJ; and   

 
b. Phasing agreement for Hills of Bear Creek, preliminary plan in Precinct Three. 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Garrett Martin, Milestone Community Builders, Developer 
Joe Arriaga, Senior Planner, TNR 

MOTION: Approve Items 7.a-b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

reject the dedication and abandon the public streets known as Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, 
Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail, all originally dedicated by the Overlook Estates, Phase 
1 subdivision – a subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 9/10/2013 

 
9. Discuss and take appropriate action on Phase I of the Accelerated Economic Opportunity and 

Mobility/Transportation Strategy for southeastern Travis County in Precinct Four, including:   
 

a. The construction of a five (5) lane road from Pearce to State Highway 71 effectively 
extending Kellam to State Highway 71 to be completed by May 1, 2014;   

 
b. The expansion of Elroy Road to a four (4) lane road from McAngus to Kellam by May 1, 

2014;   
 
c. A resolution for an interlocal agreement with Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority for 

planning, design, engineering and construction of the road plan; and   
 
d. The County’s intent to issue certificates of obligation to fund the planning, right-of-way 

acquisition, engineering and construction of the roads. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Susan Spataro, Travis County Resident 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Ken Bailey, Fire Chief, Emergency Services District #11 
Mike Heiligenstein, Executive Director, Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) 
Karl Koebel, Market Place Group Real Estate 
William Archer, Archer Construction 
Bill Gurashich, SR Development 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Robert Spillar, Director of Transportation, City of Austin 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Next: 9/3/2013 9:00 AM 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the Fiscal Year 2014 interlocal agreement with the City 

of Austin for Central Booking and related services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Darren Long, Major, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO) 
Jim Connolly, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed Central Booking interlocal agreement with the City of 

Austin. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Contract amendment to a Comprehensive Energy Assistance Grant with the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs to change budget categories;   

 
b. Contract amendment to a Comprehensive Energy Assistance Grant with the Texas 

Department of Housing and Community Affairs to increase the grant award by $261,110; 
and   

 
c. Annual contract with the OneStar Foundation to continue the Americorps Program in 

Health and Human Services and Veterans Service. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,350,843.12 for the period of August 2 to August 8, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
15. Receive updated budget agenda worksheet for Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Mark-Up. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on draft newspaper advertisements for the following:   
 

a. Notice of public hearings on tax increase to be held on September 17 and 20, 2013;   
 
b. Notice of vote on tax rate on September 24, 2013; and   
 
c. Notice of public hearing on the proposed Travis County budget for Fiscal Year 2014 to be 

held on September 24, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Jessica Rio, Budget Manager, PBO 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended dates as revised. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on Star Flight fees for Fiscal Year 2014 to take effect on 

October 1, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

 
MOTION: Approve the recommended fee increase. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action regarding fiscal year security funding, including:   
 

a. Acceptance of the Kroll Report;   
 
b. Whether to use a Security Director or Manager;   
 
c. Departmental assignment for the Security Director or Manager;   
 
d. The type of security personnel to utilize at the Airport Boulevard Building;   
 
e. Whether to implement an itemized list of category a recommendations from the Kroll 

Report; and   
 
f. Allocation of the budgeted funds in the Security Reserve to applicable departments. (This 

item may be taken into Executive Session under the Security exception) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 18 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 
 
MOTION: o On Item 18.a: Accept the Kroll report  

o On Item 18.b: Use a Security Director 
o On Item 18.c: Assign the Security Director to the Facilities Management 

Department (FMD) 
o On Item 18.d: Continue to use the current personnel at the Airport Blvd. 

location – a combination of security from FMD and the Constable's office 
o On Item 18.e: Implement the Category A recommendations from the 

Kroll report in their entirety 
o On Item 18.f: The Planning and Budget Office (PBO) shall take the 

necessary steps to allocate the funds available in the Security Reserve 
to the appropriate departments, in the amount of $1,331,621.00.  

Clerk's Note: Commissioner Daugherty requested that Item 18.d be pulled for a separate vote.  
 

A Restatement of the Previous Motion was made by Judge Biscoe to 
approve the original Motions on Items 18.a, b, c, and e. 

 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
MOTION: In Item 18.d: Continue to use the current personnel at the Airport Blvd. 

location – a combination of two security officers from FMD and other 
personnel from the Precinct One Constable's office. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

MOTION: Talk with the County Clerk and determine the combination of personnel that 
she would be willing to accept, between Travis County Sheriff/Constable 
personnel and private security. 

MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner  
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
AYES: Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 
Clerk’s Note: Commissioners Daugherty and Gómez agreed to act as a subcommittee of the 
Commissioners Court to work with the department heads and other stakeholders and report 
back to the Commissioners Court with recommendations. 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on request for the Travis County Commissioners Court to 

approve findings and resolutions related to the issuance of Newark Cultural Education Facilities 
Finance Corporation Revenue Bonds for the benefit of the Girls School of Austin. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
20. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. PS100259RV, Sentinel Lavaca Corporation, for 

property management services for 700 Lavaca. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Reject sole bid received for IFB No. B1305-010-JE, Travis County Jail Extended Life Project – 

Phase II. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code, Section 263.152(A)(1), declare certain items 

surplus property and sell at public auction. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400000861, Family Eldercare, for guardianship 

services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Approve contract award for residential plumbing services, IFB No. 1306-015-NB, to the 

following low bidders:   
 

a. GG’s Construction, LLC, d/b/a GG’s heating and Air – primary; and   
 
b. 5-F Mechanical Group, Inc. – secondary. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve Modification No. 28 to Contract No. 4400000562 (H.T.E. Contract No. MA960322), 

Easy Access, Inc. for Tax Office computer system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Approve contract award for administration services for Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA) and 

Qualified Transportation Benefits (QTB), RFP No. 1305-002-CW, to the highest ranked 
proposer, Total Administration Services Corporation d/b/a TASC. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing Office 
John Rabb, Benefits Manager, Human Resources and Management Department (HRMD) 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 26. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Other Items 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County Clerk’s annual written plans 

for the 0108 Records Management Preservation Fund and 0129 County Clerk’s Records  

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Archival Fund. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Approve reclassification of Position #30000982 in the County Clerk’s Office to the new job title 

of “Court Services Director.” 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 28. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding contract with Clean Air Force. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 8/27/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
30. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to James Dear. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 1 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 63 acres of land located 

north of FM 969, between Taylor Lane and State Highway 130, for inclusion in the Eastern 
Creeks Open Space Project as part of the 2011 Bond Program in Precinct One. 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Counter the offer of $637,000.00 with a counter-offer of $590,000.00 for the 
tract. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

32. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding condemnation 
of parcels 4, 4TEA, and 4TEB from Madison City Homes, LLC, as part of the Frate Barker 
Road, 2011 CIP Roadway Improvement Project located in Precinct Three. 1 (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize condemnation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
33. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding violations of 

the Texas Water Code at Travis County Appraisal District Property ID# 777155 on Hamilton 
Pool Road, Austin, Texas 78738. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 8/27/2013 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to John Croy. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the Medicare payment already made to Travis County on behalf of 
Mr. Croy 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 11, 
12.a–c, 13, 14, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24.a–b, 25, 27, and A2. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, September 10, 2013 to receive comments 

regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate all five foot wide public 
utility easements located along the common lot lines of lots 181 through 186 of Paradise Manor, 
Section Four in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on security issues at the Heman Marion Sweatt Travis 

County Courthouse. (Commissioner Todd) (This item may be taken into Executive Session 
under the Security exception) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 

MOTION: Approve the earmark of $50,000.00 out of the Security Reserve to hire a 
security expert to conduct the necessary assessment requested by 
stakeholders in the Heman Marion Sweatt Travis County Courthouse. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty 

 
A2. Ratify order exempting purchase of disinfection services of waterlines at the Del Valle Travis 

County Correctional Complex from Chlor-Serv, Inc. from the competitive procurement process 
pursuant to Section 262.024(A)(2) of the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
A3. Consider and take appropriate action on strategy to evaluate and fund requests received from 

area social service agencies. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
 

MOTION:   o Take the $1M in the Preliminary Budget designated for Austin/Travis  
  County Integral Care/1115 Waiver Initiative and use it to fund some of  
  the requests. Integral Care still has $1M of ongoing money budgeted in  
  FY 2013. 

o Issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) covering various categories of 
service in early fall, 2013, with a December 31, 2013 deadline, and 
select agencies and complete the contracts by April 1, 2014. 

o Issue contracts for the 6-month period, April 1-September 30, 2014. 
o Fund the contracts at a $2M level, which will require an additional $1M 

during the 2015 budget process because the $1 million of ongoing 
money from 2014 will still be available for the 2015 Preliminary Budget. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 20, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, August 27, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on August 27, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator, Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Crae Pease, Travis County resident 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Bill Oakey, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve a burn ban for 30 days. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve Resolution recognizing Lester Lee Lehman on his retirement from Travis County 

Transportation and Natural Resources, Road and Bridge Division. 

Members of the Court heard from: 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Don Ward, Assistant Public Works Director, TNR 
Lester Lee Lehman, Road and Bridge Division, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
3. Approve Resolution recognizing Valerie Sneed on her retirement from Travis County Health and 

Human Services and Veterans Service Department after her many years of service to Travis 
County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jim Lehrman, Director, Children Services, Travis County Health and Human Services & 

Veterans Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Valerie Sneed, Case Worker, TCHHS&VS 
Jane Prince-MacLean, Administrator, Oak Hill Rural Community Center 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Bauer Subdivision final plat (short 

form final plat – one total lot – 3.0 acres – Ballerstedt Road – no ETJ) in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on the Revised Preliminary Plan Number 2 of Star Ranch 

Phase 2 [35 total lots (27 single family lots and eight commercial lots – 22.09 acres – City of 
Hutto ETJ)] in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on The Park at Blackhawk III preliminary plan [79 total lots 

(74 single family lots and five open space lots – 29.32 acres – City of Pflugerville ETJ)] in 
Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on The Park at Blackhawk VII preliminary plan [184 total 

lots (177 single family lots and seven open space lots – 47.98 acres – City of Pflugerville ETJ)] 
in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

8. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the first amendment to an 
interlocal cooperation agreement with the City of Austin for the extension of Howard Lane 
between Cameron Road and State Highway 130 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on offer from the Texas Department of Transportation to 

participate in Federal Off-System Bridge Program Project:   
 

a. For Bridge #217 at Old Gregg Lane at Harris Branch in Precinct Two; and   
 
b. Whether to perform County match of replacement of low water crossing on Big Sandy 

Drive in Precinct Three. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A proposed water meter easement for provision of service by Manville Water Supply 
Corporation to planned recreational facilities within Northeast Metro Park; and   

 
b. A proposed electric distribution utility easement for provision of service by the City of 

Austin to planned recreational facilities within Northeast Metro Park in Precinct Two. 
(Commissioner Todd) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A final plat for recording Vistancia Section One (final plat: 22 residential lots, one 
commercial lot, one open space lot and 2,408 linear feet of public streets on 32.772 acres 
on Hamilton Pool Road); and   

 
b. A Travis County construction agreement in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A final plat for recording Vistancia Section Two (final plat: 20 residential lots and 1,293 
linear feet of public streets on 22.812 acres on Stratus Drive); and   

 
b. A Travis County construction agreement in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:   
 

a. A final plat for recording Vistancia Section Three (final plat 8 residential lots and 1,075 
linear feet of public street on 9.965 acres on Stratus Drive); and   

 
b. A Travis County construction agreement in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement for 

Sweetwater Ranch Section One, Village I in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with JKirsten Homes, Inc. 

for sidewalk fiscal for Overlook Estates Phase 1 lot 11 block 1 in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd – 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 2 lot 2 block 9 in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd – 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A lot 24 block c in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes Ltd – 

Austin for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1 Section 4A lot 42 block a in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on the satisfactory completion of construction of the joint 

use access easement in the Berdoll Commercial Subdivision – a subdivision in Precinct Four. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a possession and use agreement between Gypsum 

Management and Supply, Inc. owner and Travis County regarding parcel 17 of the Frate Barker 
Road Improvement Project.  (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action regarding form contract called "STRAC Fire RMS” 

(Record Management System) Project interlocal cooperation agreement between Travis County 
and Emergency Services District No. X. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Clerk's Note: Items 21 and 40 were called for concurrent discussion. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

MOTION: Approve Item 21. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the Techshare Court Project – purchase of the AMCAD 

enterprise software license under the Conference of Urban Counties Techshare Program. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 9/3/2013 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action to approve a revenue contract with Cedars International 

Academy for after-school enrichment services provided by Travis County through the Texas 
A&M Agrilife Extension Services for the 2013-2014 school year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action to approve a revenue contract with Del Valle Independent 

School District for after-school enrichment services provided by Travis County through the 
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension Services for the 2013-2014 school year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve the joint resolution between Austin 

Independent School District, City of Austin and Travis County for the creation of the 
Austin/Travis County Mentoring Advisory Council and funding. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual contract with Austin/Travis County Integral Care to continue the Austin/Travis County 
Integral Care Community Partners for Children Coordinator Program within Juvenile 
Probation; 

 
b. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Agriculture to continue the National School 

Lunch/Breakfast and USDA School Commodity Programs in the Juvenile Probation 
Department; 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

c. Annual contract with the Office of Attorney General to continue the Victim Coordinator and 
Liaison Grant Program in the District Attorney’s Office; 

 
d. Permission to continue the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the County 

Attorney’s Office until a contract can be fully executed; 
 

e. Permission to continue the Other Victim Assistance Grant Program in the County Attorney’s 
Office until a contract can be fully executed;  

 
f. Permission to continue the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court in the civil courts until 

a contract can be fully executed; 
 
g. Permission to continue the Travis County Veterans' Court Program in the criminal courts until 

a contract can be fully executed;  
 

h. Permission to continue the Child Abuse Victim Services Personnel Program in the Sheriff’s 
Office until a contract can be fully executed; 

 
i. Permission to continue the Drug Diversion Court Program in Pretrial Services Department 

until a contract can be fully executed; 
 

j. Permission to continue the Juvenile Accountability Block Grant Local Assessment Center 
Program in the Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully executed; 

 
k. Permission to continue the Trauma Informed Assessment and Response Program in the 

Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully executed; 
 

l. Permission to continue the Austin/Travis County integral Care Community Partners for 
Children Coordinator in the Juvenile Probation Department until a contract can be fully 
executed; and 

 
m. Permission to continue the Texas Juvenile Justice Department Grants in Juvenile Probation 

until the forthcoming agreements are fully executed. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$700,311.64 for the period of August 9 to August 15, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Discuss and approve holidays effective October 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014 in 

accordance with the Travis County Policies, Procedures and Regulations Manual, Sections 
10.043 Holidays and 10.044 Personal Holidays. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed Fiscal Year 2014 indirect cost rates. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

32. Receive an update and take appropriate action on estimated funding sources, major 
expenditure projections and related budget issues for Fiscal Year 2014 in preparation for the 
Budget Mark-Up process. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Jessica Rio, Budget Manager, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on District Clerk fees for Fiscal Year 2014. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the fifth amendment to the lease with Mitchell 

and Colmenero, LLP at 700 Lavaca. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items regarding stop loss insurance for 

the Travis County Benefit Plan:   
 

a. Renewal rates for the stop loss insurance premium; and   
 
b. Increasing the stop loss individual specific deductible from $250,000 to $275,000. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
36. Approve Modification No. 1, Interlocal Agreement No. 4500000100, Texas Department of 

Assistive and Rehabilitative Services, for interpreter service. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
37. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract No. 4400000722 (HTE Contract No. PS090095RE), 

Meals on Wheels and More Inc., for the Congregate Meals Program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
38. Approve contract award for 10' x 6' precast concrete box culvert, IFB No. 1305-013-CW, to the 

sole bidder, Hanson Pipe and Precast LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
39. Approve sole source exemption for individual components, software, hardware and support 

services related to Hart Intercivic’s Hart Voting System. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

40. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001589, Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council 
(“STRAC”), for the Fire RMS project for Travis County Emergency Services/Star Flight. 

Clerk's Note: Items 40 and 21 were called for concurrent discussion. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services 

MOTION: Approve Item 40. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Other Items 

 
41. Consider and take appropriate action regarding contract with Clean Air Force. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the contract in Item 41. 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

 
Clerk’s Note: The Motion died for lack of a Second. 

 
42. Consider and take appropriate action to approve Contract 696-PD-14-15-l063 between the 

Texas Department of Criminal Justice and Travis County for the provision of housing of 
releasees for the 2013 – 2015 contract term. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
43. Approve purchase of lifesaving medals beyond the $50.00 maximum allowed per person by the 

budgetary rules of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adan Ballasteros, Constable, Precinct 2 
Bryon Curtis, Office Manager Sr., Constable Precinct 2 office 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 43. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
44. Consider and take appropriate action regarding new election service agreement for Travis 

County to conduct elections for:   
 

a. City of Austin; and    
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
b. All other entities. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
45. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding violations of 

the Texas Water Code at Travis County Appraisal District Property ID# 777155 on Hamilton 
Pool Road, Austin, Texas 78738. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 45 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
46. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on settlement offer in Tomas 

Rodriguez v. Travis County and/or authorize the appointment of a Commissioners Court 
representative for mediation. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 46 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: That we participate in the mediation and appoint Bill Patterson, Travis County 
Risk Manager, HRMD, as the County representative. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
47. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 21 acres of land located 

north of U.S. Highway 290 East – between Cameron Road and State Highway 130 for inclusion 
in the Eastern Creeks Open Space Project as part of the 2011 Bond Program in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 47 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Counter the offer of $20,000.00 per acre with a counter-offer of $13,500.00 
per acre. 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 
10.a–b, 11.a–b, 12.a–b, 13.a–b, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 24, 25, 26, 
27.a–m, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, 34, 35.a-b, 36, 37, 38, 39, 42, and 44.a. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the Voting Sessions of July 23 and 30, August 6 

and 13, and the Special Voting Sessions of August 9 and 12, 2013. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, September 24, 2013 to receive comments 

regarding the total cancellation of Bluff Springs Estates in Precinct 4. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Item C4Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 3, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of August 
27, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

NWRD Item 2Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, August 27, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 27, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) minutes for the 

Voting Sessions of July 30 and August 6, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@.co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of August 27, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

BCRD Item 2Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



  

August 27, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, August 27, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on August 27, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) minutes for the Voting Sessions of June 25 

and August 6 and 13, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



HFDC Item 1Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm



Created 08-29-13 @ 3:54 pm


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	9155 : Legal Services w/John McCormick 44-1140
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	dept memo
	Contract Modification


	Item 16
	9165 : Contract 4400001538, Underground Storage Tank Demolition
	Executive Summary PAM 
	Award Recommendation Memo
	Contract 4400001538


	Item 17
	9167 : Contract 4400001451, Granger Building HVAC Renovation
	Executive Summary PAM 
	Dept Recommendation Memo
	Construction Services Agreement 4400001451, MPS


	Item 18
	9247 : Contract Award, Con. #4400001506 TES
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400001506.AWARDMEMO.Steiner
	4400001506.PSA.DRAFT.TES


	Item 19
	9248 : 4400001603 Lower Roof Replacement Ray Martinez Building
	01 (rev 8-22)_Executive PAM2013_B1307-007-JE Lwr Roof Rplcmt-Ray Martinez Bldg
	02_Dept Award Recommendation
	03_CONTRACTOR SIGNED Agreeement_ B1307-007-JE  Lwr Roof Rplcmnt-Ray Martinez Bldg
	04_Bid Tab B1307-007-JE_Lower Roof Replacement-Ray Martinez Bldg
	05_Funds Reservation B1307-007-JE Lower Roof-Ray Martinez Bldg


	Item 20
	9249 : Approve Mod 6; Prof Legislative Advoc 44-0691
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Mod 7 Transmittal letter
	Mod 7 


	Item 21
	9250 : 4400001613 Austin Travis County Integral Care - MCOT Program
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400001613 ATCIC - MCOT Agreement
	HHS&VS Purchasing Memo


	Item 22
	9251 : Brazos County Interlocal Purchase Agreement
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Brazos County Interlocal Purchase Agreement


	Item 23
	9293 : Contract Award, RFS # 1210-009-CW, Consultant for RFP Develop/Transition for TPA, Gallagher Benefit
	Consultant Services for RFP Development and Contract Transition for TPA - Executive Summary PAM 2013 Bid # 1210-009-CW
	Dept Memo Recommendation RFS # 1210-009-CW
	Funds reservation
	Signed Summary Evaluation Matrix BAFO
	Vendor Signed - Final 08-21b Contract between Gallagher Benefit Services Inc and TC for Consultation Services 08-21-2013
	Vendor Signed - Final Business Associate Agreement with Gallagher Benefit Services 08-21-13


	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item C3
	CC0820&27AgReq
	CC0820
	CC0827

	Item C4
	NWRD Item 02
	NW0827AgReq
	NW0827

	BCRD Item 02
	BC0827AgReq
	BC0827

	HFDC Item 01



